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[PROPOSED]
45CSR27
TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULES
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 27
TO PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS

§45-27-1.  General.

1.1. Scope.

The purpose of Regulation 27 is to prevent and control the discharge

of toxie air pollutants by requiring the application of best available technology.

1.2, Authority.

This regulation is issued under the authority of the West Virginia
Code, Chapter 16, Article 20, Section 5. This regulation relates to West Virginia Code,
Chapter 16, Article 20, Sections 1 through 13 inclusive,
1.3. Filing Date.
This regulation was promulgated or last amended on the

day of _ ) , was filed with the office of the Secretary of State

the day of . . Further, this regulation weas filed

pursuant to West Virginia Code, Chapter 294, Article 2, Section 5 on the

day of , in the office of the Secretary of State.
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1.4, Effective Date.

The effective date of this regulation is the day of

1.5. Type.

This regulation is a legislative rule as defined in West Virginia Code,
Chapter 28A, Article 2.
§45-27-2. Definitions.

2.1, "Air Pollution”, 'statutory air pollution' shail-kevehas the meaning
ascribed to it in Section 2, of Chapter 16, Article 20 of the Code of West Virginia,
as amended.

2.2. “Air Pollution Control Device'shadl means any equipment used for
the purpose of preventing, reducing, or controlling the emission of teoxie air poilutants
into the open air.

2.3. "BAT", 'Best Available Technology' shetl-means an emissions
limitation requiring the application of the maximum degree of reduction and control
whieh the Director, on a case-by-case basis, determines is achievable for each toxie
gir pollutant which would be emitted from any stack, pipe, air pollution control device,

stmtler or from any other equipment or faeilities associated with & chemical processing

unit. In the case of chemical processing units constructed or modified after the effective

date of this reguiation, BAT shsall not be less stringent than the most stringent emissions

level that is achieved in practiece by similar sourcees or processes. For existing chemiecal

processing units, BAT may be less stringent than requirements for new or modified

units. ‘For all facilities, BAT shall represent the maximum degree of emission reduction

that the Direetor determines is achievable taking into consideration the cost of achieving

such emission reduetion, and public health and environmental impacts. No BAT proposal

shall be approvable that represents a level of control less stringent than any requirement

__2....
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for a chemical proeessing unit under 40CFR61 or 40CFR&0. BAT measures shall inelude-

but not be limited to mesasures which:

a. reduce or eliminete the emission rate of toxie pollutants through

process changes or substitution of materials,

b. enclose or seal equipment or systems to eliminate toxie air

pollutant emissions,

¢. colleet, cepture, destroy and/or otherwise treat toxie air

poliutants released from a process, stack, storage, or fugitive emissions point,

d. are work practice or operational methods.

2.4. "Chemieal Processing Unit"-shald means an assembly of reactors,
tanks, distillation eolumns, heat exchangers, vaporizers, compréssors, dryers, decanters,
reinerators and/or other similerequipment used to treat, store, manufacture, ineinenate

or use toxie air pollutants, For the purpose of this regulation, the term chemieal

processing unit shall inelude surface coating equipment or similar equipment utilizing a

toxic air pollutant as a solvent or for other purposes but shall not include equipment

used in the production and distribution of petroleum products providing that such

equipment does not produce or contact materials containing more than 5% benzene by

Wweight.

2.5. "Commission"-shait means the West Virginiz Air Pollution Control
Commission. o

2.6. "Director'sheH means the Direetor of the West Virginia Air Pollution

Control Commission.

2.7. "Plant™ 'Facility’ means all chemical proeessing units existing on

one or more contiguous or adjacent properties, whieh are owned by or under the control

of the same person or persons.
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2.—?§. "Persont'-shaH means any and all persons,-'ngtural or artificial,
ineluding the State of West Virginia or any other state, the United States of Ameries,
any munieipal, statutory, publiec or private corporation organized or existing under the
laws of this or any other state or country, and any firm, partnership or association of
whatever nature,

2.89, "Stack", for the purpose of this regulation,-sheil means, but is not
be-limited to, any stack, vent, duet, control equipment exhaust, or similar apparatus,
from which a toxie air pollutant is or may be emitted into the open air.

2.9}_0. - "Toxie Air Pollutant!-shedt means any of the following echemicals:
Acrylonitrile, Allyl chloride, Benzene, 1,3-Butadiene, Carbon tetrachloride, Chloroform,
Ethylene gichloride, Ethylene oxide, Formaldehyde, Methylene chioride, Propylene oxide,
Trichloroethylene, Vinyl chloride, and Vinylidene chloride.

2.181. "Toxie Air Pollutant Serviee'-shseid means for the purpose of this
regulation that a piece of eguipment such as a pump, valve or fiange contains or

contacts a process fluid containing 10% or more by weight of a toxie air pollutant.

2.12, "Modification" or "Modified" shall mean any physical change or

change in the method of operation of a chemieal processing unit which increases its

potential to emit a toxie air pollutant.

§45-27-3. Chemical Processing Units.

3.1. NoExcept as provided in Sections 8.2 and 3.3,-persen<shell-eperste

g-chemieat-proeessing-unit the owner or operator of a plant that discharges or may

discharge a toxie air pollutantés) into the open air that-is-net-equipped-pad-enerated

with-BATIn excess of the amount shown in the Table A shall employ BAT at all chemieal

processing units emitting the toxie air pollutant, provided, however, that any source or

equipment specifically subject to a federal regulation or standard shall not be required

to comply with provisions more stringent than such regulation or standard,
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Table A
Pounds/year
Acrylonitrile 500
Allyl Chloride 10,000
Bengzene 1,000
1,3 Butadiene 500
Carbon Tetrachloride 1,000
Chloroform 1,000
Ethylene Dichloride ' 1,000
Ethylene Oxide 500
Formaldehyde ' : 1,000
Methylene Chloride 5,000
Propylene Ogxide 5,000
Trichloroethylene 10,000
Vinyl Chloride 1,000
Vinylidene Chloride 2,000
3.2, A BAT program for a plant containing multiple chemical processing

units or emission sources may, for each chemical, consider the overall effectiveness of

emissions control measures within g unit or the plant. All BAT programs shall fully

consider the additive or eumulative health and environmental impacts of multiple poliutant

and multiple unit emissions.

3.3. The Director may exempt a chemical processing unit from the BAT

requirement if the owner/operator can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Director

that the maximum toxie air pollutant emissions from the source or unit, taking into

consideration all other toxic air poliutant sources at the plant and other sources in the

-area of the plant, cause insignificant impacts upon publie health and the environment.

:§_
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If the Director so exempts a unit from the BAT requirement, the maximum emission

rates of toxie air pollutants disecharged to the air from the unit shall be set forth as

enforceable limitations within the compliance program required or established under

Section 11 of this regulation.

3.24. All chemicsal processing units shall be properly instrumented to alert

the operator of process upsets, leaks, and other abnormal discharges of toxie air

associated emissions estimated from direct measurements of toxie air pollutant

concentration and/or calculations using other process measurements.

3.5. The Director may on a case-by-case basis require the instaliation

and proper opergtion of monitoring devices to continuously or intermittently determine

the concentrations or mass emission rates of toxie air pollutants normally or routinely

emitted to the air.

845-27-4, Fugitive Emissions of Toxie Air Pollutants-Shall-be- Prevented-and-Gontrelled
by--the--Use-of - the- Fellowing -Equipment:

4.1. All owners and operators subject to the requirements of this

regulation shall prevent and control fugitive emissions to the air of toxic air pollutants

as_a result of leskage from equipment in toxic air pollutant service inecluding but not

limited to, pump seals, compressor seals, valves, sampling connections, open-ended lines,

safety relief valves, and flanges, by application of BAT. In no event shall any equipment

standard, program, or work practice less stringent than required under 40CFR61, Subpart

V be deemed to represent BAT for eontrol of toxic air pollutant emissions provided,

however, that any source or equipment specifically subject to a federal regulation or

standard shall not be required to comply with provisions more stringent than sueh federal

regulation or standard. Equipment to be used in toxic air pollutant service installed

after thf:_ effective date of this regulation shall, to the maximum extent pessible, be

designed and operated so as to prevent leaks of toxie air pollutants.
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4.2. In quantifying plant or faeility emissions of a toxie air pollutant

pursuant to determining the applicability of this regulation under Section 3.1, emissions

from potentially leaking equipment components which handle streams containing the

toxie a_i_g pellutant shall Qg_anluded. Such quentification shall be in aecordance wi‘_c-.*l

estimation methods approved by the Director.

drto---Poarps,

fp—m——r Feo-prevent--teaktage-of-toxte-gir polutanis-inte-the-aiscach
piEp-shalt-be-ietaily-erelesedor-Tnust-De--equipped-swith-a-duel--mechaniesl-seal--and
i-ﬁel-&ée—a—ﬂon—t-exie-—barf%er--f-}ai—é-sys%eér-whepe—{he—bafﬂef-ﬂa}éés--a{—a—-pm&%{m—és
at-allb-times -sreater-then-the-pump-stuifingpox-pressurer o is-ectdpped -with-a-barrier
fluid--Gegassing -reserveir-that-is-eonnected -by-aclosed—vent -systef-4o-o-B&rF-eonired
deviess-ort-equipped-with-a-Systen~that-purges-the-barpier-fhuid--into-a-processsivesin
with--zere-emissions-inte-the-atmespherer——Egeir-barsfer-{iuid-gystemrust-beecuipped
with o senserthet--wili-deteet-the-failure eof -beoth-the-geal-system anc ~the barrter fluid
systesr—of

Breames Eaeh-pump-must-be-of sealless design-teanned-op-diaphragm)—opr

er-————Bae-h—-pufﬂp-%&ust--a%i—li—ze—a-e-}eseé-veﬂ-t—-sys-‘eem-w-i%h—veﬁ-t%ﬁg—%e
a-eorrtrol-deviee-that-is- BAT--+o-completely-eontein and-centrol -aH-toxie wir-pollutant
emissians,

472, -——GompPTessonsy

Ape———= Eseh--compressor—shall-be—equipped-witr-a-seat-systemr-thet
ineludes-a-barrier-finid -system--that--prevenis-teakage of-toxie-aip-pothstants ite~the
gip---Eoch-eompresser -gegk-avstemshal-operate-with-the-nortoxte-barater -fhiid-at-a
p?esswe-%haé—ﬁgfe&ﬁﬁ-t-han—t—he-mérea%&%uﬁ%&g—-bo&-p%esm-&r—és—eqﬁpﬁeé—-wéeb
a--ontoxie—barrier-fluld-system-that--is-coppeeted-by-a-elosed-vyent-svsiem—te-aBAT

-7~
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contrel-devieeror-equipped--with-a-system--that-purges-the-borrien-fhiidinto- o Sroeess
s’e:*eam——w-i—t—h—zeee—-em%sséﬁﬂs—-iﬁ%e—-thé—ﬂ-tﬂﬂes?he?e:-fw

Br———- Eaet--compresseor~mrust-~wikize -g--elosed——vent-sysiem-—-with
vefting- o -a-contirol-device -representing--BAT - to--completelr —eontain-and- econtrol-adl
texie-air-pothtent emisstons

4:3, Pressure-Relief -Yalvesr—-Add-pressure-retief velres shal-vent-to-5
eontrol-deviee-or-shal-heve g rupture dise-instabed i dire-phead of-the pressure relief
walyer-—The-puptare-dise-shall-be-cquipped-with-alarms-te-alert-the-operstorand-pecond
a-feiture -of-the-runture-diger

dedr—-—-Yatves.

gy ~--——Chemiealprocessing- units-shall-employ {o-the meathnum oxtent
possible—beHow-seat-velvesydiaphragir-velves-or-other-valve designs-that-de-not-have
ef--external-aettuatig-meehanismin-contaet-with-process fuids-eontainins-a-toxie-aip
potiutant,
35:~—-—-I—f——&a-—ew-n§-r--ee--epepat-efhef——&--ehem-iea-}—-pmeesa“mé%--eeﬁ
detronstrate -to-the Birector-thetthevatve desighpreseribed-in BubSection 4 4-a-cannet
be--employed-ia-git-op-pari-of-a--chemical-processing-unit-the-following-shail-ap 51—3%:
A————-An-eHernative-packing-valve -design -must-be-emploved
whiehr-ts--demonstrated-to—effectvely-minimize -legking -of -toxie-air-polirais;- and
Br————- A-~tegk--deteetion--and--pepain--program--meetng-the
peqiiremrents-of —£0- SRR 60 -Subpart- WY -must-be~-employed,

4:5. Sefrpling -Cemreetions—--Ench-samplng--corneetion-system-shatlh-be
egtipped--with-a-elesed-purge-systenr-crclosed--vent-systemn---Each-elosed-prrge-systetm
er—eclesed—vent--system-shall -returr-the-purged--preeess-gas-andlor-fluid-directhi-to-the
precess-hne-withrzere-emissions-to-atmosphererer-eotlect and recyeie-the phrged process

R
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gas- and/or-{luid-with--zepo-emisstons-to--atmosphere--on-be--Gesigned -and--eperated-+4o
e-a-p-t-ufe-ﬁﬁé—%ﬁaﬁ&pa%-aﬂ—{he--p{ﬂ'geé-pf;eeﬁs— ges-andlor-flntd-tea-BAT-econtrol-deviess
48, Open-ended-Nalves-op-Einesr-~Eoch-opeh—ended-vyalve-or-tineshall

be--eqtipped-with-a--ceprbHrd HHange;-plug;-er-e-seeond-vatve-to-sead-the-open-cpd-at
alt-tisres-exeepi-during--operations requiring-proeess-fluid-flow-through -the-epen—onded
valve-or-dine,
Sectien-o---Flanges.

fir————- Adb--echemieal--processing——unite—-shall-employ--Hangefeasiet
destgns-which -mintmize-emisstens-of -texte—air-pelatamts- - Chemienl process whbts frewly
eoftrueted or--medifted-after-the ~effeetive date-of -this-regilatien-mustemploy-a-design
whieh-mintmizes-ithe-number-of--Henges-employedi-and

brm—=—- ~flpage-lenk-detecton and-repoir-pregrais -aporoved-by-the
Bireetor--on--a-ecase-by-case-basis;-shell-be--employed-inaH-chemiecal-processing—unitss
F-l&frge——le-e&t—-ée%ee%i—e&—aﬁd--repa-'}f—-pfeg;r*&ms-weu}é-be—eeq—u—ifeel-ﬂf&y--fef—fehes&ﬂ—&ngs—i-n
toxie~gir-pollutant- serviee-~to-gatishy~the--vabre - leak--deteetionr —and-sepaip - DPogiains
pegiipenrentsof -Hris-regidations
§45-27-65,  Tanks.

85.1.

subject to the requirements of this regulation shall prevent and control working and

filling losses of toxie air pollutants from tanks shatl--be-eeptreded by routing such tank

emissions to BAT control devieces. The Direetor may approve the use of floating roof

storage tanks as BAT, provided that such tanks are designed and operated in a manner

which minimizes toxic air pollutant emissions taking into consideration the toxie air

poilutant emission rate, tank size, and control efficiency associated with such tanks. On

a case-by-case basis, the Director may exempt very small process or storage tanks or

tanks storing material mixtures containing low mass fractions of toxic agir pollutants

-g-
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from the BAT requirement taking into consideration the actual level of emissions control

and/or the toxic air pollutant emission rate from the tank.

§45-27-%6. Wastewater from Chemical Processing Units.

76.1. %e*ie——a%%—-peﬁut-aﬁ%s--shaﬂ——bej—zlemwed—-fgem---the—-w-a—s“rev}-a{e?——e?
ehemnteak-process--units--by - ihe-destruetion-of-at-least-48--pepacat--of - the—-toxio~aip
potiutents-atthe Seutce-or-through-the-appiteationrof--BAT- at-the--wastewater-trestment
plant-or-unH-+to-prevent-air-stripping-or-evaporatienof-toxie-air-potitants 4nto-—the

atr.Owners and operators of chemical processing units and/or wastewater treatment

systems subjeet to this regulation shall employ BAT to remove gnd control or destroy

toxie air pollutants from wastewater at the source and/or apply BAT at the wastewater

treatment plant to prevent or control the discharge of toxie air pollutants re_s_r:ilting_

from air stripping or evaporation provided, however, that this provision shall not be

more stringent than any specifically applicable federal regulation or standard,

6.2. In quantifying total plant or faeility emissions of a toxie air pollutant

pursuant to determining the applicability of this regulation under Seetion 3.1, emissions

of a toxie air pollutant resulting from the discharge of the toxie air pollutant to

wastewater streams and the subsequent treatment of wastewater shall be included.

Emissions shall be determined by & method specified or approved by the Director.

8. 3. The Director may'exempt wastewater treatment units, tanks, or

equipment from the requirement for BAT if the owner or operater can demonstrate to

the satisfaction of the Direetor that air stripping or volatilization and emission to the

air of toxie air pollutants from such sourees does not occur or is insignificant from

the standpoint of emissions and/or impaet upon publie health.

$45-27-87. Loading and Unloading-Berges, Railcars and FruekTanks Trucks.

87.1. Owners and operators of chemical processing units or facilities

subject to the requirements of this regulation shall employ BAT to prevent or control

-10-
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toxie air pollutant discharges in the AH-loading and unloading of berges;-railecars and

§45-27-98.  Registration.

988.1. Not later than ninety (90} days after the effective date of this

regulation, all persons owning and/or operating an existing chemical processing unit(s)
which discharges or may disecharge a toxie air pollutant shall register'_@_c_fi such chemiecal
processing wsentunit with the Commission. The information required for registration
shall be determined by the Director, and shall be provided in the manner specified by
the Director. |
§45-27-189. Permits. ) i

+09.1. No person shall cdnstruct, modify, or relocate chemical processing
unit(s) without first obtaining a permit in accordanee with the provisions of Seetiea-25
Chapter 16, Article 20, ParagrephSection 11b of the Code of West Virginia, as amended,

and gall applicable regulations of this ageney. If the construction of & new chemical

processing unit or the modification of an existing chemieal processing unit at a plant

increases total plant emissions of a toxiec air pollutant to a level in excess of that in

Table A, all chemical processing units emitting the pollutant shall become subjeet to

BAT requirements or alternatively total plant emissions of the toxic air poliutant shall

be reduced belo_\_v_ the level of Table A.

§45-27—119. Reports, Records and Testmg.

130.1. At such reasonablé times as the Direetor may designate, the owner

or operator of any ehemical processing unit may be required to eonduct or have concdueted

tests to determine the compliance with this regulation. Such tests shall be conducted
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manner speeified by the Director. The Direetor, or his duly authorized representative,
may ai this option witness of conduct sueh tests. Should the Direetor exercise his
option to conduect such tests, the operator will provide all the necessary sampling
connections and sampling ports to be located in such manner as the Director mey require,
power for test equipment, and the required safety equipment such as seaffolding, railings,
and ladders to comply with generally accepted good safety practices.

120.2. - The Direetor, or his duly authorized representative, may conduet
such other tests ss he may deem necessary to evaluate toxie air pollutant emissions.

120.3. Written records shall be maintained that identify all pumps,

er-lines, and flanges of a chemical processing unit that are in toxie air pollutant service.

These records shall record the results of all monitoring and inspeetions, emissions control

measures applied and the nature, timing, and results of repair efforts.

1-1_0. 4. The--abrermel or-aecidentai-releaser-spili-or-emissionof- eny -toxte
air-poHuatant-and-any-period-of-failure-oriroperabiliteof ais-pelhitioneontrol-ecuioment
peqidred-by-thisregutetienshell -bereported-within~24-hours—of -any-suah-eceursence. The

emission to the air of any toxie air pollutant resulting from an abnormal release or spill

in execess of the following amounts shall be reported to the Director or his authorized

representative not later than 24-hours after the chemieal processing unit owner/operator

has knowledge of such emission:

a. For ethylene oxide, and vinyl chloride, one (1) pound
b, For acrylonitrile and butadiene, ten (10) pounds
. For ail other toxie air poliutants, fifty (50) pounds.

The owner or operator shall file & written report with the Director efstating the details

of all such ineidents resulting in the emission of more than fifty (50) pounds of any

toxic air pollutant within seven (7) days of the occurrence. The owner/operator shall

-19-
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manner speecified by the Director. The Director, or his duly authorized representative,
may at #his option witness or conduet such tests. Should the Director exercise his
option to conduet such tests, the operator will provide alli the necessary sampling
econneections and sampling ports to be loeated in sueh manner as the Director may require,
power for test equipment, and the required safety equipment such as scaffolding, railings,
and ladders to comply with generally sccepted good safety practices.

1-19.2. The Director, or his duly authorized representative, may conduect
such other tests as he may deem necessary to evaluate toxie air pollutant emissions.

120.3. Written records shall be maintained that identify all pumps,

measures applied and the nature, timing, and results of repair efforts.

1310.4. The--abnormear-or-aceidentnl-release;-spii-er-emissionof anr-texie
etr-poutant-and-any-period-of-{aihme or-inoperabiltrof gir-pothition eontrol-equipment
eee;—tﬁpeé—by—%hi—&-reg—ai—a—t—ieﬂ—shaﬂ--be+eper%ed—a~=i%hi—n——24—heaes~e§~&ay—saeh~eeew=t=~eﬁe&"_f‘_{1_ e

emission to the air of any toxie air pollutant resulting from an abnormal release or spill

in execess of the following amounts shall be reported to the Direetor or his authorized

representative not later than 24-hours after the chemical processing unit owner/operator

has knowledge of such emission:

a. For ethylene oxide, and vinyi chloride, one (1) pound

b. For acrylonitrile and butadiene, ten (10) pounds

C. For all other toxie air pollutants, fifty (50) pounds.

The owner or operator shall file a written report with the Director efstating the details

of all such incidents resulting in the emission of more than fifty (50) pounds of any

toxic air pollutant within seven (7) days of the occurrence. The owner/operator shall

-12-
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submit to the Director, at his request, records of all abnormal toxiec air pollutant

discharges to the air.

-10,5. Any period of feilure or inoperability of air pollution control

equipment required by this regulation shall be reported to the Director not later than

24-hours after the owner/operator has knowledge of sueh failure. Such reports shall

be made in conjunction with necessary requests for variances as provided under Section

12. _ SR

§45-27-121. Compliance Programs and Schedules.
121.1. In the event that a chemical processing unit i&-in existence prior

to the adoption of this regulation does not meet the emissten-iimitetions;-or-eguipment

CemmisstenDirector by July 1, 1891 by the owner or operator. Any compliance program

for a chemical processing unit submitted to the Director on or before April 1, 1991

June 30, 1891 shagll be accepted as and deemed to be a voluntary emission reduction

plan. A compliance program may be submitted to the Commission for individual chemieal

processing units or alternatively a single compliance program for all chemical processing

units at one plant may be submitted.

11.2. In proposing a BAT plan, the owner or operator must fully document

and deseribe all potentially applicable emissions control measures or technologies and

fully justify that any seleeted control measure providing less emission reduction than

the most stringent measures achieved in practice for similar processes is technologically

or economically infeasible for application to a particular chemical process unit requiring

BAT, Suelr-program-shatl-be-submitted-upenthe-request-of-and-within-sueh-time-as-shel

be-fived- by-ihe-Commission.

-13-
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11.3. Onee—-this——prograsr-hes--beer—-approvedUpon approval by the

Comrmission of a compliance program, the owner anrdfor operator of sueha chemieal

approved or amended compliance program is observed, provided, however, that the

Commission may re-evaluate toxic air pollutant emissions, control technology employed,

and risks to public heglth at the end of a seven (7) year period following eompletion

of each compliance program and may require additional or improved control measures.

11.4, Any compliance programs end-sehedutes- or Consent Orders that have

previously been approved by the Commission shall remain in effect uniess an emissions

control program required by this regulation must replace a prior program with mere

stringent conirol measures.

11.5. All compliance plans and orders required or approved under this

regulation shall eontain detailed compliance plans with inerements of progress, schedules

or completion dates and, to the extent possible, shall set forth maximum compliance

emission rates for controlled sources upon completion of the complignee program.

11.6. ~In the event that an owner or operator subject to this regulation

fails to submit an acceptable compliance program by July 31, 1991, the Commission

shall, by Order, determine the compliance program,.

§45‘27‘1'3§- Variance.

132.1. Due to unavoidable malfunc';ion of equipment or other conditions

resulting in emissions exceeding a level established in the compliance program, emissions

exceeding those provided for in this regulation may be permitted by the Director for
periods not to exceed ten (10) days upon specifie application to the Director. Such
applieation shall be made within twenty-four (24) hours of the malfunetion. In cases
of major equipment failure, additional time periods may be granted by the Commission

-14-
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provided a corrective program has been submitted by the owner or operator and approved
by the Commission.
§45-27-143. Inconsistency Between Regulations.

143.1. In the event of any inconsistency between this regulation and any
other. regulation of the Commission, suech inconsisteney shall be resolved by the
determination of the Director and such determinstion shall be based upon the application

of the more stringen{ provision, term, condition, method, rule or regulation.

G. Dale Farley
Secretary
West Virginia Air Pollution Control

Commission

-15=-




DATE: _ OCctober 18, 1989 ) N ) S
L - I FHJQD oo

%d? ¥ “isc:sLAEIVE‘RULﬁ—uAhLNG RLVILW COMMITT
Ce LF (5 f% 256

" FROM: . DALE FARLEY, STRECTOR |
WEST VIRGINIA AILR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSIDN |
LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: 5.“
1. Authorizing statute(s) citation Chapter 16, Article 20, Sgction 5

2. a. Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:

July 17, 1989

b. What other notice, ineluding advertising, did you
give cf the hearing?

Notice was given to all designated air guality ceontrol regions (10)

in West Virginia in a newspaper of local circulation. Also a copy

was provided for public review in esach regioh prior to the hearing.

’1

~. Date of hearing (s]: ) CJuly 31, 19838

4. Attach list of persons who appeared at hearing, comments
received, amendments, reasons for amendments. :

rtached X No corments J.ecelvea

e. Da.\.e vou fJ_'ed lD Stat.e Regﬂste.. the agency approvea
" proposed Leg:.slat-:ve Rule Following public hearing:
{be exact) ‘

H
[]
n 2

ame and phone number of agency person to contact
ox c’.di ional information:

G. Dale Farley, Director

(304} 348-3286




d.

Explanation of Overall Econcmic Impact -«of Preoposed Rule.

Al

B.

Data:

Econcmic Impact on State Government:

None  anticipated except for the APCC's perscnal services and operating
expenses dedicated to implementing and enforcing the regulation.including
cost shown in Item 1.

Econcmic Impact on Political Subdivisions; Specific Industries;
Specific groups of citizens.

The actual cost of compliance with this regulation is uncertain due to the .
case-by-case control determination and the costs and effects of voluntary
emission reduction efforts and process changes completed or on-going. It
is estimated that additionzl capitel costs to the regulated industry may
Be on the order of 35 - 50 million dollars above the tcotal reported costs

accrulng from voluntary reduction plans

- Econcmic Impact on Citizens/Zublic at rarge.

Unknown - Reduction in emissions of these chemicals could reduce health
care costs 1f excess cancer cases are attributable to exposure to these
chemicals or if other health effects are caused by or aggravated by

expasure to these chemicals.

October 16, 1989

Signature of Agency Head or Authorized Represantative

'G. Dale Farley ' y . P o
- Director . i




. 7. B o . - - N
. e e e . - L. - - e s -
P .. .

If the statute under which you promulgated the submitted
rules reguires certain findings and .determinations. to he.
made as a conditicn precedent to their promulgation:

a. Give the date upcn which vou filed in the State
Register a notice of the time and place of =a
hearing for the taking of evidence and a general
description of the issues to be decided.

N/A

». Date of hearing: ' N/A

c. .On" whait date did you file in the State Register the
findings and determinations reguired together with
the reasons therefor?

N/

&. ARiftach findings and determinations and reasons:

Attached - ) N/A




'Rule Title:
Tvoe of Rule: X Legislative

Agercy Air Pollution Control Comm.

FISCAL NOTE

FQR. RROPOSED

RULES

TO PRE?ENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS

Interpretive Procedural

AGdress 1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25311

. . L ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR
1. _Efféct &f Proposed Rukel © Increase Decreassa| Current Next. Thersaflter

Estimated Total Cost $ $ $ $ $
Perscnal Services® {85,000 | m=mee- | -me—e 65,000 65,000
Current Dxpense 5,000 | —em===m | —-i—- 5,000C 5,000
Repeirs and Alteratiocns| 1,000 RSN 1,000 1,000
Bquipment 1,000 | =——mm— | —m——- 1,000 1,000
other - - :

Fringe Benefits 18,000 | —=—=—— | =-=-——- 18,000 18,000

Explanation of above estimates:

Two additional chemical engineers would be hired and trained to review
and support the enforcement of BAT plans developed by the regulated

industry.

Chiectives of these rules:

To comprehensively reduce and minimize th
fourteen volatile organic chemicals which are known or suspected carcinocgens

e emission into the ambie

nt air of

by the case-by-case establishment and impiémentation of best available
emissions control technology or methods.



WEST VIRGINIA
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
1558 Washington Street, East
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25311
TELEFPHONE: 348-2275 QR 348-3286

Qectober 16, 1989

The Honorable Lloyd G. Jackson, II
Co~Chairman

Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Capitol Complex, Main Building
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear Senator JacKkson:

Proposed Regulation 27 is intended to control emissions to the ambient air of
14 known or suspected carcinogens by application of best available emissions control
technology (BAT) or methods.

A hearing on the original draft of this regulation was held on December 29, 1988.
Subsequent to that hearing the regulation was substantiglly revised in response to
extensive comment from the potentiaglly regulated industry. A second hearing was held
on July 31, 1989 on the redrafted regulation. The proposed regulation upon which the
Commissicn held a hearing on July 31, 1989 was filed with the Secretary of State sixty
(60) days prior to the hearing and the Commission re-opened the record for public
comment on the gir toxies regulation at its May 16, 1989 meeting.

All written ecomment received from May 16, 1989 fo August 30, 1988 was made
a part of the record on the regulation. Proper notice of the July 31, 1989 hearing
was placed in a newspaper in each of the ten designated air quality control regions in
West Virginia and a copy of the regulation was made available for publie review in
each region prior to the Commission's hegring.

The attached copy of the undersigned's September 15, 198§ jetter to APCC
Chairman, Crede D. Douglass, Jr., explains the changes made to the propoesed regulation
subjected to the July 31, 1989 hearing. The final revisions were adopted along with
one additional revision at the Commission's September 18, 1989 meeting. The additional
amendment adopted on September 18, 1989 concerned the definition of BAT in Sub-
section 2.3. The phrase "For all faeilities" was added to the beginning of the fourth
sentence in Sub~section 2.3 to clarify that costs would be considered in the BAT
determination for new chemical proeess units.




The Honorable Lloyd G, Jackson, II
QOctober 16, 1989
Page -2-

We apologize for filing this regulation with the Rule-Making Review Committee
so late, however, development and revision of this rule has been a complex process,
We would be most appreciative of your consideration of the rule.

Sincerely yours,

gle F
Director

DF/tlm
Attachments
ce: The Honorable Leonard A, Harvey
Secretary, Depariment of Commerce, Labor &
Environmental Resources

Ms. Debra A. Graham
Associate Counsel
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WEST VIRGINIA
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
1558 Washington Street, East
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGIN!IA 25311
TELEPHONE: 348-2275 OR 348-3286

October 16, 1989

The Honorable Patriek H. Murphy

Acting Co-Chairman

Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Capitol Complex, Main Building
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear Delegate Murphy:

Proposed Regulation 27 is intended to control emissions to the ambient air of
14 known or suspected ecarcinogens by application of best available emissions control
technology (BAT) or methods.

A hearing on the original draft of this regulation was held on December 29, 1988,
Subsequent to that heering the regulation was substantially revised in response to
extensive comment from the potentially regulated industry. A second hearing was held
on July 31, 1989 on the redrafted regulation. The proposed regulation upon whieh the
Commission held a hearing on July 31, 19839 was filed with the Secretary of State sixty
(60) days prior to the hearing and the Commission re-opened the record for public
comment on the eair toxies regulation at its May 16, 1989 meeting.

All written comment received from May 18, 1989 to August 30, 1988 was made
a part of the record on the regulation. Proper notice of the July 31, 1989 hearing
was placed in a newspaper in each of the ten designated air quality eontrol regions in
West Virginia and a eopy of the regulation was made available for public review in
each region prior to the Commission's hearing.

The saftached copy of the undersigned’s September 135, 1989 letter to APCC
Chairman, Crede D. Douglass, Jr., explains the changes made to the proposed regulation
subjected to the July 31, 1889 hearing. The final revisions were adopted along with
one additional revision at the Commission's September 18, 1989 meeting. The additional
amendment adopted on September 18, 1989 concerned the definition of BAT in Sub-
section 2.3. The phrase "For all facilities" was added to the beginning of the fourth
sentence in Sub-section 2.3 to clarify that costs would be considered in the BAT
determination for new chemieal proeess units.
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The Honorable Patrick H, Murphy
October 148, 1985
Page -2-

We apologize for filing this regulation with the Rule-Meaking Review Committee
so late, however, development and revision of this rule has been a complex process.
We would be most appreciative of your consideration of the rule.

Sincerely yours,

Dale Farley
Director

DE/tim o S | C Y

Attachments

ce: The Honorable Lecnard A. Harvey

Secretary, Department of Commeree, Labor &
Environmental Resources

Ms. Debra A. Greham
Associate Counsel



WEST VIRGINIA
AIR FOLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
1558 Washington Strest, East
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25317
TELEPHOQNE: 348-2275 OR 348-3286

September 15, 1989

The Honorable Crede D. Douglass, Jr.
Commissioner, WVAPCC

122 Northgate Drive

New Martinsville, WV 26155

Dear Chairman Douglass:

Pursuant to the Commission's directive at its August 31, 1989 meeting, please
find enclosed 2 suggested amended version of proposed Regulation 27 for toxic air
pollutants,

We have ineorporated language in Section 11 of the proposed regulation along
the lines disecussed in the August 31, 1389 meeting. A number of other revisions have
been made to eclarify the stated intent of the regulation, to correct certain structural
problems, to further accommodate some of the specific concerns of the West Virginia
Manufacturers and to eonform the regulation as much as possible to the pending Clean
Air Act amendments as we currently understand them.

Changes made to the regulation and associated explanations are summarized as
follows:

Section 2.3

The BAT definition was slightly revised to conform more to the "MACT™" definition
in the federal administration's Clean Air Act proposal and to answer the Manufacturers’
conecern that costs would not be factored into BAT determination for new or modified
sources, The revised definition clarifies that BAT control measures for existing sources
mgy be less stringent than.those for new sources, Costs could be considered for new
and existing sources. This parallels the current federal proposal.

Section 2,12

A definition for "Modification™ is added for clarification since the Regulation 13
definition does not correctly address toxic air peollutants as opposed to criteria air
pollutants,

Section 3.1

Seetion 3.1 was restructured to correct or eliminate confusion in the original
language as opposed to the previously stated intent of this seetion. We heve slso
eliminated the prior provision that ail toxie air pollutants would require BAT application
if the plant emission rate of a single pollutant exceeded the specified level in the
threshold tabile,




The Honorable Crede D. Douglass, Jr.
September 15, 1889
Page -2- :

A new review was made of the threshold (e.g. exemption) levels specified in the
table in response to the Manufacturers position that the levels should be ten times
higher. Although there may be some justifieation for inereasing the exemption levels
for two or three pollutants based upon cancer potency estimates (unit risk factors)
these pollutants (primarily allyl chloride and triechloroethylene) already have relatively
high threshold levels, When the printout of the 1987 SARA 313 inventory data was
reviewed, it was found that the effect of a ten-fold increase in the exemption levels
in Regulation 27 could be to drop six of the chemiecals from control requirements at 9
plants. Suech a ten-fold inerease in the threshold could also decrease, perhaps
significantly, the amount of pollutant emission decrease required under the regulation,
The SARA inventory shows that there are 26 facilities potentially subject to Regulation
27.

An ineresse in the exemption levels is not a recommended change to the regulation
based upon the conservative maximum risk-based approach (Kanwha Valley) used in
establishing the threshold levels for the more potent and important pollutants.

Section 3.2

Section 3.2 was completely replaced based upon a further review of the basis
for the 10,000 1b. gaggregate emissions eap and also to accommodate the Manufacturers
major concern that a pollutant-specific plant-wide "bubble" type BAT determination be
possible. Sinece the prior 10,000 pound cap is now believed to be inadequate to address
aggregate risks from the emissions of multiple pollutants, the currently proposed revision
to Section 3.2 is believed to be potentially more effective.

Section 3.3

This seetion was revised to provide more flexibility for exemption of sources
that can be shown to cause insignificant contributions to cancer risks. A clarification
is also made that maximum emission rates for BAT-exempted units must still be made
enforceable within the overall compliance program.

Section 3.4 and 3.5

Section 3,4 was slightly revised to clearly require instrumentation to detect
abnormal releases of toxie air pollutants and Seetion 3.5 was added to provide
authorization for the Director to reguire monitoring for routine emissions on a case-
by-case basis.

Section 6.2 ) i .-

The alternative wastewater emission estimation method based upon an assumption
of total volatilization has been deleted,

Section 7.1

Due to proposed federal pre-emption of state emission control requirements for
marine vessels (including barges), the reference to control of barge loading/unloading
emissions has been deieted.




The Honeorable Crede D. Douglass, Jr.
September 15, 1989
Page -3-

Section 9.1

Language was added to clarify the intent in the regulation to potentially require
BAT at all sources if the addition of a unit or the modification of a unit increases
emissions of a specifie toxic air pollutant to a level above the threshold control level.

Section 10.4 and 10.5

The abnormal emissions reporting threshold was inereased for aerylonitrile and
butadiene to 10 Ib. and 50 Ib. for other toxie pollutants (with the exeeption of vinyl
chloride and ethylene oxide which remain at 1 1b.). The Director's authority to
periodically request abnormal reiease records is stated. Also the possible need for
variance requests in conjunction with reporting of control equipment failure is elarified
in & new Section 10.5.

Section 11

This section's requirements was the primary area discussed at the August 31
Commission meeting. Section 11 has been expanded into several subsections incorporating
old and new language due, in part, to the cumbersome length of the original paragraph.
The addition of the new cut-off dates for compliance program submission and approval
is intended to: . :

(a) Provide sufficient time for program development by industry.

(b Provide a delay in Regulation 27 program implementation for an assessment
of Clean Air Act revisions and EPA regulatory directions over the next 1 - 1} vears.

() Provide for the acceptance of voluntary control programs which may be
eligible for "grandfathering" in lieu of possible EPA emissions standards as per the
current draft of the Clean Air Act amendments.

(d Provide clearer deadlines for plan submission and approval.

Provisions have also been added to Section 11 to clarify the intent to require
the establishment of compliance emission rates associated with BAT installation and to
clearly provide for Commission promulgation of compliance programs (by Order) if a
company fails to submit an acceptable program by July 1, 1991.

I apologize for the delay in getting this draft baek to the Commission, however,
the regulation has gone through a number of redrafts and we have given some further
consideration to items of discussion in our September 11, 1989 meeting with the
Manufacturers representatives as well as other comments.

Sincerely yours,

Director




DF/tlm

The Honorable Crede D. Douglass, Jr.
September 15, 1988 )
Page -4- -

Enclosure

ce:

The Honcorable Leonard A. Harvey, Secretary
Department of Commerce, Labor &
Environmental Resourees

The Honorable L. Newton Thomas, Jr.
Viee-Chairman, WVAPCC

The Honorable Cleve Benedict
Conimissioner, WVAPCC
Commissioner, WV Department of Agriculture

The Honorable Samuel Kusic
Commissioner, WVAPCC

The Honorable George W. Lilley, Jr., Ed.D.
Acting Director, WV Department of Health




Regulation 27

Proposed Regulation 27 was re-drafted (amended) in response to substantial
comment during the original public comment period. Th'is re-draft was
file¢ June 1, 198¢. The Commission llsas provided an extension to the
period for both written and oral co-mments to provide an opportunity for

comments on the amendments to the re~drafted proposed regulation




[PROPOSED]

45CSR2Y
TITLE 45
LEGISLATIVE RULES
WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 27
TO PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS

§45-27-1. General.

1.1. Seope.

The purpose of Regulation 27 is to prevent and control the discharge

of toxie air pollutents by requiring the application of best available technology.

1.2. Authority.
This regulation is issued under the authority of the West Virginia
Code, Chapter 18, Article 20, Section 5. This regulation relates to West Virginia Code,
Chapter 16, Articie 20, Sections 1 through 13 inclusive.
1.3. Filing Date,
This regulation was promulgated or last amended on the

day of 5 _, was filed with the office of the Secretary of State

the . day of . . Further, this regulation was filed
pursuant to West Virginia Code, Chapter 28A, Article 2, Section 5 on the

day of o, _____in the office of the Seeretary of State,
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1.4. Effective Date,

The effective date of this reégulation is the day of

1.5. Type.

This regulation is a legislative rule as defined in West Virginia Code,
Chapter 294, Article 2.
§45-27-2. Definitions.

2.1. "Air Pollution”, 'statutory air pollution' shaib-havenas the meaning
aseribed to it in Section 2, of Chapter 18, Article 20 of the Code of West Virginia,
as amended. B

2.2, rair Pollution Control Device''shatl means any equipment used for
the purpose of preventing, reducing, or controlling the emission of toxie air pollutants
into the open air,

2,.3. "SBATY, 'Best Available Technclogy' shatk- means  an emissions
limitation requiring the application of the maximum degree of reduection and control
which the Director, on a case-by-case basis, determines is achievable for each toxie
air pollutant whieh would be emitted from any stack, pipe, air poliution control device,

simitar or from any other equipment or facilities associated with a chemical processing

unit. In the case of chemical processing units construected or modified after the effective

date of this regulation, BAT shall not be less stringent than the most stringent emissions

level that is achieved in practice by similar sources or processes, For existing chemical

processing units, BAT may be less stringent than requirements for new or medified

units. BAT shall represent the maximum degree of emission reduetion that the Director

determines is achievable tasking into consideration the cost of achieving such emission

reduction, and public health and environmental impaets. No BAT proposal shall be

approvable that represents a level of control less stringent than any requirement for a

~9-
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chemical processing unit under 40CFRS61 or 40CFRA0. BAT measures shall inelude but

not be limited to measures which:

a. reduce or eliminate the emission rate of toxie pollutants through

process changes or substitution of materials,

b, enclose or sesl eguipment or systems to eliminate toxie air

poliutant emissions,

e, colleet, capture, destroy sand/or otherwise treat toxie air

pollutants released from a process, stack, storage, or fugitive emissions point,

d. are work practice or operational methods,

2.4, "Chemical Processing Unit"--sheldd means an assembly of reactors,
tanks, distillation ecolumns, heat exchangers, vaporizers, compressors, dryers, decanters,
ineireraters and/or other shniler-equipment used to treat, store, manufacture, ireinerate

or use toxic air pollutants, For the purpose of this regulation, the term chemical

processing unit shall ineclude surface coating equipment or similar equipment utilizing a

toxic air pollutant as a solvent or for other purposes but shall not inelude eguipment

used in the production and distribution of petroleum produets providing that such

equipment does not produce or contact materials containing more than 5% benzene by

welght.

2.5, "Commission"-shalt means the West Virginia Air Pollution Control
Commission,

2.6. "DirectortshaH means the Director of the West Virginia Air Pollution

Control Commission.

2.7, "Plant" 'Facility' means all chemical processing units existing on

one or more contiguous or adjacent properties, which are owned by or under the control

of the same person or persons.
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2.?§. "Person"_--shﬁﬂ means any and all persons, natural or artificial,
ineluding the State of West Virginia or any other state, the United States of Americs,
any munieipal, statutory, publie or private corporation organized or existing under the
laws of this or any other state or eountry, and any firm, partnership or association of
whatever nature.

2.8?. "Stack”, for the purpose of this regulation,-shall means, but i_s_ not
be-limited to, any stack, vent, duect, control equipment exhaust, or similar apparatus,
from which & toxie air pollutant is or may be emitted into the open air,

2.9}_0... "Toxie Ailr Poliutant"-shedt means any of the fo_]_lowing chemicals:
Acrylonitrile, Allvl chloride, Benzene, 1,3-Butadiene, Carbon tetrachloride, Chleroform,
Ethylene Eiichloride, Ethylene oxide, Formaldehyde, Methylene chloride, Propylene oxide,
Trichloroethylene, Vinyl chloride, and Vinylidene chloride.

2.181. “Toxic_Air Pollutant Service"-shedt means for the purpose of this
regulation that a pieece of equipment such as = pump, velve or flange contains or

contacts a proeess fluid containing 10% or more by weight of a toxic air pollutant,

2.12, "Modifieation” or "Modified® shall mean eny physical ehange or

change in the methed of operation of a chemical processing unit whieh incresses its

potential to emit a toxie air pollutant,

§45-27-3. Chemieal Proeessing Units.

3.1, MNoExcept as provided in Sections 3.2 and 3.3,-person-shell-operate

a—ohremieal-proeessing-umit the owner or operator of a plant that discharges or may

discharge a toxic air pollutantés) into the open air that-is-ret-equipped-and-operated

with-BATin excess of the amount shown in the Table A shall employ BAT at all chemical

processing units emitting the toxic air pollutant, provided, however, that any source or

equipment specifically subject to a federal regulation or standard shall not be required

to comply with provisions more stringent than sueh regulation or standard,
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Table 4
Pounds/year
Acrylonitrile 500
Allyl Chloride _ 10,000
Benzene : 1,00Q
1,3 Butadiene 300
Carbon Tetrachloride 1,000
Chloroform 1,000
Ethylene Diechloride 1,000
Ethylene Oxide N _ L. : 500
Formaldehyde 1,000
Methylene Chloride 5,000
Propylene Oxide 5,000
Trichloroethylene - 10,000
Vinyl Chloride ~ 1,000
Vinylidene Chloride _ L _ 2,000
3.2, A BAT program for a plant containing multiple chemical processing

units or emission sources may, for each chemical, consider the overall effeetiveness of

emissions control measures within a unit or the plant, All BAT programs shall fully

consider the additive or cumulative health and environmental impaets of multiple pollutant

and multiple unit emissions.

3.3. - The Director may exempt a chemical processing unit from the BAT

requirement if the owner"/operator can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Director

that the maximum toxic air pollutant emissions from the source or unit, taking into

consideration all other toxic air pollutant sources at the plant and other sources in the

area of the plant, cause insignificant impaets upon public health and the environment.

—5—
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If the Director so exempts a unit {rom the BAT requirement, the maximum emission

rates of toxic air pollutants discharged to the air from the unit shall be set forth as

enforceable limitations within the compliance program required or established under

Section 11 of this regulation.

3.24. All ehemiecal processing units shall be properly instrumented to alert

the operator of process upsets, leaks, and other abnormal discharges of toxic air

associated emissions estimated from direet measurements of toxie air pollutant

coneentration and/or calculations using other process measurements,

3.5, The Director may on a ecase-by-case basis require the installation

and proper operation of monitoring devices to continuously or intermittently determine

the concentrations or mass emission rates of toxic eir pollutants normally or routinely

emitted to the air.

§45-27-4. Fugitive Emissions of Toxie Air Pollutants-Shal-be-Prevented-and-Gentrolled
by-ihe--Ose-ef-the-Folowing-Equipment:

4.1. All owners and operators subject to the requirements of this

regulation shall prevent and control fugitive emissions to the air of toxie air pollutants

as a result of leakage from equipment in toxie air pollutant service fneluding but not

limited to, pump seals, compressor seals, valves, sampling connections, open-ended lines,

safety relief valves, and flanges, by application of BAT, In no event shall any equipment

standard, program, or work praetice less stringent than required under 40CFR81, Subpart

V be deemed to represent BAT for control of toxic air pollutant emissions provided,

however, that any source or equipment specifically subject to a federal regulstion or

standard shall not be required to comply with provisions more stringent than such federal

regulation or standard. Equipment to be used in toxie air pollutant service installed

after the effective date of this regulation shall, to the maximum extent possible, be

designed and operated so as to prevent lesks of toxie air pollutants,
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4,2. - In quantifying plant or facility emissions of a toxie air pollutant

pursuant to determining the applieability of this regulation under Section 3.1, emissions

from potentially leaking equipment components which handle streams containing the

toxic air pollutant shall be included. Such quantifiecation shall be in aeccordance with

estimation methods approved by the Direetor,

4:i——-Pumps.

B Fo-preventtenkege-of-toxie-air poHutanis-into-the-ain--egeh
pump-shalt-be-totedly-enelosed--or-ausi-be-cquipped-with-—a—-dunl--rechaniesl-sead-and
inelude-g-nontoxte--bappier-fluid-system-where--the--barnier-fIuid S5-at- o-pressure-that-is
at-aib-tHmes-greater-then-the- pump-stuffing -box-pressurer-or-is-equipped-with-a-barrier
fluid -degassing-peservoir-that-is-eennceted-by-a--closed—yent-system-4o---BAT -eenirel
dereer-or-is-eipped witho-system~-that-surges-the-barrier-fluid-into-a-orocess-siream
with--zere-erissions-into-the-eimoespherer—-Eaeh-barrier-fluid-systemrust-becatipped
with--&-sensor--thet--will-deteet—the failune —of -both-the-seal-systemand-tre -bapnienfluid
SYSEefr—oF

br—---Egeh-pump-must-be-of-sealless design-teanned-or-dnphpogmy-op

e5————-] Eaeh--pump-must-utiize-a-eltesed-vent-system-with-venting-to
a-eontrol-deviee-that-is- BAT—to--eompleiely—econtain-and—eontrot-al-towe—air-poliutent
SmisSons,

dr 2 ~—— GCOmPressorss

By————— Eaeh——eeMsw-si&aﬂ-be-equigpéé—w%—&-sea&-sys@em-m&@
ineltudes-a—berrier-fHuid-system-thel--prevents-teskage-of -toxie-air-pellutants-inte--the
et~ -Eoch-compresser-sealb-system-shall-opergte -with-the--pontexie-barrien-fluid-at-a
pressure-that-is-grester-than-the-eomppessor—stuifing bow pressure-or-is-equipped--with
a--Roptoxte-bareier—fuld--system-thet-45-conneceted- by —a-elosed-veni-system-to-a-BAT

-
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eonirel-deviees-or-equipped--with -a-system-that purges-the-barrier-fhidinto--e-proeess
steearr-with-zero- emissiens-into-the-atmespherei-op

By -——-Eaeh--e ompressor~frust —iiilige - a——elosed-—vent —system——with
yenting-to -a-eentrol--device-representing--BAT~to-aompletebr-eontnin--and-eontrol-ol
tenie-air-pothiteir-—emissions;

43, Pressure--Reltef-Vatves——AH-pressure-reliefwalves shal-vent- 4o
eonirol-deviee-er-shal-have o tupture-dise-instaeled-in-lire-ahend of-the pressure--relief
ralver——The ripture —gise-shall-be-eqidppedavithalarms-te—atept -the-opepatorand-record
a-failupe-of -the-rupture-diser

drd——Yalves,

ar-----Chefmieat-processing units-shal-employ-to-the- maxHitHr-extent
posstble--beHow-seal-valves--diaphragm—valves-or-other-valve--designs-thet--de-aet-have
af--externsl-setaating -mechanism-in-contaet -with-proeess-fluids-eontaining-a-toxie-air

pollutasnt,

Br- H--aR—-0owher--op--operator—of--a--chemieal~-proeess~unit--ean
€emonstrate-tothe-Directorthat e valve design-preseribed-in Sub-seetion 4 4-a-cannet
be—employed-in-all-or~-part-ef-a—ehemieal-proecessing-unit-the-following-shalt-appiv:

A———AR--eRerpative paoeking valve destgnr-must-be-cmploved
whioh-is--demonstrated-toeffeetively-mintmize-leaking-of - toxie-air polutants:-and

Br———-. A-—teak--deteetion-—gnd--prepair-program--meeting-—the
eeguirements-of-40- CE R 66 -Subpert- ¥y -mrust--be-cmployed,

4-5, SampHng -Cenneetions---Each-samplag-ceonnecetion-sysiem-shall--be
equpped-witr-a-closed-puprge-system-or-closed -vent-systemr—-Bach-elosed-purge-systom
or-elesed—vent--system-shatb-peturn -the-purged proeessgas-andlor—iinid-dircethr-to-the
process-Hne--widrzero-€nissions-to-atmospheres or-eclectand reeyele the -purged-proeess

-
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gas- afdfor-Hutd-wir-zepo- efnisstons-to--egtmosphere;--or-be--designed -and--operated-+o

egpiire-and-tPreRspert-a - the--puirged-process-gas-aid/or- fluid-to-a-BAP-eonirol-deviee:
=5, Open-ended--Yalves—or-Linas-—-Fach-open—ended-valveon-Hae-shall

be-equipped-wHik-e--cap--bHnd-{lansge,-plug;-or-a-Seeond-valve-to-seal-the-epen-end-at

gi-Hmes exeepi~during--operations-reqitiring- prooess—fluid-flow- throush -the-ooen—onded

yelve—or--ine,

Seetion--5:-——Flanges.

e Alb--cherieal--proeessiig ——unis-~shatl-employ--flange/easket
destens-whieh-minknize-emissions-of -toxte-gin pelutamnis- —-Chemiesl -process—wats rowly
eontruetedormeodified-aftep-the-effeetive date-of -this-regulation-must-employ-a-design
whielh--miaimizes-the-numberoi-fenges-employed-and

L A~flonge-ieak--deteetion-pnd-repair program;-approved by-the
bireeter-of—a-ease—by—ease-basis;- shelt-be--empleyed- i aH--eherieal-processing--units:
Flapse leak-deteetion-and-repair- programs—- world -De-reguired-orly-fer-those-figRges-in
toxte—gig-poltutant-serviee-to-setishr-the--valve-leak--deteetion - and -pepair-programs
peqgiipements oL -t repuistiens

§45-27-85. Tanks.

£5.1. Owners and operators of chemieal processing units or facilities

subject to the reguirements of this regulation shall prevent and control working and

filling losses of toxie air pollutants from tanks shail-be-eentreled by routing such tank

emissions to BAT control devices. The Director may approve the use of floating roof

storage tanks as BAT, provided that such tanks are designed and operated in & manner

whieh minimizes toxie air pollutant emissions taking into consideration the toxie air

poliutant emission rate, tank size, and control efficiency associated with sueh tanks. On

a case-by-case basis, the Director may exempt very small process or storage tanks or

tanks storing material mixtures containing low mass fractions of toxic air pollutants

-9~
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from the BAT requirement taking into consideration the actual level of emissions eontrol

and/or the toxie air pollutant emission rate from the tank.

§45-27-%6. Wastewater from Chemical Processing Units,

76.1. ~ Texie--air-polutents-Shell--be-removed-from—the -wastewgter-—eof
ehemical-proeess—uniis-—by -the--destruetien—of-at-least - 95-—pereeni--of —the--toxie -air
pollutants-at-the sewee-or-through-the-applicatomrof BATet-the-wastewater-trentment
plant-or--uni--to-prevent-aip-sibipping —er - evaporation of--toxie ~giz-—potutants-4nto--the

air, Owners agnd operators of chemieal processing units and/or wastewater treatment

systems subjeet to this regulation shall employ BAT to remove and control or destroy

toxie air pollutants from wastewater at the source and/or apply BAT at the wastewater

treatment plant to prevent or control the discharge of toxie air poliutants resulting

from sair stripping or evgporation provided, however, that this provision shall not be

more stringent than any specifieally applicable federal regulation or standard.

6.2. " In quantifying total plant or faeility emissions of a toxie air pollutant

pursuant to determining the applicability of this regulation under Section 3.1, emissicons

of ‘a toxie air pollutant resulting from the discharge of the toxie air polutant to

wastewater streams and the subsequent treatment of wastewater shgll be included.

Emissions shall be determined by a method specified or approved by the Director.

5.3, The Director mayv exempt wastewater treatment units, tanks, or

equipment from the requirement for BAT if the owner or operator can demonstrate to

the satisfaction of the Director that air stripping or volatilization and emission to the

air of toxic air polutants from such sources does not oceur or is insignificant from

§45-27-87.  Loading and Unloading-Berges;, Railcars and FruekTanks Trucks,

87.1. Owners and operators of chemieal processing units or facilities

subject to the reguirements of this regulation shall employ BAT to prevent or control

10
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toxie air pollutant discharges in the AH-loading and unloading of barges;~railears and

truektanks trucks with toxie air pollutants or material mixtures containing toxie air

poliutants-shetl-employ--BAT-te-prevent-the -diseharge-of-toxie-air-pollutants-into-the

open--air.
§45-27-98.  Registration.

98.1. Not later than ninety (80) days after the effective date of this

regulation, all persons owning and/or operating an existing chemieal processing unit(s)
which discharges or may discharge a toxic air pollutant shall register g_a_e_h_ such chemieal
processing ventunit with the Commission. The information required for registration
shall be determined by the Director, and shall be provided in the manner specified by

the Director.

§45-27-449. Permits. o _

389.1, No person shall construet, modify, or relocate chemical processing
unit(s) without first obtaining & permit in accordance with the provisions of Seetion-2;
Chapter 16, Article 20, PeragraphSection 11b of the Code of West Virginia, as amended,

and ail applicable regulations of this ageney. If the construction of & new chemical

processing unit or the modification of an existing chemiecal processing unit at a plant

increases total plant emissions of a toxie air pollutant to a level in exeess of that in

Table A, all chemical processing units emitting the pollutant shall become subject to

BAT requirements or alternatively total plant emissions of the toxic air pollutant shall

be reduced below the level of Table A.

§45-27-130. Reports, Reecords and Testing.

120,1. Al such reasonable times as the Director may designate, the owner

tests to determine the compliance with this regulation. Such tests shall be conducted
in such manner as the Dire¢tor may specify or approve and be filed on forms and in a

-11-
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manner specified by the Director. The Director, or his duly authorized representative,
may at this option witness or conduct such tests. Should the Director exercise his
option to conduct such tests, the operator will provide all the necessary sampling
connections and sampling ports to be located in such manner as the Director may require,
power for test equipment, and the required safety equipment sueh &s seaffolding, railings,
and ladders to comply with generally accepted good safety practices,

1%0.2. The Director, or his duly authorized representative, may conduet
such other tests as he may deem necessary to evaluate toxie air pollutant emissions.

120.3. Written records shell be maintained that identify all pumps,

e2-lines, and flanges of a chemical processing unit that are in toxie air pollutant service,

These records shall record the resuits of all monitoring and inspections, emissions control

measures applied and the nature, timing, and results of repair efforts.

120.4, The-abrormal-or-aeeidentel-release;-spill-or—emission--of-any-toxie

air-potutant-and-any--period-of-fatlure-or inoperebility of air-polhstion-eontrol-equipment
required-by-thisregulationshatt-be reported-within-24-houss—of -aay-sueh-seewrrenee. The

emission to the air of any toxic air pollutant resulting from an abnormal release or spill

in excess of the following amounts shall be reported to the Director or his authorized

representative not later than 24-hours after the chemical processing unit owner/operator

has knowledge of such emission;

a. For ethylene oxide, and vinyl chloride, one (1) pound
b. For aecryionitrile and butadiene, ten (10) pounds
c. For all other toxie air pollutants, fifty (50) pounds,

The owner or operator shall file a written report with the Director efstating the details

of all such incidents resulting in the emission of more than fifty (50) pounds of any

toxic air pollutant within seven (7) days of the occurrence. The owner/operator shall

-12-
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submit to the Director, at his request, records of all abnormal toxic air pollutant

discharges to the air.

10.5. Any period of fallure or inoperability of air pollution control

equipment required by this regulation shall be reported to the Director not later than

24-hours after the owner/operator has knowledge of sueh failure, Such reports shall

be made in conjunetion with necessary réquests for variances as provided under Seetion

12
$45-27-121. Compliance Programs and Schedules.

1211, In the event that a chemical processing unit is-in existence prior
to the adoption of this regulation does not meet the emission-irmitations.-or-equipment

speeifications- requwements of this regulatlon -setmf-ertt-h- -heretn, an aceepiable program

to fully comply with thethis regulation shall be developed-and-offeredsubmitted to the

CommisstenDirector by July 1, 1891 by the owner or operator. Any compliance program

for & chemical processing unit submitted to the Director on or before April 1, 1991

and approved by the Commission within a Consent Order priop-te-Apnii- -ton or before

June 30, 1991 shall be accepted as and deemed to be & voluntary emission recduction

plan. A complianee program may be submitted to the Commission for individual chemical

processing units or alternatively a single compliance program for all chemical processing

units at one plant may De submitfed,

11.2, In proposing a BAT plan, the owner or operator must fullv document

and deseribe all potentially applicable emissions control measures or technologies and

fully justify that any selected control measure providing less emission reduetion than

the most stringent measures achieved in practice for similar processes is technologically

or economically infeasible for application to a particular ehemical process unit requiring

be-fixed- B&J——the-—CemﬁHssreﬁ

-13-
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11.3. eﬁee--%hiﬁj;‘gfﬁg;?&m'-'h&éjjbe%—-&?@@fugog_ approval by the

Commission of a compliance program, the owner and/or operator of sueha chemieal

processing unit or facility shell not be in viclation of this regulation so long as the

Commission may re-evaluate toxic air poliutant emissions, eontrol technology employed,

and risks to publie health at the end of a seven (7) year period following completion

of each complience program and may require additional or improved control measures,

11.4. Any complianee programs gad-sehedules- or Consent Orders that have

previously been approved by the Ccmmission shall remain in effeet unless an emissions

control program required by this regulation must replace a prior program with more

stringent conircl measures.

11.5. - All compliance plans and orders required or approved under this

regulation shall contain detailed ecompliance plans with inerements of progress, sehedules

or completion dates and, to the extent possible, shall set forth maximum compliance

emission rates for controlled sources upon completicn of the compliance program.

11.8. 1n the event that an owner or dperater subject to this regulation

fails to submit an acceptable compliance program by July 31, 1991, the Commission

shall, by Order, determine the compliance program.

§45-27-132. Variance.

132.1. Due to unavoidable malfunection of eguipment or other conditions

resulting in emissions exceeding a level established in the compliance program, emissions

exceeding those provided for in this regulation may be permitied by the Director for
periods not fo exceed ten (10} days upon specific applieation to the Director. Such
application shall be made within twenty-four (24) hours of the melfunction. In cases
of major equipment failure, additional time periods may be granted by the Commission

-]14=
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provided a corrective program has been submitted by the owner or operator and approved
by the Commission,
345-27-143. Inconsistency Between Regulations,

143.1. In the event of any inconsistency between this regulation and any
other regulation of the Commission, such inconsistency shall be resolved by the
determination of the Director and such determination shall be based upon the application

of the more stringent provision, term, condition, method, rule or regulation.

G, Dale Farley

Secretary

West Virginia Air Pollution Control
Commission
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" Cleve Benedict, Mr. Crede Douglas; Mr. Sam Kusic and L.

4

MR. THOMAS: I’d like to call the West Virginia

on Control hsaring to L I711 let the

AL

record indicate’ the.quordm of the Commissionersipresent; Mr. .

R

MNewton Thomas. Let me announce that the Couri Reporter this
morning is Christy Morris and any of those desiring a
transcript will ses her albl the conclusion of the meeting to
maks that arrangement on your oWhn.

We have a number of items Lo come before this
Mearing this morning. The Tirst on the agenda is Proposed
amendments toe Regulation 8 ~ "Ambilent Alr Quality Standards
for Sulfur Oxides and Particulate Mabter”.

Ang;ﬂndéfshéhd thiS'qUélity"“thé adjustment in

this regulation hers is spallsad ouit--by incorpeorating PMLO

- “ .

fihe regulation?

0
[ TR

in ébbut

R ot

“Yes, sir, ‘as part of that,

July, 1987 USEPRA promulgaled new particulats standards with

an indicateor of PM1I0O mzaning the pollﬁtant which there’s

now——there’s now & heélth and welftare standard, oT
particulates only less than 10 microns.in diameter. As
part of the state-wide upgrade, or updaté to our
regulations, Lo accommodate bhe new PM10O standards, these
thres regulations, and 1f 1it’s appropriate we could hear

them Logebher. I don’t know--—




5 -
MR. THOMAS: All right, why don’t we do that.

- MR. NFQRLEY; vqgéyp‘mmiﬁs”

MR. THOMAS: -.If you could read that.

MR. FARLEY: 8, 11, and 14 all contain some

amendments to the sxisting regulations to accommodate or to

adoplb the PMLIL, standard t¢ chanhge the smergsncey episodes
criteria Lo incorporate PMLIO levels and alsce with respect
to Regulation 14 te. specify or incorperate several changes
Lo accommodate and review PMIO0 and TSP reviews.

We had sent, and I hope the Commlssion has

[0
O
[0
}.A
<
L)
G
v

2
(it

L, a-—-—asctually Ltwo versions of docuuments, the

second has Lhe appreoepriate attachments te ib; on July 24,
1989 & lebier With sSome explamation or raticnale for a

eropeosal by LThe staff te delete TSP standards from

[t

Regulation éf'”THefTéﬁ'éfiterié for emeFgency episodes or

P ;o p NELE TN +
LI Ak F T PR M -

a oy

emergencies and so forth were aiso deleted by our
recommendation. There’s some explanation for thatbt in the

July 24th lettber. There’s gquite a bit of background that

was gomplled by U. S. EPA as g standard promulgation.

In the federal register published on July 1, 1987

s
>3
o3
o
0
U‘a
o
(4]
v
H
<
0
i
Lo
=
[8)

ackground, I weuld sugdgest Lhat that
fedoral register as it relatces Lo PMLIO changes 1in its

entirety be made parl of the reccord. That would e Lhs

faderal register of July 1, 1987, specifically pages 24,
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[

&34 to 24, 750. R B

v i AsTpart of Tthe package- that you have in front of
s La s TR = Sooehu e T gF Raigea e ‘

you, this'is just for your review and consideration and

perhapS”subéequent discuUussicn as & Tollowup to this
yearing, the staftf will be recommending Lie revisions or
substantial changes to its particulate monitoring—-—
current particular monitoring activities. Specifically you
will zee in the materizl which has been supplied, I think,
after the regulations—--immedigtsly after the regulations,
after Regulaticns 14 and 1Z-—-excuse me, Regulation 8, the
first regllaticn in the malerial you have & set of tables
descrikbing the existing PMIC sampling sites. Some
proposad PM10 sampling sites,.1n other words, the sites

that we would like to upgrade or establish to monitcr the

e

- PMIC based on funding to.purchase additicnal monitbrs'andqso

Forth, and also z description bfukhat wé now define as
spaciygl purpose TSP monitors which wWe will be proposing on

a schedule, probably not before the end of this vear, to -
disconiinue monitoring. Those are scatteraed throughout the
state and the Commission may have some guestion or comment on
that as they review it.

-

The particular btakle

0

that yeu have thers
descrike and Lhere are abbreviations you may Nob-—you nay

oo
=N A

0]
Gi

have gquestions aboutbt, describe the localbion
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(L T L YOI )

. set out, frequency of sampling and so.forth.

7

descriptions of the monitors-—the ménitoring objectives that’s

B

T you have
ik ] Sl P .
- s T :

e

-any questions:ébout‘that‘tableaor*wiSH £o review it, come

back with subsequent discussion at the next scheduled

meeting.

The--with respect to the Regulation 8 in our
recommendations, now, wWould ilnclude as far as for a
particulate matter, only PM10O standard. The T3P from the-~—

MR,  THOMAS: BSo, 1t would be different than the

MR. FARLEY: ActUAaLLY, when we drafted Lhils, we
wmew Lhis would just be =2 matier of decision maybe for
discussion, SO we Iefi the existbing TSP standards in the

drafted regulation-—or in Lthe proposed revision. We ares now

racommending, based on the informatbich.that was provided to

.

you and any--subsequently any\othérﬂ}pfgrmaticn wWwhich we could

put together recommending the leasi you do 1s suspend the

particulate standards. That would be in accord with what

the U. 3. EPA has Jdone. There’s been a2 complete revision

of those from the federal—-part of the federal management

of clean &ir--we coUld--what I think we’ve dones over here,

(=
=
o]
mn
\H

Commission or after the meeting, public, whatever, wWwe have

vslLams over here zo Lhat

]

zal Up twoe diffaresnt sampling

sa there’s any interest by anvone from any mempera of Lhe
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anyone that has a quéstion aboutrﬁhéi-the technelogy is for

sampllng PHlO{f

relative,specif}pg@ipng-‘consprqqtion

qualitiss, and so forth, 5wé'¢éﬁ'téik aboUt as well. = = -

T LT TS nr T

- ‘:Hét?fQDﬁgé} ﬁénl understand 1t y;u"hévé %our-*
PM10 sampling sites now, and you're suggesting nine more?

MR. FARLEY: Right, Subsscuent to funding, and we
would prioritize those sites in some wanner 1T we had
we had te do thoese over someftime Ehat—-

MR. THOMAS: Is it proposéd to keep ths TSP
samplers on line until we reEplacs wibth the PM107

MR. FARLEY: The propoéal we hawve here, o7
course, there’s the existing network which we obviously
keep in biaée; the ﬁroposéa PM10 éiteél“for the most part,
are sites that we now monitor, &8s noted there TSP, there’s

=z couple new 51tes auggested ahd we would~~for those

-=f= K
ol -l N

pdrtlcular 31tes, -we would propose that and thera again'?
dependent upon funding whan‘we actually obtain monlitors

we would propose to Keep T3P in place until sugh time as
PML1O is in place.  With respect to the table on special
pUrDoSSE monitcrs,lzubj@ct to any discussion or--ws Would
propose to phase those monitors outb, probably, for the most
part, by the end of bthis year, Lhis calendar year.

MR. THOMAS: "Those thlrteen PMI10 samplers would

cover Lbhe entire state?
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.. hetwork we have now was established, there wa
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MR. FARLEY: Wall, the way the PM1I0 menitering

s .a review
. ’i?:”"" .

B0l Ty

nade at the time of, shortly of-—shorfly befors or shortly
afttar the time of thé Pﬁié‘promﬁiéaiioh oy EPAf'and a lot
of historical TSP data was looked at--statistics that
data—-—and there were prédictions made a2 te what the
likelihood of any exceedance at the site based on T5P—-—
exceedance of the PMlO standards. would be bassed on the
historical TSP data. Cohsedquently, as far as the areas that
were preadicted Lo be possible problem aresas and negding, by
EfFA criteria and so forth, having need the PMLIO monitoring,
those were primarily in the northern panhandle in Weirton,
in Srooke County, which are now designated as 3~2 that
trelatezs to Lhe probability'of payiag or non-—paying stanpdard.

~ Most oF the state based on the historical TSP

= i

cata was being the low probability of exceeding the
FPM10 standards, in other words, hot a real emphasis on
having a very extensive PMLIO monitoring network. We would

propose, again, based on funding, to monitor these sites so

as to have air guality data_fof certain areas of the state.

Some of these areas, I think we had propessed, for sxampls,
a monitor ab—--PMLC monitor at Martinsburg, Tor example, ahd
Lhen some Upgrades to sites that, in time past, had T3P

problems which we mentiongd on thac.
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MR. THOMAS: IS the PMiO s%éﬁéé%d considered a

it as ‘tighter; it’s differehf;J”It’é~nbw here in
promulgating the standard, £PA gedred standard for health

effecls s far as the size of particles that &ould

U

penetrate deep into Lhe lungs and so forth. I don’t know,
there again, vou oéuld.get_into a.lot discussions about the
particular limitations or if yol’re 'going to -call it,
guirks of Lthe monitors, themselves, as far as what they
pick up and what they efficiently measure as opposed to
what they don’t. For example, with the high volume filters
that’s——m? unde#standihg_ié_théfiﬁhéQ{re %éirl?“efficient
collectors of particles up to about 30 or 40 micrFons and

“abdéve that it’s sort of h1t or ‘miss what they plok up, Oﬁ

'to mdybe lOO mlcrons. So, 1t’; reglly harduto aﬁ we} yb-
answer a guestion, =0 it’z® & little_ﬁore aatr;ngent. I don’t
think you can characterize it tha£ way . |

MR. THOMAS: Dé YOou thiﬁk it Qould ba in
compliance with the PMIO standard as set for Weirton, up in
that area?

MR. FARIEY: Right, Welrton, righbt now based on
the most up tb date menitoring was dong 'is very borderline

with respect to PM10 standards. I don’t think we have
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thece“uut We found several things typo’s, or a coqplei_.

11

measuread pféblems éf thszﬁéhh'Lane monitor which iz also

Eg¢kelegf;y,; 'that.entire.area, of course,

s :
cehee BTGy

of'Ohlo bé;adse of exceedahces of the PMLC stdndard
basically PMlO'tolerance that have been medsured With
Mingo Junction in Steubenville.

MR. THOMAS: You’re suggesting Ragulation 8 and
11 of TSP ba deleted from- those—-—-Regulation 147

MR. FARLEY: Deleted. Regulation 14 TSP would
ochtalin because as of now thatbt is going Lo be changed,
and I understand in the future, there are still TSP air
guality incrsaments that have to be perfected. As of right

now, TSP isTidentified With Glean Air Acts, so it has to be

contained. One thing I would note because--we apologize
’fbr’tﬁié-*wé Have én'ér?afa ”Dh‘pagé‘ié;’when we sent
= ﬁi';“‘ e IIE"E(‘ h rj ylﬁgk}: L ﬁ: -V(x:-"—j‘: Lg.. e o ": S 'lh ' \I' ’: - ". A :‘fﬁ-"«* -A LE:‘ L "':3:‘,’:5.-'.:‘

typo’s that we had not correscted. Cne was on page 12, line
12_of the regulatlon where we had ebtabllshed or granted or

put in PM1C significance criteria. The No. 1.5 comes~—that

should nave bssan 15 we dldn t need Lhe declmal pulht but

anyway-—Page 14, line 12, scme of the column headings wers
not aligned, were notbt properly aligned, and that’s justi the
formating thing Wwe would correct. On page 16, linse &, We

Fefar Lo a class, in reference to Class 3 In that line,

; '115 subjectfto addltlonal SlaRning and Work with the State . - .

XTI
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that should have said, Class . 2.

tht I wWould thlnkxwe re‘prop091ng and I o thlnk

;nor chggﬁ§W£Ofmqlariflcatlon on page
14,mlin837- Wwhere we had the definiticn of 2.38 for PM10,
we propoesed to add at the gnd--what that basically says, PMIO
means particulate matter of an air ‘diameter of less than
or egqual to--I think that word sheuld be nonyls in
micro meters, and then Jjust afterﬁthat, we're proposing to
add the phrase "as medsured by reference method as described
in Appendix J”. Sg, it’s clear onh how it’s measured.

MR. THOMAS: AL right, you’ve heard the
Director’s explanation. ﬁnyigyestlons by the

Commissioners? “Are there any comments from anyone in the

audience on these three Regulations: 8, 11 and 14?

MR LCWHITE: We. don’t have any somments, but wea’d .o

f“:f‘ﬁkilke to file. these comment:!
| | Mé. THOMAS : Would Qoufldéntlfy yourselfo

MR. WHITE: I’m Jackpéﬁlte' ﬁﬁéricéh‘Cyanémid.

MR. THOMAS: Thank vou. Any others? All right,
lat us move to—--

MR . KOPELMAQ: We need te anhounce to the public.
that the record will slay open or 30 davs.

MR. THOMAS: The record for this hearing, and this

includes =11 items in Lhe hearing, will be opsn for 30 davs

L o gy e RS W IEETI S TOE R c
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Will act.upon the’

proposed Ameﬁdméﬁt to Reéﬁ
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for any submittals, and;é%faf whiéh time the Commission

‘Let us move .then to

roposed amandmentS"

roasigel - - o4y

toéethe%,‘or ona at a th87

MR. FARLEY: This is something I would bring up
here, Mr. President, T would suggest thal yvou do them
saparate,

MR. THOMAS: "All right, Regulation 15 which has
to do with NESHF. S 7" 2;”

MR. FARLEY: Regulation 153 and 1%, we adopt by
reference——Lthe respectively federal NESHF standards and
it’s & very simple regulation, because all we really do is

refaer to what’ in the federal register as of given dates

as they were basically adopting those standards’® test

'méfhods ahd éo:fékth. Somethlng that I~~when we proposed o

Au-,.élfrg.'ﬂ P J_‘A,'n, I 4, ;{h

fhgg,ﬁthls was. basalally in ﬁplrlt Just trylng to blay
catch up for both 15 and 16 with the facts that we have really
net updated our state reference regulations since 1983,

With Faspect to Reg. 15,‘aﬁd I'm net going to
claim the——-to up the spead on ¢cne area here, in reviewing the
statu; of Somé-of the NESQF sténdards, apparently in a case
apboul two vears old or something on that order, I belisve
the D. C. ClrbUlt Ceurt had found fault with the way EPA

had promulgated vinyl chiloride standards, and as raefersnce as

PR
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" of the NESHF s andardstnow

“of EPA would be the Ben21ne stdnddrd that lS sub~part 7

14

I’ve seen in the several federal registers, indicates that as

romulgatlng,,seyergl;h,

-';Hawalﬁaicateithe;fedaréfff?

Sa

N "( s lath % ,"'l P

regulatléns that ws would aéopt by thls proposal savaral of
those NESHF sandards are somewhat under a cloud as far as

the methodology used by EPA in establishing standards, and

if I can find the summarvy--okay, flipping back into your

Look to June 2, 1989, letter whare we kind of put the cover

on &#ll the regulations in 2 thru 1&. This summary clip

there of just what Lhe sub—-part headings for Lthe NESHF standards
now are and a description of the NESHF standards and

according to the referegnces I’ve seen in the--some of the

federal reglsters, the ﬁrdmulgdted NESHF’s that may be a5 IW

indicated, tunder a cleud as Tar as the rule-making methodology

"'ﬁi WL L daRdyy R I R e - CHINIIRI L PR

the standards of radlo nuclldes from & number of Sources.

You’ll see seyeral sub-part notes there and the NESHF

references.

whgt i woul& reéo%mend subjeét,ﬁo,%ufther review
and perhaps coming back to you at the clcse of the public
comnmentary 1s the instrucbion or a speéific provision be
included i Regulaltion 15 as you now have wroposed to
delate. The Sub;partg H, I, J, K and L and sub-pats N, O,

£, C and B-—as a practical standpoinbt, sub-parits W and B for
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szomegning wag?ave to worty-abcut,anyway

recommend that:

15

Fadon P-22Z--underground radium mine is probably not

;'think_we’d,griz_

you'go ahsad dnd‘adopt wzth that'

L AT " B e [

coﬁot;uctlgg-at this p01nt that you adopt the Reg. 13 as
noted just to corporzte the new siructure and new numbering
of the NESHF.

MR. THOMAS: You're proposing those be divissd to
adopt the NESHF standard--as of July 1, *88.. Is this a
copy beling updated to NESHF standards, and, iffso, why not
a2 more current date?

MR. FARLEY: The reason we do thalb, we’re about a

year behind now, bscause when we literally referencs Lo

this ddoptlon~~reference per ﬂe, here’s what we want--what

we’'tre adopting to show scmeone. We can go to the actual

"publlcatlon that OCLUFS each year o;'the code of fedéﬁal

Sy ; e R T TR T D

i

regulatlons L_Hopefully,'we won’t ddopt dnythlng tdo far,
too out of date or whatever, but I think some of the NESHF
standards are pending or some of the review process that’s

going on right nowW, for example, on the cokae oven, the

proposed NESHF coke oven emissions, additional NESHF

Benzine Trom coke bil-products plants, so bthose are all, as
I understand it-—I1 will try to clarify that kbefora the close
of the hearing, before the close of the period--probably

somewhat 1n turmoll right now bacauldse of Lthe pre-reviews.
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:) MR. THOMQS._ Any comments or questlons from the

b -

Commissioners? I

e

MR. QHITE: Ona part of the-—-that’s submitted
that applies to this regulation.

MR. THOMAS: Hearing done. " Let us move to Reg. 1&
and remind"ever?oﬁéfkhéf"fﬁéTFébbfd_Nfi1 be kept open for
comments on Reg. 15 for So_déys.

MR. FARLEY: Witb respect to Reg. 16, and Lthis is
adopticn by reference of the Tederal performance standard.
Basically it updates éur"kégulafidn from being effective as

of September 2:, 1983 fTor adopﬁlng all federal standards as

N

promulgated as of September 27, 1983 to July, 1988, and--

g July 1 1988 'ahd we recommandﬁthat*be.adcpted as
o . | - : : -|§!‘

proposed-. The sub pafts that are‘actually plcked up 1n S0

-

deing_are, there again, in_that summary that has all ths

e

regulations back with the JUngigzndg}e;ter fo the Commission-r
v B The sub-parts that HﬁvégéSEéfiéks'EFétsub—par£s p}eviéuély
adopted by the Commission and delegated to the Commission
or enforced by EPA. The sub—;arts Without asterisk would
e Lthe ones thal we would pick up-- -

MR ?ﬁoﬂQSt_“The§ were not in existence in 7837

-) MR. FARLEY: Right, but fFor the moest partlt, bhey
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é\f> were not in existesnce, somes of them may have baeen in

Caw

T

T  ‘”parts that we:would plck up we have;at least 1imited

JAY skl g

- . . . RN

appllcablllty, at 1east on the two fac111t1es that would

be subject to.

MR. THOMAS: T there any guestions by the
Commissioners? Any from the -audience? If not, we’ll,
agaim, the record will remain opén for 30 days and after
which time the Commission will make & decision relative to
Lhese changes that have begen proposead.

Let us move nowW Lo Proposed Regulatien 27, "To

Pravent and Contreol Emissions of Toxic Air Pollutants.” KWe

e

:frﬁ Cheelr rev1élens that wére made and the.orlglnal proposals ‘Mf.
Fatley, iT. you .l1ike to 1ntroduce that issua?
mﬁR;,FARLEY;isokay, Mr. Chairman, beforse I make
any comment, I have guite a few pages herse, Hotes Just i&
response or in reference to some of the material we’ve
received. I think it might be appropriate to clarify

What Lhe status of the two different versions of Regulation

27 and 2010, and basically what’s part of the record. I

') think we’ve received shorbly after the Commission rsopsnsd

'q:fproposals but not along wzth"those‘standards.‘ Mostﬁof*thosg;sub*;~~
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ﬁ) ' the kecord subééQQéntiia'tﬁéwéédféft, or re-proposal put

om May léth toﬂJune 14th I,ﬁhink weifx;m

s RS
-

AR ..

'Géiﬁéélﬁgét t1$e,;1nolu&1ng;the%oﬁé ﬁ;thléommentélfrom EPA
I think mavbe one from a;citizen and parhaps one or two
cther ones, so the? didn’é really fall within any
prescribed comment periocd, and I guess what my question is,
is to how we treat the éhﬁ;re record for December 29th to
todav?
MR. THOMAS: Ceoncerrning the Commission, I guess

We can receive_those and ag far as the record, saven though

s

it tells the period after the deadiiﬁe:'by virtue of this

} = emm—mmmerecea= o m o

hedrlng,:tJ'_pen the recé?dfagéia. we 11 dq it by asklng

the Commission’s counssl—--

MR

',MR.;: q;;ﬁﬁpﬁ@e,ﬁéve a motlon to that'effebt?

MR. DOUGLAS: I make the motion.

o

MR. BENEDICT: Secondsd.
. . MR. THOMAS: It has. been moved and seconded. ALl
those in favor of the motion indicate so by saving ave..
MR. THOMAS: Ave.

MR. BENEDICT: Ave.

} MR. DCUGLAS: Aye.
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ﬂichanges the redrarted reguldtlon and twreshold T
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 MR. THOMAS: All opposed?

espgnse);;

VR FARLEY: “I7i1 £rY to Sub this down as best T
can. As was noted, there was & hearing on the original
ve'siqn of Regulation 27 propossd by Directbor, Carl Beard,
on December 29th, 1928, and on May 1éth, & redraft oased

on gquite extensive comments toe the originial proposed Reg.

27 was presented to the Commission for consideration now
subidect Lo this hearing. The provisions contained in the
revisad Regulation 27 pioposal are intended to addrgss-—-

were intended toe address the number of comments filed

by companles 1n1t1317y affected by the regulatlon.

Specifically some of the ohanges that were made, principle

a2

e, D B ;7.:7;,,%;:. SRS LR

appllcab 11ty, we think it addresses thers: 1s no putentlalv:;

conflicts with Chapter 1& or 20 with respect to certain
provisions.

There are provisions added into the redraft to
provide some flexikility in exemptiing various small

, BAT reqguiremants. The revised definition of BAT

(1]}
o]
C
i
O
o

allows for-—typilcally it relates to existing sources for
goonomic “Ffactors being considered in determinalbion. The

redraft provides a 7-vear perfection period for=--~against




el R

B

20

reconsideration of 8AT determination, and in relation to

ok iseverall commants axempts controlllng marketlng oparat1on3'"'

e e Ee— . - _,-- VL pmem e E '..__r-_,:. B T o [ T
; : 7 ¥ T =y T - S S

Slnce the redréft of the proposal was made-n
available to the Commission and the public, & number of
commants and wWwritbten responses have been recelved that
indicate that there is perhaps considerable confusicn about
somé of the definitions or-construction of the redraftt,

and I think it’s appfopriate to comment on thoée. First, L
would note, Jjust a sort of & quick summary, in terms of the
cither comments we have received since the redraft was

cresented to the Commission, we have received 27 letters

'from——prlmdr11y Firom 1nd1v1dua1¢ which abodt 2l'o,'those'

latters are requested to the Commission Lo adopt the original

vers;on of the regulatlon- In addltlon,rthe west Vlrglnla
5 _:-“:rj.t.':fi.‘zl'.-I-_;.‘..x_-x-‘ £ 1» \,.ﬁ.fv&_.;? RS S gs‘ “1&1? i Lﬁ,ﬂﬁ\,‘»-. - S

s01t12en Action Group CerUIthd a——what I would calla o

..'_,-;,\. o [ L Y;' 1}7‘.--”1‘: 7

. 1._;,,

petition that had. some 145 names on it, primarily looked
like pecple whe may be living in tne western, fgr west area
of the Kanawha Valiey. -wé;dm;ié; ré&eivéd comments ﬁo Some
extent from the American Cyanamid Company, Dupont at Belle,
Enone-Poulenc at Institbute, U. S. EPA and West Virginia
Manufacturing Associalbion. In revigwing the entirety of
Thoge commehta, T Lthink there are a number of things the

nesd Lo be pointed out here in terms of what in Ehe te-—
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draft of that regulation in the respect to the

“aoa-.applicability and the definitions. - First, on those, it was -

"EQ{GHdéfstéﬁafﬁg;thaigfﬁéiihééﬁéédrééépe of thé'criginéi
RegulaiiSE'é? drafﬁ was £§ covéf éll possiblé sources of
emission of 14 regulated chemicals. The ragulation
was primarily intended to regquire BAT chemiocal
manudfacturing plants, however, the definition of
chemical processing unit was c¢onstructed to he
sufficiently broad to cover operations that were not
specific bo <hemical gmanfacturers. he reason for thatb is

because we were aware Jdolng into the proposal of &

regulatioﬁ that there were two to thrze large emitters of
these chemicals outside of the valley which are not

manufacturers. Nolbing that, I can--part of the

toxLCtrelease 1nformatlon and other reports now jJust to

note a . uouple of those fac111tles,'one is the 3-M Plant
hear Charles Town, and ancither i1s the Alleghany Ballistios

Laboratery near Kevser.

Recent information provided through the new Sarah

313 Inventory system as well as an drtlcle Lthat appearsd in
the anhual papers, one of which Mr. Kusic providsd mé,
indicates that the--anolther very large scurce of Benzine
pased on that data is the Wheeling Pittsburg Stesel Coke BI-

Products Plant and my understanding thal this regulation
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would be intended:to be applicable to a facllity of that

SR T X

JWiEB‘reéafdfto“SéétidﬁmgHwhich”ié3Qhere asiiEe

‘1ot of guestions have been raised of the redraft

regulation—--to make a few comments. In proposing
thraeshold vaiuas fdr each of the toxic a&ir pollutanis in
Section 3.1, an atfempt was made to, oneg, address the
criticism of the original Reg. 27 and apply it literally,
first moelecule toxic air pollutant smitted, and, LWo,
provide a mechanism to define wilhin some small sources.
With respect té how those numbers--thoss threshold

values in Section 3.1 was arrived, basically a review was

made of the findings in_terms of the--we’ll call it worse ~

case oF most exposed individual, predictions in the Kanawha

*screenlng study, tho e numbers were rev1ewed
A PRI L

: a--p01nt For exémptlon of 10, OOO pounds Was

basically selected and the values were setl accordingly.
Basically, the key factors.as far as the written.assessment
in Kanawha valley, roughly a caiculation o% the most
exposed individual predictions of the Kamawha Yallsy toxic
screasn study was made to basically find what level of
emnissions wWoUld give approximately a pne anhd one hundred
thousand cancer risk, and Ehat was ;he'criteria that was

used to estaplish most of those particularly lowar numbers
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in that threshold. That threshold listed 3.1.

The, question has. been raised and comments
'rééeivéd ;éétsfﬁﬁattﬁés-réally'meant by the conétruction of
Section 3.1 and c¢larifving that, I think Ssction 3.1 was
intentionally subject all emission sourées of any of the
Reg. 27 chemicals to best available technology reguirement
if any one of the chemicals which was emiited at a rate
exceaeding the thtreshold level. Tha reason for thatbt, of
courss, 1s to go back and look at the Risk Assessmnent
document and the information there. The basic approach 1is
to taks the added risk to sach ¢hsamical. Basically,
vou add to sach chemical to determime tobtal risk, and of
coursa, that’s the reason for triggering toital BAT
reguirements, it any of the threshold levels are

exceading.

TR N N N N I -

. With respect to the 10,000 pound per hour

aggregate emission applilcability emission, Section 3.2, and
that was provided in the regulation as possibly mechanism
for required controlled emissions, toxie air pollutants in

the event that a substantial number of the Reygy. 27

cheriicals were all emitted at levels Just below the

1]

individual threshold as propossd in sub-gaciion 3.1,

Havin aid that, ancther polnbt should ba noted;

X
3

cne, 1t was falirly intended for Lhe basis for delermining
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applicability under the proposed thresholds, be maximum

L .. annhual emissions,” that is potentials. to emit; twWwo, 1t was

. T IR A

intended that BAT would not be required if the potential to

éﬁit f}ém-ali“£§£{o ai;iﬁéllﬁtéﬁﬁé wé;é;ﬁélow the 3.1
threshold and the aggregate potentiallemitted below Lthe
10,000 pounds per year. In other words, if Lthe thresholds
are not exceeded in either cases--although the chances (o
reguire that BAT be evaluated for all emission sources of
any processed unit, an overall best avalable technology
plans for each unitb could exempt individual emission source
or sources as polential emissions at Tifty-percent of the
value specifiad in the tableg of 3.1. That was the way
éﬁgll source. Was déf;ﬁed-in thié_pro?osal.

Tt was not anticipated or reguired that all toxic

- - = e WS oATE O o

Qﬁaif'po;}ﬁtanf‘emiééiohémbé reduced to Section 3.1 threshold

oo R T
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T ri-1evel or below. Final BAT crogram may, in fact, be .

approvalable that allows emissions in order of magnitude.
It’s intended that each BAT plan cur;ail the definit;on of
té&hnéioé?, £o e e%pioye&qfo; & scheduie %of alternate
technology selection, and also a maximum allowable BAT
emission rate for sach source With the possible axception
of emission. That wWould be cgnaistent with Lhe

way toe practice in established BACT levels.

I might note there thatbt with respect to those
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threshold 1evels' the only COﬂthUCthﬂ you can relate to

to Jjudge whether they re_ too large or too small 1b.the Tact -
that 1n “the PSD reguléﬁlons where NESHF pollutants of
certain threshcld levels;“éignificant levels as they’re
called, of PSD are established for several of the regulated
NESHF s pollutants and those significant levels range from
less than & pound per vear To about 2,000 pounds per vear,
and in looking at fhose levels, I might note that there may
be some basis to be consistent literally with EPS
definiLlions to increase the vinval chloride threshold level
in proposed Regulation 27 bto 2,000 pounds per year. As a
orachbical matter wé don’t find vinval chloride in the
inventory, anvway.

-

There wersa Jguestions raised concerning tha BAT

définitioh, and there = some comment probably in urder

Ly AT

there. The intent——the . 1ntent of the. appFOdch for BAT
evaluations or detarminations be essentizlly the same as

what’'s ualled top dowWn backed determlnatlon is very similar

te that, that’s required for PSD review; and in ‘dascribing
that, top down backed rev1ew requlre¢ §E§E 11terally th

best technology, technologically feasible controlled method
(et deQice,be emplo?gd_gé}ess_érbcuanr;al Ju#tlflbdﬁlOﬂ is
made Lhat Lop techhnology ig Just entirely unfeasikle

from Lhab standpolint. Of course, thalb determinaiion mush
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consider the environmental--the health impact.

would show'that the top,'or the most——the technology

P - -'77?—;'17'J~'——Fr— -

glven thergfééiestrperlod of reproductlon simply could not
be employed economically, the evaluaition progress would
procesd downward, down Lhe ladder Lo the naxt floor, next
cUl down comes with technology.

With thE'regpect'to the confusion that was noted
concarning wWhy there’sjreferance to 40 CFR &0 and 40 CFR
&1, thatbt definmnition, it should be pointed out that in
genaeral any PSC-~within PSC, that any beslt available
control tecﬁnology dete%mination would establish as its
floor, in other words; gt could'hot go below existing

Tedaral reqguired emission standards, and we would deenm that

- = ——=m e e P . -

to be somethlng you would 1ouk at in & generlc ¢en=e as

e sme Frnis T — R MRRY S L P L LR
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far as light_f3011;t;35,g"iiﬁkﬁ;q%;x
There wers a number of other comments from the

West Vlrglnla Manu.aoturers 955001at10n that I thlnk NS may

agree on in part. It sheuld be based on when Y oL becomeJ.
knowledgeablae of a relesass as opposad Lo when it actusally
cccurred. That'’'s probabl? somaekbhing that would pfactically
be commonly denominats. That’s aﬁ example. I think we
wold look at thisnnwe’d.want Lo look at ail-those

irna more detailed--one thing I weould nole toe the

"
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Commission in respect toe the pending variance provision

CioesSUbmittedoto us. by West Virginia Manufacturers Assoclation

i -

&3

1989 comment letter, I’d note that this

is an éréénih'wﬁioﬁ ﬁhé Commissi&n should give éarticQ1ér
consideration since the proposal would give variance
granting authoriity to thé director of Lhe entire
regulations that has been retained by the Commission. I
might alsoe note that the WVYMA proposal in sub-section
12.2~-44, sub-~ssction 12.2, would provide Tor

variances which may never have intended in the inactment of
gmission standard.

Several comments were recegived and inciuding one

from former Director, Carl Seard, concerning the agency’s
lack of staff resources Lo carry out this air toxic

B 2 L L= & = TVakit Fi g o
LGS FEERSMAL S AT AL T Wl e :
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these~wwe?can’f1really dispute those points raised at this

woint. That’s a proeblem we’ll have to deal with. Those are
the only comments 1 have.

MR. %HdMAS: I<hava é coupie of guestions, 6ne
isn’t it likely thev’'d ba an aggregate of 10,000 pounds
would pe the governing factor in mqst instances as opbosed
Lo the volumincous levels in gach of the chemicals?

MR. FARLEY: That’s probakly ftrue for the--plants

where, you Kknow, we can sse in Lha invenlory wWe have now.
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MR. THOMAS: So, that’'s really the minimum

g ATgaeny v g L Rt

;gﬁ”Yéyf;séT deflnitlon ‘some time‘ago you had
given us,definiiiops,_psed ware, SACT ER and NATP, and I
adopted some of the-- . oo

MR. FARLEY: Not yet.

MR. THOMAS: The terminclegy in this definition,”
partially wWas not included, and I’m sure it’s——you 1l
know why-=-was the part that says in any non-air releases in
referring to in the svent yvou're taking considerable costs
in computing such'additional%4hon~air,quality health and
environmental and 1mpa¢t &N energy requlrement

MR. FARLEY:  -BaCT definition incorporatas the .

reviaw_for energy, eﬂv1ronmentdl and--thare’ also Dac-2.

—a EE R N L T

“olasEwell, ‘but the reference toincnfai;;enyironmeptal impagp,;;g:

wasn’t in there as part of the definition, I didn’t know

for an agency that was reviswing strictly from the

context of the air authority--don’t know how you’d relate
to that. . .. .. _ } N

MR. THOMAS: Well, this definition isn’ L MACT,

Lhe EPA alr regulalbions or air--

MR, FARLEY: I _bhink MACT, Lhat I referred to,

albhough 1L wasn’t really correct, wWas 1in Lhat HR 4,

Lhink

‘I assume we could Givé sofie Gohsideration of that-—-I saw 1t'
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Congrassman Diﬁgeli_ﬁroposed"é toxic bill, and I’m

not -gquite. sure, as-thare apparently been some changes since .. .7

what initiéily the air Act p;oposals wefe. There wereg some
changes made before the legislation was ready, but I’m not
sure-—fully aware of what the changes was in the
definition——the technology reguirements and the layout.

MR. THOMAS: aAny comments or guestions from the
Commissioners? IT nob, we have two perséns who identifisd
themselves as wanting Lo speak Lo Regulation 27. First,
there’s Jack White, American Cyvanamid. Mr. Whilte, come
forward and be sworn in.

MR. WHITE: Here’s.a copy of my statement.

(Withess sworn. )

¢ el e .o

-~3QCK'NHITEléppéarinérﬁéfeiﬁ;and after
being duly sworn according to law testified as follows:
MR. WHITE: I appreclate the opportuni;y‘to come
before you. Commissidﬁéks,-ﬁf. %ariéy, my name is Jack
White. I am government aftfairs manager of American
Cyanamid and former plénf manager of its Willow Island
Elant. T am speakéng‘todéy-on pehalf of the Chemical
ITnduslbry Commitﬁee of the Qést Virginia Manufactuéers

Association, of which I am chairman. The commities has




technology and good standards. —
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30
asked me to present our position concerning the

promqlgatigg;pf_Serieng?rregulatign in light of pending. ..

L = T IR E I SR

'changesfin‘the;fedeféifClean;Air Act;f;we,abpfédiate‘thé

opportunitQ‘t;JaddPesé tﬁélcémmissiohl””t

The Chemical Industry Commiltee which reptasents
all the major chemical manufacturers in the stats supportis
effeciive environmental regulation and is dedicated to
working with the West Virginia Air Pollution Control .
Commission toward the develcopmenit of constructive clean air
programs that will .protect the hezalth and guality of life
of communities adjacent Lo our plants. The industry has

made great strides in contributing to the resteration and

enhancement of ¢lean air in West Virginia. We are firmly

committed to a logical approach to clean air based on good

- x I
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industry, in our wview, nesd the efflicient, effective

regulations of activities which affeckt the environment.

What we don’t nead is a wasteful situation in which thes.

state and federal regulations conflich or are needlessly

duplicated. Recognizing that the chemical industry, and

industry in general, are not Lthe 'only source of .air

collution, we are Willing to be an active participant in

air guality improvementb. I come hers today Lo ask that we
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be able to put our energies and resources where they will
dq‘the mpﬁglggpdh7Qife¢tly Fo;ﬁherproblem. I Will present
sé?efal‘reééé%g*fd'éﬁppo;£ odflrequést;

Ei;gi, thg chemical in&ustry'has been aggressive
1n voluntarilyldeveloping and implementing committed
amni i1ons reduction programs. Te date, Lthe chemical
industries in West Yirginia which are emitters of the 14
chemicals of concern as identified by EPA, have reduced
their emissioﬁé by over thres million pounds of material
since 1984. This amounts Lo a 350 percent reduction at a
total cost of nearly $23 million dollars. We feel 1t is

obvious that our record in this area has been a goocd one.

‘We pledge further reductions of which I will speak in &

moment. Under 3ARA, Title ItI, as Qou Know, thea chemlcal

1ndustry 15 teportlng theue Em‘SblOﬁb Tor publlb use ahd
e U;,,g',v _ . S N Yo BRI
understandlng.

Second, a new federal regulation is imminent. The
federal Clean Alr Act will be amended, probably bafore the

"end of this year and the chemical industry is actively

supporting the changes at the federal level. With Lhose
amendmants come new regulations for reductions of
emissionsﬁ Both the Chemioal Manufacturers Asscclation in
Washington, D.C.. and the Chamical Indusiry Commibtss of

the West Virginia Manufacturers Association supporti the
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developmant of amending legislation t¢ reguire fTurther

o

[ P
s

U oFitical-that the reductions b

e

™~

Kion. No solid

sensible fas

evidenca exists to

) rsuégéﬁﬁ
there is an immediate health hazard. Rather, we are
working towards increasing our margin of saftety through
further emissions reductions. -

Enactments of amendments to the Clean Alr &ct in
the 1l0ist Congress is-_almost a csrtitainty. Public opinion
1s demanding inprovements and our government leadership is
resconding. President Bush nhas callsd for guick aciion.
Both the Senate and the House leaderships also ares
'committed,gwéipartisan and regicnal support exisits within

Congrass.

_push_for amendments is fueled by several

P R

'-1@06ncer59555Féa?s of the health and environmental effects of

acid rain and urban smog are very much & part of the
enactment, . as well as toxic air pollutants from automobilesl
aéa cémmeréial faciliti;;rin‘additiéé'to industry.

Four major bills have been proposed to rectify

the acid rain situation. anotheaer four bills target the

urban smog problsam. Four additional bills address toxic

14

air esmissions. I will discuss these last fouwr oiil

House B1ll 4 was introduced by Representative

emissions reductions.from all sources.j. We believe it is ..

e accomplished in a balanced,
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. Commerce._ Senate 8ill 816 was:introducsd by Senators
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John Dingell, chairman of the House Committee on Energy and

- = - srhoomegE e e

Durenberger, Lautenberg and Bresaux. of  the Senate

Environmén£”§nd Pdﬁii6”Q6Pks"éBEﬁTEEEETiféhEEHEF"Houée
2ill, 2585, was introduced by Repréessentatives Leland,
Molimari and Waxman of the House subcommittee on Heallh and
Environment of the House Committes onfinergy and Commerce.

Finally, the administration has -itS owrn bill, which was

Just introduced.

When I spoke before the Commission in May, I
oredicted that Congress could enact the Clean Air act

amendments in 1990. 0On June 12, President Bush teld

Congress he wanted that action this year. Congressional
leaders have bagun hearings and mark-up sessions this

re predi@tinQVQhe“pasgagg

summer and a ~of the legislation in
CER L i IPCTEIV I e .

[y
L Lo

time ﬁé mest the‘Presideﬁt’S'déadliﬁe. The %&ur proposals
for the regulation of alr toxics are remarkably similar,
which leads us to fesel that compromise will be relaltively
eaéy to'obtain. o | | |
With the passage of amendments to the Clean Air
Act alm05£ aloertainty, we feel it is prudent to forestall
new state regulations until federal ones a}e made clear-
We are fully aware that promulgat£onlof feéeral rules aﬁd

regulations wWill bake uUp Lo two vears afler enaclmeni.
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However, in light of the continued. significant progress tha

'fmaking on a voluntary

P 4 e llalY

“the waste ‘of Both the;Commlsslons s agd

FoT TS o oo e

industry’s resources in duplloatlve efforts we Strongly
urge the Commission to wailt Uﬁtil,tﬁ? federal program is
clear before proceeding. .

Industry’s commitment to;further reduction is not

"a hollow one. You have our pledge; inmwriting;ttﬁ continue

committed reductions agreed Lo by 10C percent of Lhe
chemical companies in West Virginia who manufacture or use

the t4 bLatrgeted chemiscals. These 18 wompanies have

volunteered to continue further committed reductions using

Besgt Avallable Control Taechnology. :He‘desireiaﬁ;

interactive program wilh the APCC under which industry

Creteie shmoaliiiar s boye e

the reductions*would be achieved,r :gicomm;tted reductions.

program is already underwkay. e feel this approach brings

the guickest results for the people. in West virginia. Aand,

as we understand, President Bush’s proposed bill actualiy
wolld exempt Trom regulaticon sources which can show major

reducitions froem veluntary efforis.

'Let me show you hdwjdramatic the cHanges havé

been and Will be in emission reductions under our voluntary

plan. This chart illustrates bthe reductlions since 1984 and
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anticipated reducticns through 1992. As I mentioned

- before, the industry has-cut in half emissions from 1984 to

PR S O

1988.7 From 1988 to 1992, under our”voluntary plan, another
72 percentikeduction is anticipated. The total amount of
material reduced during this time pericd would be over 2

millicn pounds ab & cost of $45 million dollars. Looking at

industry’s. record and pledged future performance as &

whole, from 1984 to 1992, we anticipate a total emissions

reducticen of B8 percent at a combined total cost of $48

willlicn.,
In addition, it seems Lo us there is no

compelling reason to gromulgate new regulations at this

time. ‘No imminent health preblems have been identified;

rather, we are working toward increasing cur margin of

e e gt LA

The federal regulations under an amended Clean
ALlr Act will mandate that the states implement and enfotce

the federal program: We thing_;h;s Is going to be & huge .

undertaking Tor this Commission, regquiring significant

resources. Among other things, these regulations will

dictate how chemicals Will be listed and delisted from

juFisdiction, whe will be ré@h;éied and exempted, what the

difference in conirols Will be between new and existing

facilities, what timetables will be followed, and what
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permi;s_w;ll be requireg: _;f the federal regulations

differ from”those’probosed,ih“ReguIation,27 'this-would

f n.‘-‘

regulatlona would be wasted.' A magor shlft in direction

would mean a majoer loss of time and money.

Because the federal Clean Air Act is so close Lo

amendment, because prolulgation of state rules would surely

lead fto wasted energies and resources by both the

Commission and industry, becauss industry has pledged, in

writing, to continue its committed reductions program, and

because ne compelling emé&rgenty exists, issuing new state

Eegulations at this time is 111 advised.

Instead,”we suggesn Lhdt the CummlelOﬂ ask

Director Farley Lo werk with industry in formalizing the

oLe @t - em 7w
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o mmltted progrdm we have_cubmltted for your revzew.“ Thé‘

Ve B e

Gy
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progran already has shown 1t is effsctive, has.the

commlitment of industry,

and is an active and immediate step

toward our mUdtually 1e;d_goal of olean alr.

Thank you for allowing_us to éomment. We welcome

vour guestions. -

MR. THOMAS:

Thank you, Mr. kWhite. I have no

quéestions. I have a summary, earlier vou said up two

vears on regulations—-=-I understand Tfrom whatb I

have hare 1s ERFA will publish regulaitions for controlling
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10 source categories within two years, 25 paercent source

categories within four years,; 50 percent in seven years,

Mé: QHITE: The reéé&n I only bhose fwb vears is
because I fully believe that chemical emission will be In
that first two—--of categories.

MR. THOMAS! ~ YoU're also suggesting imminent
contrel using maximum avallable contrel technology.

That is the first real langdage that we have on the
curiant proposed Reg Z27.

MR, WHITE: I believe Lhat’s correct. Thers are
saeveral definitions, MACT, BACT, in tﬁe various bills:
Exact werding of_t%ét will be gééﬁéd; wé’ll Bave to wait

and sg&. . e
MR. THOMAS: Let me ask you

BT S ol E B R Y T

a guestion. Are all

the chemical manufatturers members of West Virginia
Manufacturers Association?

MR. WHITE: Not zll, the major companies ére

membars. -

MR. THOMAS: Are all.the nembers are actively
particicating on volunta?y reduction program?

MR, WHITE: That’s'correcﬁ-. Not gmiy on these 14
chemicals, bul additional chemi@’ls. - |

MR . THOMAS: M. Farley?
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' Based on the 1nventory data we have had i thznk wej‘

, “i_dellltles that we,dldn t'
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MR. FQRLEY: Gentlemen, one thlng I mlght note is

- : —r e = 6 = EARR N P

prov;ded the weet Vlrglnla Mdnfauturers wlth a summary what

was in our inventory data éome time ago, I think there’s
batween nearly 18 affected facilities.

Let’s look at the reacent printout from
the West Virginia--as part of SARA Title III, section 313
chemical reporting, Lt leoked 1like 1i’s sort of a
potential, leooked like there may be definite under Lhe
proposed redratt There’s a few we mick Up here thatbt’s

reporting the 22 facilities thatb might be affected. It looks

depending on the actual--~I might note thakb Lhere were a few

> P T = se—or ?' T T

ave any 1nqu1ry made on.

MR;’THOMAS:"'Any'questionstrom the

Commissioners? ~ Thank you, Mr. White.

- (wltne s excused )

MR. THOMAS: Next we uall on Mlldred Holk. I

think you need to be sworn in.
(Witness sworn.)
THEREUPON came, ~*~ - — 7 . -

MILDRED HOLT appesaring hersein and afier

being duly sworn accotrding bto law testified as follows:

tibe affeoted_by thamregulatlon._;’ﬂ~'
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MS. HOLT: Thank you for this opportunity to

.comment. My basic.statement, as well as one from Gerald.

SR . B P T
LR .

Béllar;“whp'i%1%l§§;ar@empeh'éf Bﬁf’drganizéﬁiéﬁ‘will
bea found on_fiie iﬁ Hr.”FaFlé?’s o%ficé; -

My nama is Mildred Holt, and I'm a 30 vear
resident of Institute, Wast Virginia. On behald of psople
concerned apout MIC, which is a major organization, I wish
te register un%guivocal support - for Redllatbion 27 which
requires the use of best available Lechnology to prevent
and control toxie air emissions inte the West Virginia
environmentl. Cur organizaltion supports stringent

governmental standards toe protect our air, land and water,

Recant efforts mades by industry to reduce itoxic emissions

are recognized and appreciatead, however, current reports of
' volumes 'of toxic emissi

theyréausé:éééérious credibility gap wWith the public. We-

ons: are disdain ang

don’t kKnow what the real picture is, can we depend upon

voluntary compliance? West Virginia Code 15, Article 20 on

air pollution control, is explicit in the responsibility of
the Commissioners te protect the quality of West Virginia
air, which, in Lfurn, will protect humaniﬁéalth and walfare
aé-well'aé“plant gnd animal life. We inbterpret thig ﬁ@

mean the sustaining of an environment wWhich will =support a

good guality of life. A3 West Virginia is stbtruggling to
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become known as a tourist paradise; it certainly will have

P

In specific reference Lo the proposed regulation,
oUur interpretations may be askew aftér the extensive
interpretations given by Mr. Farlgy:%but I will persevers.
The APCC recommended cutoffs of threshold levels of toxic
air pollidtants should be maintainEdjin lisgu of the higher
cuteff levels provosed by manfacturers, and if I’m in error
here, please correct me. We pelieve that every cnemical

industrial company must be held--should be held agually

accountable Tor using"best,aQa}lg&iéﬁEééHHbfggg;% The risk

ib?é%%oflbﬁ of 1ife and the
e

-

YR E SRR

Cguality of life is'a‘pridrit?l;*EATfﬁkovides the chemical

industrial world a rich opportunity to stop environmental

degradatiocn and thus allow SO

me of

the“egglogica;‘harm to

be reversad.

More and more the public valuas and environment

which supporis a good quality of life, and more and more

the ﬁubii; supports this anonymous guote "We have not

intarited the earth from our Fathers, we are borrowing it

From our children”. 65 we become more knowledgsable about

N
Rt
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the consedquences of environmental degradation, the more

~urgent is-the publicls determination to aid or to be.

éupbofti;é'o;:;orking ﬁéwéfdt; Eiééﬁ,.ii%eéﬁﬁpbrtingf“'
environment and a healthier work place. e feel that time
is_a eritical factor.

Citizens know first hand that industries private
primary interest is not necessarily consistent with the
puiblic interest.. Providing jobs, protedting the
agnvironment, insuring worker health and safelty and sven
producing particular goods and sarvicas are bthe rasiduals
of the corporate primary goal to Lurn & profib. We have no

problem with Ethis goal as long as the process does not

compromise the habitat which nurtures and supports life as

wWen know 1it. flso the public is aware.- that ERPA approves ofF

- —_— - P . o

the West Virginié'éir Polluticn Control Commission’s

TS TETTINS T B L. 3 IR R

proposal to regulate more stringently toxic.air emissions.

In"the abssnce of sguivolant EPA protecticon, the state has

L& respeonsibility to approve Regulation 27 which will provide

the'protection sti#&late& in éest Virginias 0055 ié—ZO—l.'
Thus, -a-more gpringgnt regulabtion, we feel 1s abundantly
Justified.

i}ﬁiﬁaily; bﬁ behalf of Qestrvifginia';itizeﬁé,
born and unbormn, our citizené Jdepend oﬁ the A Cé Lo cafr?

out 1its mandated responsbilities. Thank you for this
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courtesy.

for Regulatlon 279 If not we w111 remlnd everybody that

the record will stay open for 30 days from this hearing and
after which time the Commission will act in regard to this
regulation.

MR. FARLEY: One thing I might note.  There are a
few things that are in your packels, guite a volﬁme of
information we recsived from EPA in response to ingquiries
nade aftter the lask summary and cemments were dons, Thare
are a few things that came from—-referring o one, a memo
from Charles Garr, Acting Directer of Health and

Ervironmental of the EPA Lo Charleg . Risk as relates to

- - : = - - =

'-StdtUb of Rlsk assessments. There =N anothé?ﬁaééument'

“that’s noted as a nemorandum in case——I want: to pulnt out
is_ I would suggest making these a part of the record

beuduse they are 1nformatlon bmelttEd ef ocur two gompanleb

that chdllenged the EPQ r15k=~—< o K -
MR. THOMAS: Assessments?
MR. FARLEY: Risk data or healih data on

‘“methylene chloride .and Formaldenydse. . This is EPA’s reapohaé

to those as far as telling us what the current status of

EpAa-—current status of thosse chemicals are with respect Lo
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EPA, at least as of May 9th.

c- e Just for referencs, that should have besn

inserted right before the manufacturers’ letter, West

Virginia Manufacturers Associatioh 1étter of July Z2Bth as

we Jjust cbviously received on Friday relating bto theilr

voluntary proposal. IT¥ not, wa’ll make a copy so tbthat it's

available as part of the record.
MR. THCOMAS: Does_evervona have that?

MR. FRRLEY: In relation to ithoss two documents,

I not sure wWhather 1t’s clear from the decisicon is mads

on wWhat’s in Lhe racord. T would sugygsesl mavbe a nobtion

migiht be in order Lo includs those as part

of the-- e S e

SMR. THOMAS:7:Do we nave -a mdﬂi?n gntering these -.

reco > identifiad éﬁatué o%

- T -

two documentsLinto the

CoepRRE L T S EEL Y

Risk assessmnents? The other ong—--— -

MR. FARLEY: This date i not clear on the ..

origingl.:'
MR. THOMAS: Dc;;d;ntéi Petroleum, HSI,
State of West Virginia on melblhylene chloride. Thoss two
doctuments will to b; enteraed 1in tﬁe record. Do wa have 2
'mot?én ﬁoithat'éffeét?
Mé. KUSEC:T I make that mgtioE.

MR, THOMAS: A second?
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‘MR. BENEDICT: I second.

1\_‘g]‘HRﬁnTHOMés;;”A;15;n'favor signify;by:saying aya?

MR KUSTC: - Ay

MR. BENEDICT: Ave.

MR. DOUGLAS: Ave.

MR. THOMAS: Aye.

MR. THOMAS: Opposed, no.

{No responsa)

MR. THOMAS: Moticn carried. AnyYthing else on
Reg. 277 T ' T e =

MR. FARLEY: That’'s all I have.

MR, THOMARS: ALL right, we will concludes the

discussion of Reg. 27. I will riow call for executive

session of “the Commission to consideria legal matter.
Will call executive session.
(WHEREURON, the hearing in the

avove—-antiiled matter was

coﬁcluded-)

Counsel nhas adviséd us he would_likeité_éheék Qit% us-.'Ifh
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REPORTER’'S CERTIFICATE

STRTE QOF KWEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY COF KANAWHA, Lo wit:
I, the undersigned, Christy L. Morris, Certified
Court Reporter, do hereby certify Lthat Lhe forsgoing is, to
the past of my skill and ability, a true, zaccuralbe and
complele transceript of &1l the procsedings heard as set
forth in Lhe captlon herecf during sald public hearing.
Given under my hand this /52# _ day of

7/

CFFICIAL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WIST vISRIN e

CHRISTY L. MGRR!
?. 8. Box 25
Mayse! West Worginia 2315
Wy Commis n Expires Dee. 11, lypo
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PRESENTATION TO TH
WEST VIRGINIA AIR PCLLUTION CONTRCL COMMISSION
BY J.E. WHITE REPRESENTING THE
WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION'S
CHEMICAL INDUSTRY COMMITTEE
JULY 31, 1€8¢

Commissioners, Director Farley:

My name is Jack White. | am government affairs manager for American
Cyanamid and former plant manager of its Willow Island Plani. 1 am speaking today
on behalf of the Chemical indusiry Committee of the West Virginia Manufacturers
Association, of which | am chairman. The committee has asked me {o present our
pcsition concerning the promulgaticon of Series 27 regulation in light of pending
changes to the federal Clean Air Act. We appreciate the opportunity to address the
Commission.

The Chemical Industry Committee which represents all the majer chemical
manufacturers in the state supports effective environmental regulation and is
dedicated to working with the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission toward
the development of constructive clean air programs that will protect the health and
quslity of life of communities adjacent to cur piants. The industry has made great
strides in contributing to the restoration and enhancement of clean air in West Virginia.
Wae are firmly commitied to a logical approach o clean air based on good technolegy

and standards.
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Both the Commission and the state's chemical industry, in our view, need the
efficient, effective requlation of activities which affect the environment. What we don't
need is a wasteful situation in which the state and federal regulations conilict or are
needlessly duplicated. Recognizing that the chemical industry -- and industry in
general -- are not the only source of air pollution, we are willing to be an active
participant in air quality improvement. | come here today o ask that we be able to put
our energies and resources where they will do the most good -- directly to the problem.
| will present several reasons to support our request.

First, the chemical industry has been aggressive in voluntarily developing and
implementing committed emissions reduction programs. To date, the chemical
companies in West Virginia which are emitters of the 14 chemicals of concern as
identified by EPA, have reduced their emissions by over three million pounds of
material since 1984. This amounts 10 a 50 percent reduction at a total cost of nearly
$23 million. We feel it is obvious that our record in this area has been a good one. We
pledge further reductions of which | will speak in a mement. Under SARA, Title ll, as
you know, the chemical industry is reporiing these emissions for public use and
understanding.

Second, new federal regulation is imminent. The federal Clean Air Act will be
amended, probably before the end of this year and the chemical industry is actively
supporting the changes at the federal level. With those amendments come new
regulations for the reduction of emissions. Both the Chemical Manufacturers
Association in Washingten, D.C., and the Chemical Industry Committee of the West
Virginia Manufacturers Association suppoert the development of amending legislation

o require further emissions reductions from all sources. We believe it is critical that
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the reductions be accomplished in a balanced, sensible fashion. No solid evidence
exists to suggest there is an immediate health hazard. Rather, we are working toward
increasing our margin of safety through further emissions reductions.

Enactment of amendments to the Clean Air Act in the 101st Congress is almost &
certainty. Public ¢pinion is demanding improvements and our government leadership
is responding. President Bush has called for quick action. Both the Senate and the
House leaderships also are committed. Bipartisan and regicnal suppori exists within
Congress.

The push for amendments is fueled by several cencerns. Fears of the health and
envircnmental effects of acid rain and urban smeg ars very much a part of the
enactment, as well as toxic air poliutants from automobiles and commercial faciiities in
addition to industry.

Four major bills have been proposed to rectify the acid rain situation. Ancther
four bills target the urban smog problem. Four additional bills address toxic air
emissions. | will discuss these last four bills.

House Bill 4 was introduced by Representative John Dingell, chairman of the
House Committee on Energy and Commerce. Senate Bill 816 was introduced by
Senaters Durenberger, Lautenberg and Breaux of the Senate Environment and Public
Works Committee. Another House Bill, 2585, was introduced by Representatives
Leland, Molinari and Waxman of the House Subcommittee on Health and
Environment of the House Committee on Energy and Commerce. Finally, the
administration has its own bill, which was just introduced.

When | spoke befcre the Commission in May, | predicted that Congress could

enact the Clean Air Act Amendments in 1880, On June 12, President Bush told
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Congress he wanted that action this year. Congressional leaders have begun
hearings and mark-up sessicns this summer and are predicting the passage of the
legislation in time to meet the President's deadline. The four proposals for the
regulation of air toxics are remarkably similar, which leads us to feel that compromise
will be relatively easy tc obtain.

With the passage of amendments to the Clean Air Act almost a certainty, we feel it
is prudent to forestall new state regulations until federal ones are made clear. We are
fully aware that promulgation cf federal rules and regulations will take up to two years
after enactment. However, in light of the continued significant progress the West
Virginia chemical industry is making on a voluntary basis and the waste of both the
Commissicn's and industry's resources in duplicative efforis, we strongly urge the
Commission 1o wait until the federal program is clear before proceeding.

i Industry's commitment to further reduction is not a holiow one. You have our
pledge, in writing, to continue commiited reductions agreed to by 100 percent of the
chemical companies in West Virginia who manufacture or use the 14 targeted

t chemicals. These 18 companies have volunieered to continue further committed
reducticns using Best Available Control Technology. We desire an interactive
program with the APCC under which industry would work with Commission staff to
determine exactly how the reductions would be achieved. The commitied reductions
program is already underway. We feel this appreach brings the quickest resuits for the
people of West Virginia. And, as we understand, President Bush's proposed bili
actually would exempt from regulation sources which can show major reductions from

; voluntary efforts.
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Let me show you how dramatic the changes have been and will be in emission
reductions under our voluntary plan. This chart illustrates the reductions since 1584
and anticipated reductions through 1892. As | mentioned beiore, the industry has cut
in half emissions from 1984 tc 1988. From 1888 tc 1892, under our voluntary plan,
another 72 percent reduction is anticipated. The total amount of material reduced
during this time period would be over 2 million pounds at a cost of $45 million.
Locking at industry's record and pledged future performance as a whole, from 1284 to
1992, we anticipate a total emissions reduction of 86 percent at a combined cost of
$68 million.

In addition, it seems o us there is no compelling reason {o promulgate new
regulations ai this time. No imminent health problems have been identified; rathar, we
are working toward increasing our margin of saiety.

The federal regulations under an amended Clean Air Act will mandate that the
states implement and enforce the federal program. We think this is going to be a huge
undertaking for this Commission, requiring significant resources. Among other things,
these regulations will dictate how chemicals will be listed and delisted from
jurisdiction, who will be regulated and exempted, what the differences in controls will
be between new and existing facilities, what timetables will be followed, and what
permits will be required. If the federal regulations differ from those proposed in
Regulation 27, this would mean that monies and energies spent to follow the state
regulations would be wasted. A major shift in direction would mean a major loss of
time and money.

Because the federal Clean Air Act is so close to amendment, because

promulgation of state rules would surely lead to wasted energies and resources by
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both the Commission and industry, because industry has pledged, in writing, to
continue its committed reductions program, and because no compelling emergency
exists, issuing new state regulations at this time is ill advised.

Instead, we suggest that the Commission ask Director Farley to work with industry
in formalizing the commitied program we have submitied for your review. The program
already has shown it is effective, has the commitment of industry, and is an active and
immediate step toward our mutually held goal of clean air.

Thank you for allowing us to comment. We welcome your questions.




Total emissions in millions of pounds

AIR EMISSIONS REDUCTIONS
THROUGH
INDUSTRY'S VOLUNTARY PROGRAM

6,268,456 lbs

/

1984 1988

5
509 Reduction

3,148,371 Ibs

86% Reduetion

X 72% Reduction
874,831 1bs

1992
(anticipated)
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carcinogens emitted by this incustry.
I urge the APCD to adaopt BAT as soon as possible.
T this regulation, or i%s asbhandonment, would be a

Bilution o
=f responsibility o the communiiy..

fundamental abdication

Herald . Bellsr
Mamber, Fooplse Doncerned
Aboult MIC :




.g*"’“""‘r UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY .. .- -
REGION Il ca C

im ; 841 Chestnut Building

B0t ot Philadelphia, Pannsylvania 19107

MAY 31 18883

Mr. G. Dale Farley, Director
West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East

Charlestonfﬁ&_st Vvirginia 25311
ayé

Dear Mr.

This is an additional follow- up of my letter of May 16,
1989. 1In it, we stated that the AIirRISC support group at
QAQPS is analyzing the information on formaldehyde and
methylene chloride which was provided by industry. EPA's
analysas have been completed and are herewith provxded as
enclosures of this letter.

As you will note in the enclosed, the bottom line is
that there are no plans to alter the carcinogenicity classi-~
fication of either of the above subsgtances. This conclusion
was arrived at by the Office of Pesticides and Toxic Substances
for formaldehyde and by the 0Office of Research and Development
for methylene chloride to whom AirRISC referred this matter.

In response to Item 5 of your original inguiry of March lé,
1989, we stated we would send additional material concerning
New Jersey s regulation governing vapor leaks during barge
loading operations. By this time, yvou should have received
that information directly from the office of William 0'Sullivan,
Assistant Director, Air Quality Engineering and Technology.

It is my understanding that this completes the outstanding
gquestions and concerns which yvou raised. However, if there
ig any additional help which we can provide, do not hesitate
to contact us. Please feel free to call Israel Milner directly
at (215} 597-909¢. ' <

Sincerely,

A :
Thomas J. Maslany, Director
Air Management Division

Bnclosures
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F o I UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Ms WASHINGTON. D.C. 20460 - -
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1 prent™

OFFICE OF
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT . R

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Occildental Petrolium/HSIA Submission to State of West
Virginia on Methylene Chloride

FROM: Lorenz Rhomberg, Ph.D. /?Z‘Qyé FLZ’““\x -
Human Health Assessmentﬂfroup
Office of Health and Environmental Assessment (RD-689)

TO: Dan Guth
air RISC Co-Chair
Office of Alr Quality Planning and Standards (MD-15)

THRU; Charles Ris ¢~ pq
- ] =

Acting Director
Human Heazlth Assessment Group
Office of Health and Environmental Assessment (RD-689%) o

This memorandum is in response to your request for a
statement of EPA’'s position on the carcinogenicity of methylene
chloride, especially in view of a Halogenated Solvents Industry

. Alliance White Paper on this chemical that was submitted to the
West Virginia Air Pollution Contro1 Commission by the Occidental
Chemical Corporation. - -

The May 1987 HSIA White Paper on Methylene Chloride argues
against the carcinogenicity of this compound on three grounds:
pharmacokinetic differences between mice and humans, doubts about -
the relevance of the mechanism of'tumofigenesis In animals to
humans, and epidemiological findings in exposed industrial .
workers. EPA has considered all of these argiiments in a document
entitled "Update to the Health Assessment Document and Addendum
for Dichloromethane (Methylene Chloride): Pharmacokinetics,
Mechanism of Action, and Epidemioclogy," [EPA/600/8-87/030A]. The
conclusion is that no change in the classification of methylene
chioride as a B2, Probable Human Carcinogen is warranted at this
time. Although this document is currently 1in the draft stage, it
has been reviewed by EPA's Science Advisory Board, and represents
the Agency's latest statements on methylene chloride
carcinogenicity.

Briefly, the pharmacokinetic @ifferences cited by HSIA are
guantitative rather than gqualitative--they do not alter the
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welght of evidence of the compound’s carcinogenicity, but do
affect the expected degree of risgsk for humans exposed to low
doses. The EPA Update document takes these pharmacokinetic
differences into account, lowering the unit carcinogenic risk by
about nine fold to 4.7 x 1077 per ug/m3 breathed for a lifetime.

ErPA found no grounds to reject the relevance of the animal
tumors to the case for methylene chloride’s potential .
carcinogenicity in humans. Humans have cells in their lungs
biochemically and histeologically similar to the mouse Clara
cells. The mouse liver tumeors ogccurred in freguencies well above
the levels that arise spontaneously in this strain, and analysis
of the data shows that they clearly satisfy the criteria set out
in EPA’s Guidelines for Carcinogen Risk Assessment for relevance
of such tumors to the weight of evidence,

As for the epidemiological evidence, the iUpdate document
notes that, owing to the limited size of the Xodak study, the
lack of positive findings was not incompatible with the human
risk levels projected from mice by EPA. Moreover, there wasg an
increase in deaths from pancreatic cancer among these workers
above the rate expected in the general population; although this
result was not taken as Tlear positive evidence, it clearly
prevents one from characterizing the Kodak studies as "negative."
The HSIA White Paper alsc mentions a forthcoming update of an
epidemiological study on triacetate fiber workers; a preliminary
version of this update has recenily been submitted to EPA and it
shows a significant increase in liver and biliary cancers among
these workers. At present, EPA has no plans to upgrade the
weight of evidence for methylene chloride’s carcinogenicity based
on this preliminary result, but it certainly ralses a red flag
and would argue strongly against any possibility of downgrading .
the classification from its.current B2 to C (possible human
carcinogen). )

In sum, the EPA has considered the arguments ralsed in the
HSIA White Paper on Methylene Chloride, and continues to classify
this compcound as a BZ, Probable Human Carcinogen.
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Nolorie I - . PESTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Status of Formaldehyde Risk Assessment

FROM: Charles Auer CﬁQZngézjzuvﬂf——m

Acting Directot
Health and Environmental
Review Division (Ts-796)

TO: Charles Ris
Acting Director
Human Health Assessment Group (RD-689)
Office of Health and Environmental
Assessment

The purpose of my memo is to respond to your request for
assistance in providing the State of West Virginia with
information on the characterization of cancer risks associated
with human exposure to formaldehyde.

Dz Pont raised a number of risk assessment issues in a
document that was forwarded to West Virginia. Du Pont presented
information on risk characterization views of some experts that
are contrary to judgments made by EPA on the potential
carcincgenicity of formaldehyde.

Du Pont has accurately presented arguments held by some
technical experts that formaldehyde poses far less risk to humans
than risks calculated by EPA. While not disagreeing that other
interpretations of the epidemiological and laboratory animal data
can reasonably be made, EPA, using a weight of 'evidence approach,




nade an overall judgment that human evidence for carcinogenicity
of formaldehyde is limited and the animal evidence is sufficient.
In reaching a judgement on the classification and gqguantitation of
risks associated with formaldehyde, OTS staff reviewed most of
the information presented in the DuPont document. Information
which has become avallable since preparation of the assessment of
health risks document bv EPA, such as the UAREP report, has also
been reviewed by OTS staff There is currently no effort
underway in OTS to recLaSSLfy formaldehyde based on re-evaluation
of data used to prepare EPA's health assessment document or based
on evaluation of new information.

in summary, Du Pont's document does not present arguments
against the current classification and gquantification of risks
associated with formaldehyde that would appear to warrant
reconsideration of EPA's position at this time.




JOYCE COOPER

2511 Myers Avenue Dunbar, West Virginia 25064 (304) 768-3325
June 9, 1889

G. Dale Fariley

West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, E.

Charleston, WV 25311 .

Dear Mr. Farley,

You are meeting on June 14 tc consider Regulation 27
reguiring application of Best Available Technology (BAT) for
limiting emmissions of several cancer causing chemicals.

We have made much progress in the Kanawha Valley to
reduce emissions of particulate matter and to reduce chemical
dumping into the river. None of us, including the industries
in the valley, would elect to return to conditions prevelant
in the 50's.

But -- in order to provide the protectlon we have
today -- those industries were dragged, kicking and
screaming, into compliance. They still resist change that
the people in this area, and the state, and the nation
realize MUST come if we are to contlnue to live on this

planet.

West Virginia has an opportunity to lead the rest of the
country in protecting ourselves from a most dreaded disease.
Ways will be found to finance any capital improvements needed
to comply with Regulatlon 27 Business has done it, time and
time again. -

Our very lives hang on the guality of air we breathe and
we know that, because of the. "progress" we have adopted, we
must pay the price for air that will support life.

I urge your vote for Regulation 27.

uly,

/J‘/“‘LK
| goyce Cooper

]
L

Yours

ﬁQS”




June 10, 1989

G. Dale Farley - e Ll L

The West Virginia Air Pollution =~ SR
Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25311

RE: Proposed Regulation 27
Deay Myr. Parley:

I anm writing on behalf of the Friends of Sleepy Creek, a
non-profit association of Morgan County residents, to urge vou
and the other Commissioners to adopt Regulation 27 in its
original form. - :

As you well know, high levels of acid rain continue to
impact on the quality of our water, forests and lands in Morgan
County. Requiring chemical plants toc apply the Best Available
Technology (BAT) for limiting emissions of cancer-causing
chemicals makes good sense and would be a positive step in
improving the air  guality and reducing acid rain in Morgan
County. : ' . '

Sincerely,

E. Virgil Falloon
Friends of Sleepy Crsek
P.0. Box 42

Berkaley Springs, WV
25411

tele: (304) 258-4454

cc: Governor Caperton
Cleve Benedict
Norm Stesnsira
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RICHARD S. diPRETORO

GEOLOGIST & SURVEYOR
264 HIGH STREET
MORGANTOWN, WY 26505

(304) 296-8%63

June 9, 1989

Mr. G. Dale Farley

WY Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25311

Pear Mr. Farley:

Several years ago, ! helped organize a public gathering In
New Martinsville at which the topic of toxic air pollutants was
discussed. A representative of a lccal chemical company attended
and when asked by the invited speaker how the spezker had done in
presenting the facts of the situation, the representative said
the speaker had doene badly. We pressed the representative to
tell us how much and what chemicals his company was putting in
our air. He refused to give us any answer. The logical conclu-
sion was that either they didn't know what and how much they were
putting in the air or they did know and they wouldn't tell us
because legally they didn't have to. ‘

I understand that the Commission will socon be considering
adopting Regulation 27 requ1r1ng applacation of Best Available
Technology for limiting emissions 14 cancer-causing chemicals
into air. '

I amm writing to urge you and the Commission to adopt Regula-
tion 27 in its original form. The federal govermnment has failed
to act in this vital area and State of West Virginia has a c¢hance
to move boldly and be a leader in protecting its citizens.

. As you prebably gather from the above anecdote, I don’t
believe most companies will apply BAT unless they have to. Any
companies conscgientious enough to do so in the absence of regula-
tion put themselves at a competitive disadvantage and therefore,
the requirement of the use of BAT must be required by law as a
iloor under the performance of all companies.

Sincerely,
-~ ,«] ‘
YA

([\_.\y(, &GA& A C\'i | dekc&,

L3

Richard S. diPretoro




. .O. Box 33
AT Oak Hlll WV 25901

June 2., 1989

G. Dale Farley . } : .
The Wast Virgini= Air Doll ticn ZTontrol Commission
1558 Washingten Street, E.

Zharleston, WV 25311

Cear Mr. Farlev,

I am writing out <f a2 conce2rn for my home state of West
Virginia. Home 13 tha orerativs word hare. West Virginia is
nome Lo many imporuant industries, but it i3 also home +o pacorle,
vaeople who belisve tThat thev have a right to breathe clean air.

I hope t“at vou and tThs 13ne*s *akn the inmitiztive
n

and adopt Regulation 27 i

Thank you in advance for taking care of our air.

Sincerely,

Y a7

Alexi/s Gannon
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June 9, 13989

i

Dale” Farley, Drrector

The WV Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington St, E o . o
Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Mr. Farley,

| am writing this letter to encourage you and the Commissioners to
adopt Regulation 27 iniits original form. 1t is my understanding that
Regulation 27 would require all chemical plants in the Kanawha Valley
to submit proof to APCC that they are utilizing the best available tech-
nology to limit emissions of cancer-causing chemicals as identified in
the EPA studvy conducted in 1987.

Since moving to West Virginia 3 years ago | have become increasingly
concerned about the long-term impact of living in this valley. It came
as a rude surprise to learn that the release of toxic chemicals into the
air is unregulated for the most part, at the present time. Since | had
a child last year, | am even more concerned about how these chemical
emissions are affecting (and will affect) his health. | am 2 child
psychologist and have worked with several children with cancer, This is
2 devastating iliness that no person, big or little, should ever have to
endure, |f through the passage of Tegislation and adoption of appropriate
regulations we can make even a small difference,in the occurrence of this
1ife-threatening disease, it will have been worth it.

Holly A oonan, Ph.D.
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People Concerned About MIC

P. O. Box 423, Institute, WV 25112

Fellutants”

T lejulation 27 - "o frevent and Control the Enissions’

As o thilrty-ryear resident of Institute, Vest Virginlz and as ¢ ~chairman of Fe
Concerned About IZ0, I wvish to register unequivocel support for the use of Sest
fvellable Technoleny To prévent and control the emlss*On of Leuile zir wollutants,

-1

Ziven “he recent results Irom SARA Title III raporiing recuirements
“unaccnmtﬂb1v high" (EPA guoie) airborne %

S“”ule: vﬁ*dh“indicate that
, v hign long—time health
the Commission o

Local

sigts There is po proot
antial ressarch which indicates
25 arc less slck than

aAlthousir the chemiczl stry 1
] health, there is subst

live in rural or "clean air" are

pollutea areas.,

In specific referende Lo the proncsed regsulstione— - -

] The L¥CC cut~off lzvels of toxic gpir pellutants (3.

that chenicals are =2
that ae* ONE Who
thoge who live in cne:zcally

showing that

oxic waste poliutes the nationgl air and
Nanswha Valler planss produce
riglis, it is both morally

il

support Sest Avallable Tecnnolozy,

1) sheuld ve naintained

ir lieu of the hirher cut-off levels proposed by manufaciurers.

2. Zvery chemical/industrizl compdny rust be held equally zccountatnle Tor
using Dest Awvailable Techhology. The risk of allowing a prolonzed period
for some To "correct.the problenm” is unaccentablie when the proftection of

Across—-the-board accountability will signal thet the

lifz iz = nriority.
el

<o atop

OnT
hus Try to unde some of the

environment can no longer afford.a'iree lunch" for industry.

3. 32AT provides ihe chenmical/industrial verid a Vric; nortunity
the o33 degradation ¢f the envirorment and € 3
ezolozical harm That has been done.

A3 we learn more and more of the conseguences of environmental cegradation,,the more.
ursent is the public's will o work toward 2 clean life-sUpporting environment and =2
healthior workplace.
Turther, the public iz zware that ZPh approves of.the JU»-C“‘G zroncszl to regulate
more soeringently Loxic 183 I cqulva?ﬁnt EPA nrotecticon,
v will provide protes—
2roperty as selt forth

norn and unborn, ih
to carxy out its responsitllity of protecting, tarou;n regulations,
safoty from chemical toiicants which enter the air routinely and/or
hoth larsz and gmall industries. ADCC ¢ hourOVa of neﬁulRQLOD 27 il
its accountability not only fo Vi -1r1aﬂa tut ql¢o to citizens

It s Dot

[Hldred Holt, Co-chalrman

~

People Concernad aboub [EC

Therefore, on Lehall of West Virginia clitizens,

I iakal
= APCC

sSericus
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AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN
WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION

722 Chappell Road
Charleston, Wv 23304
June 9, 1989

G. Dale Fariey

The West virginia Alr Pollutlion Control Commission
- 1838 Washington Street, fast

Charlestcon, Wy 25311

Dear Mr, Farley: B
As a member of this organization which is concerned about pollution and as a
prwvaue c;tlzen, I urgs you and the CommlsSLOnors to adeopt Regulation 27 in its
original form. -

Whan I moved to Charleston in 1967, 1 could.not see the sup at noon through the
smog, haze, smoke, and pollution. Thank God I had the opportunity to move to
Point Pleasant Tor itwo years; thers I brought my oldsr child intoc the world wheare
we could see and breath blue sky or gray clouds, stars or black night. The only
gquestionable gdor came from the '"matural" fertilizer of nearby fields.

West virginia has the opportunity--YES, CHALLENGE!!--to become progressive and

to lead the way regarding alr pocllution standards. Civilization has reached its .
bigh noon: if must value human and egrthly resources above profit. What good
is economic growth if ’L debilitates or annihilates the local population--or
contributes to the demise of florfa ang fauna hundreds of miles away?

I implore the West Virginia Alr Pollution Control Commissign to establish the
Best Avzilable Technology (BAT) toward limitation and control of air emmissions.
Adopt Regulation 27.

Sincerely,

iE;xxﬁ,\ﬁl**ﬁ_ Wélﬁfvx4£4kkﬁgéib,

Shirley ch007p
President-elect West virginia Division
fmerican Association of University Women




People Concerned About MIC

P. O. Box 423, Instifute, WV 25112

- . - - - =

lejulation 27 - “ro Prevent and Control the Imissions
Follutants

Test Virpginla and as co-chairmen of Feople

L3 o thirty—=ryear resident of Institute,
Congerned About IIC, I wish o r glster unequivocal support for the use of Jest
Avallable Technology te prevent and control the emissions of uoﬂ_c alr ' nollutants.

Glwven tThe recent results from SARA Title ILL renoruﬂw' requirenents showing that
"upaceeptably high'' (EPA guote) azirkorpe toxic washe polivtes the national air and
the results of local studies whicgh 1ﬂmcate that Nanawha Valley plants produce
vhich cause relatively Hﬂ.b long—time healih ;isks, it iz both morally
proper for the pommlSSWO? to support Best Avallable TechnolozZy.

i the chemical industry inszsts there is no vroof. thaet chenlcels zre a sericus
threat to health, there is substantia 'fesearch which indicates that cersons wa
live in rural or "clean air" arees Qroﬁleas sick than those who live in chemically
nolluted areas. '

In specific réference to the proposcd regulztion-——

3

svels of toxic air pollutants (2.1) should ve maintained

cut-oif levels proposed by manufacturers

2. Zwvery ghemical/industrialNcomggpyimust ne held gqually accountzible Tor
using Hest Available Technology. The risk o& allowing a prolonzed npericd
for some Io ”correc+ The prodlent is uracce cable when the protection of
life is =z oricority. _‘ﬁ“o~s—tqc—uo ¢ necountability will signal thet the
environnent gan no longer fO“c,aﬂ:ree lunch' for industry.

3. 2AT zrovides the chemical/industrial vorld a »ich opoortunity to stop
the gross degradation of the environment and thus try to unde some of the
ecolozical harm that has been done.

Az we learn more and more of the conseguences ol envi ks
rgent is the nublic's will teo work.toward a clgan life~susporiing envir

lthiaor worielace. el

Further, the public iz zware that EPA approves of the WA T ! to regulazte
more stringently toxic air emissions, In _be a“scwca of equivalent . prciection,
the State has a responsibiliiy to arphrove o regulation(s) which will provide rrotec—
Tion of human heazlth ond welfare, a anlﬁ;i_flfc and property as set forth

c nt an

vegt Virginia Code 1G6-20-1,
behall of Yest Virginia citizens, horn and unborn, the APCC is urged
to carry out its responsibility of proifecting, through resulations, their health and
safety Irom chemical toxicants which ewter the air routinely and/or furitively from
[}

¢
and small industries. ADCC aDDrQV“’ Tof ilegulation 27 will demenstrate
its accountablility not only to Vest Virginians but also to citizens of the world.

Mildred liolt, Co-chalrman
People Concernead Aboul [T




Mary Louise Palmer
653 SIXTH STREET + NEW MARTINSVILLE, WEST VIRGINIA 26153

June 10, 198¢

G. Dale Farley -
The W.Va. Alr Pocllution

] Control Commigsion

' 1558 Washington Street, E

Charleston, WV. 25311

Dear Sir:

“In this Ohio Valley area, the pollution is so bad
one can barely see the hill across the Ohio River.

Surrounded by Ormet-Omai, PPG arnd Mobay Chemical
Industrial complexes, New Martinsville is located just
5 miles South of these sites. I have guit the Jackscn-
Perkins Test Rose Research Program, since after each
foggy nlght the rose petals look black as i1f burned.

The incidence of Cancer among our young friends
and neighbors is astronomical. Please help contain this
creeping death that attacks us. As one former employee
of Mobay Chemiczl stated: "It is not what one sees coming
from the plant stacks, it 1s the unseen.”

Please instigate the Best Available Technology for
pollution control. Thank you.

Sincerely
Y L .
zgﬁéfﬁéjzé;ﬁLLL, jééziazzg>/;

BT Mary Louise (Mrs. J.Carl)Palimer
P WVECI Litter-Con/Consumear-ed,Ct
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Chuck Wyrostok

dune 10, 19898

Clay Rt. Box 89-C
L%ésga\}\?rg?:}i:yﬁ\ir' PoH»z—Jtion ' Spencer, lUV 25276
Control Commission T 304.-9927.3923%7

1558 Washington St. E.
Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Mr. Farley and Fellow Commissioners:

I'm writing to you on behalf of my family and wmany of my
friends in Roane-Céunty to urge you to adopt Régulation 27
(in its original form) requiring the application of Best
fvailable Technology to 1imit emissions of toxins by
chemical companies. We beiieye tnese companies, with few
exceptions, have shown disregard for citizens' health in

the past and that we as present stewards of our land, air and
water would do well tc make sure that our children and their
children will inherit a West Virginia that is even more
habitabie than it is now.

You are all in a unique position to set the tone of
environmental standards both here and in other states.

I know we don't want to scare industry off, but what

good is a healthy economy if you can't drink the water

or breathe the air?

Sincerely,

Ol %)

Chuck Wyrostok




4408 Venabls Ave 5E
Charlestan, WY 23304
Junes 10, 1939

.G. Dale Farley- ]
Air Pollution Control Cocmmission
1558 Weshington St. E
Charleston, WV 25311

Cear Mz, farley:

I"am writing to urge the Commission to approve Regulation
27 in its current form, without any weakening amendments.

It provides an sxcellent opportunity for West Virginia to
asserit itz responsibiiity to regulate toxic chemiczl ammissions
in the face Sf Eﬁﬂ inaction. Further, this praposecd resgulation
glevaies standards for 21l chemical compamies; nect just those
(such as Dupont) acting on fheir ouwn initiative,

Thers is an additionmal benefit accruing from this regulation
beyond protecting the health of Uest Yirginians. It will set .zn
examplé for other states to emulate. As 2 state, we don't have
many opportunities to set the pace for the nation., Hegulaiion
27 gives us that chancs.

Sincerely,

Connl Leuis




Telephone ELK
84-51 .
e SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT

e Monongahela Power Co, Bldg. -
- Elk River Route
Gassaway., West Virginla 26624

June 12, 1989

G. Dale Farley
WY Air Pellution COnurol Commission

1558 Washington Street E
Charleston, WV 25311 -

Dear Mr. Farley:

The Board of Supervisors of the Elk Soil Comservation District
voted at today's meeting to support state regulations reguiring
the application of Best Available Technology, by adepting
Regulation 27 in its ordiginal form.

An znnouncement by President Bush today stressed the application
of Best Available Technology. The EPA has encouraged states to
adopt regulations limiting emissions of toxic chemicals.

We feel it is very important to environmental control in West
Virginia to require the application of Rest Available Technclogy.

Please consider what is best for West Virginias. We urge your
commissioners to adopt Regulation 27 in its original form.

Sincerely,
@M/&UL&/ e/ 2,
Bayward Butler

Chairman
Board of Supervisors .

sh. .

cc:  Com. Cleve Benedict
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June 12, 1989

Mr. G..Dals Farley _
O West Virginiai sir Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street East :

Charleston, West Virginiz 25311

Dear Mr. Farley:

 West Virginia needs the protection of Best Avaliable Tach-
nology Tegulations for limiting cavcinogenic emissions. I urge
the commissioners of the West Virginia Air Pecllution Control
Commission to adopt Regulation 27 in its original form.

For ywears West Virginia industries have placed profit
maximization above enviroamental safety and responsibility,
For years federal and state regulatory ageuncies have been unwilling
or unable tec properly enforce existing envirconmental protection
staztutes., This dismal situation needs to change.

The people of West Virginia deserve to have ¢lean air and
water. The generations of West Virginians yet to be born deserve
to inherit a state that can offer 2 high quality of life. Non-
adoption or dilution of Regulation 27 is a statement that West
Virginians deserve less than the best.

Tou are in a position to give us the best availsble protection,
You are in a position to demonstrate environmental leadership
to other states. You are in a position to help West Virginia
evolve into zan eanvironmentally progressive state. Please take
advantage of this opportunity and adopt Regulation 27 in its or-
iginal form. ' T

Sincerely,

L] f’
Jim Tatterson

Green Creek
Roane County
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June 14, 1989
HAND DELIVERY

L. Newton Thomas, Jr., Chairman

Cleve Benedict, Commissioner

Crede D. Douglass, Jr., Commissicner
David K. Heydinger, M.D.,, Commissioner
Samuel Kusic, Commissioner

Air Pollution Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your consideration is Rhdne-Poulenc Ag Company's Gomments on
Proposed Rule Series 27, Title 435 "TO PREVENT AND.  CONTROL THE EMISSIQNS OF
TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS™. Fer your convenience, we have enclosed eight copies of
said comments.

Sincerely,

& 4By

F. L. Boggs
Environmental Manager
Rhdne-Poulenc Ag Company
Institute Plant

Enclosures

DRF:FLE/blh
1839H

INSTITUTE PLANT -
PO, BCH 2831 .
CHARLESTON, 'V 25230 - -




June 13,

.......

BEFORE THE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

Rhone-Poulenc Ag Company's
Comments on
Proposed Rule Series 27, Title 45
"TO PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF
TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS"

1989

Charleston, West Virginia




Rhone;Poﬁiéﬁc-Aéiééﬁpaﬁf;s_Comments on
Proposed Rule Series 27, Title 45

"TC PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSION OF
TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS"

I. INTRQDUCTION , AR o

"A.  'The Tnstitute Plant .

Rhone-Poulenc Ag Company's {("Rhone-Poulenc") Institute
Plant is a large chemical production facility 1located in
Institute, Kanawha County, West Virginia. The Institute Plant
manufactures a wide variety of agriculturzl and specialty

chemicals in over +twenty individual producticn units. These
production units employ over 1500 persons and represent a huge
capital investment. Rhone-Poulenc thus has a significant

interest and stake in regulatory programs which will
substantially affect operations at the Institute Plant such as
the Commission's recently proposed rule “"To Prevent and Control
the Emissions of Texic 2ir Poliutants."

The Institute Plant takes pride in having worked with
the Commission to voluntarily reduce air emiszsions. Indeed, as
at least some of the Commissioners are aware, Rhone-Poulenc
recently became the first company in West Virginia to agree to
install Best Available Technology ("BAT") contrcl devices on
one of its production units. This agreement alone will reguire
caprital expenditures 1n the amount of $3.5 milliion and result
in removal o¢f greater than 9%% of +the chloroform formerly
emitted frem this unit. Rhone~Poulenc has alsc recently
cooperdted with the West Virginia Manufacturers Association
(WvMA) in developing a proposed voluntary emissions reduction
program for chemicals of concern identified by the Commission's
Director. : : T o :

In April 1883, +the WVMA submitted tc the APCC a
position paper summarizing suggestions for a voluntary emission
reduction program. Again, in October . of .1%88,.. the WVMA
submitted to former Director Beard and to the Commission a
comprehensive program for utilizing BAT to reduce emissions of
these -specified chemicals. To Rhone-Poulenc's knowledge,
though, the WVMA has never received a response to this proposal.

Rhone-Poulenc is disappointed that the WVMA's proposal
was rejected without comment. Instead, a proposed Rule Series
27 was filed with the Secretary of.  State's 0Office on October
28, 1988. Thereafter, the Commission declined to adopt the
regulation after it held hearings and accepted comments, The
Director has since rewritten the regulations. Commendably, the
Director appears to have responded to many of the technical
suggesticns offered by the manufacturing community.




Nonetheless, the newly proposed regulations still contain many
confusing “Tand unworkable concepts as Rhone-Poulenc notes
below. More importantly, though, the fact that these
regulations have been re-proposed at all .is disappcinting in

light of _the WVMA's cffer to voluntarily reduce emissions.

Rhonhe-Poulenc  continues strongly to endorse the
voluntary program proposed by the WvVMA., The WVMA members spent
much time developing this program and in . obtaining the
agreement of all facilities which emit the chemicals Ilisted in
the proposed regulation to agree ft¢ commit %o the program,.
Rhone-Potilenc helieves that the Commission should meet with
members of both the WVMA and the Director's staff to explore
" this -concept bhefore - any further regulatory initiatives are
advanced. A history of both this proposal and concerns with
air toxics in the Kanawha Valley serves to place this novel
effort in perspective. - . ' '

Since 1984, major reductions in air emissions have
been accomplished through veluntary cooperation with the APRCC.
The philosophy driving these reductions was primarily one of
reducing the maximum volume of emissions per dollar spent in
reduction eguipment. -

Effort now needs to be directed toward reducing
emissions of specific chemicals that have known or suspected
health risks. The EPA has targeted 14 chemicals that i1t feels
would £ift intc this category, and have completed a study on
those chemicals in the Kanawha Valley.

The EPA Air Toxics study attempted to predict
additional cancer risk associated with predicted emissions of
these 14 chemicals. EPA used a computer model to predict the
concentrations of these chemiczls in the air adjacent to the
plants assuming wind velocity and direction and utilizing the
1984 air emissions inventory supplied by the plants to the
APCC, The computer model predicted "hot spots" where -the
concentration was predicted to be the highest. They then
assumed that an individual " was exposed to _this "hot spot™
concentration for 70 years continuously and then predicted from
iab animal exposure data what the added risk might be to
humans. In the written and oral reports, the EPA emphasized
that the results were questionzble due to the new, unproven
methodology used, the 1liberal assumptions made, and that in
fact the added risk could be zero.

Qf the 14 chemicals studied c¢cnly six indicated
additional risk associated with these emissions. They were
butadiene, ethvlene oxzide, chloroform, acrylonitrile, methylene
chloride, carbon tetrachloride. : :
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Followirig” the EPA study, Harvard University (under
contract to NICS), completed a similar study except that the
methodology used was modified to use acival measured levels of
the targeted chemicals in the air surroundlng the plants. This
study predicted that the incremental risk associated with these
actual concentrations was small compared to the total cancer
risk for known causes.

In 1573, NIOSH undertook a comprehensive epidemiology

study of 30,000 chemical workers employed from January 1, 1940
through December 31, 1978. Exposure levels 1in this worker
group were grossly higher than today's levels. After 10 vyears
of careful study of death certificates and correcting for all
known variables, .only one type cof cancer associated with vinyl
chloride exposure was identified as z potentiazl prokhlem. Vinyl
chloride is no longer present in the Xanawha vValley.

Even though the information available to us today does
not indicate a major concern, Rhone-Poulenc agrees that the
reliability and accuracy of the methods at our disposal to do
this kind of investigation has limitations and we therefore
agree that it would be prudent to reduce those suspect
chemicals to the lowest practical levels.

We should be concerned about reductions in the fotal
amount of air toxic emissions —-- not in how industry goes about
making those reducticons. The industry has cffered a plan which
Rhone-Poulenc feels mests the goal o¢of reduced emissions of
toxic air pollutants more effectively, more guickly, and in a
way which is least costly te industry.

The chemical industry is completely committed to going

ahead now to reduce toxic air . pollutants. Significant
reductions can be achileved through voluntary controls at
reasonable costs. Again, reducticn of goverzll emissions should

e the gecal, targeting the most effective means as a priocrity.
Trying to control very small releases rather than dealing with
the piant as an entity 3is contrary to good environmental
practices in our view. We want to be able to make the greatest
positive impact possible with our environmental dollars. TO
get the best results for investments made, manzgers should ke
allowed to _evaluate and develop control strategies on &
plant-wide basis. This methodoleogy 1iIs termed the "bubble“
concept. B . - .

Implementation o©f the WVMV's program would guickly
bring about reductions in a cost effective manner, while giving
full attention to the protectiocn of health and the environment.

Below are some of the highlights of the plan:

1. We should consider . economic, energy,
environmental and non-air guality related impacts in deciding
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what the best available control technology (BACT) should be in
a given situation. . _For existing sources, we also sheould
consider the remaining useful 1life of the facility and the
technological difficulties and economic impacts associated with

retrofitting.

2. Control technology should be applied on a
plant-wide "bubble" basis to allow flexibility in addressing
""practical control ‘problems, yet providing significant overall
emissiéns control.’ : . S ' - - '

3. A program would be developed by each industrial
participant and submitted to the APCC as part of its BACT plan
. that would insure continued compliance with this program. |

4, An advisory council called the Scientific
Advisory Board should be appointed to advise and consult with
the APCC, and to recéommend additions tec or deletions from the
covered pollutants list,

5. Within 12 months of the effective date of the
program, participating facilities would delineate a reducticn
program and an implementation schedule to the agency.

6. A .10-year protection period would apply within
which further controls or retrofit would not be required after
implementation of the agreed upon program.

7. In the case of control malfunctions resulting in
excess emissions, operators would be required to report the
circumstances to the APCC.

8. Minimum guantities of emissions should be
established and all facilities with emission rates greater than
these minimums would be subject to the program.

9. Specific guidelines for determining best
available control technology should be part of the program.

The Environmental Control Committee and the Chemical
Industry Committee of .the West Virginia Manufacturers
Association (WVMA) have been actively participating in the
deliberations of the Air Pollutien Control Commission and its
staff in the consideration of appropriate controls on toxic air
poliutants, We are pleased to note that the APCC's revised
Proposed Regulation 27  has incorporated . several of our

suggestions We are gratified that the Commission is engaging
in ongoing dialogue with <the public and industry on these
issues, However, we continue to believe that implementation of

a full-scale voluntary program is the best and fastest soluticn
to this problem, and we encourage the Commission to pursue such
a program, in lieu of Regulation 27.




Iz,  REVIEW OF SPECIFIC PRBEOSED REGULATORY SECTIONS

Rhone-Poulenc generally suppcrts the comments that the
WVMA is offering on the APCC's latest proposal, and in addition
offers the following specific comments. ,

Section 2 Dgfini;ions'“
§2.3 Definition of Best Available Technology {("BAT")

Rhone-Poulenc believes that this definition is an
improvement over the previous draft Dbecause it provides
appropriate recognition of the types of criteria which should
be applied to -existing processing units. Nornetheless,
Rhone-Poulenc believes that the definition would be further
improved by adoption of the definiticon as contained in the

WVMA'*'s most recent propesal,

Rhone-Poulenc is troubled by the requirement that BAT
for new units will zpply also to "modified" units because no
definition of "modification” exists in the proposed
regulations. Rhone-Poulenc believes that 1f Regulation 27 is
to protect the investment that the chemical industry has in
existing facilities then the "mcdifications" to units which
would trigger application of the BAT emissions limitations for
new (as oppcsed to existing) facilities must be defined quite
narrowly. Otherwise, minor modifications to existing units
will trigger BAT for new facilities and either greatly increase
costs and/or cause shutdowns of existing facilities.

§2.4 Definition of Chemical Processing Unit

Is this definition intended to include drums, plant
laboratories and 1lab sample bottles? If so, then it is
unnecessarily broad.

Section Chemi Pr ssing Uni
§3.1 Prohibition on Operations of Units Without BAT

This section imposes a requirement that except as
provided in §3.32 no one may discharge more than certain levels
of toxic air pecllutants from a unit unless the unit is
"equipped and operated with BAT to control emissions . . . ."
This reguirement is confusing in light of §2.3 which defines
BAT in terms of an emissions 1imitation. It is unclear whether
the APCC intends either to reguire that units comply with
emissions jimitations thazt are derived from an examination of
the limitations achlievable by application of certain technology
or to require that dischargers install certain technology.




Secticn 3.1 also sets certain de mininis emissions
rates for the 14 chemicals o¢f concern below which the proposed
regulations would not apply. These de minimis levels, though,
are extremely Iow. =~ The Manufacturers' Asscociation previously
has supplied the Director with proposed de minimis levels for
13 of the 14 chemicals of concern (excludes allyi chicride) as
part of its Program for the Voluntary Control of Potentially
Harr- 11 Pollutants. Rhene-Poulenc understands that the levels
. previosusly proposed by the WVMA were supplied by the Chemical
Manufacturers Association ("CMA"), a naticonal trade group,

based upon its extensive air medelling data. The WVMA has
since, in its most recent comments, suggested alternate de
minimpus levels. Rhone-Poulenc strongly supports use of one of

the WWMA's proposed levels.

§§3.2 and 3.3 Application of Dg Minimis Levels and Exemptions

for "Very Small Sources"

These sections provide that if any single unit emits
more than the levels listed in §3.1 or if a plant emits an
aggregate of 10,000 1lbs/yr or more even 1f no single unit
exceeds the listed amounts then all units emitting one of the
14 chemicals are subject to BAT even if these other units emit
less than the levels listed in 8£3.1. The conly exception is for
"very small sources" which emit less than 50% of the amounts
listed in §3.1. This exemption 1s only availlable upcn a
showing that the small sources do not have an adverse affect on
public health. _

Rhone-Poulenc maintains that the de minimis 1levels
advanced by the WVMA are already protective of public health
and that no additional showing should be reguired for units
discharging less than such levels.

§3.4 Instrumentation and Reébrdkéeﬁing

This section requires proper instrumentation "to alert
the operatecr of process upsets, leaks, and other discharges of
toxic gir peollutants into the air . . e Rhone-Poulenc
believes that the intent of this section is to track episodic
releases cof toxic air pellutants, but on its face the language
of this section would reguire constant monitoring for all,

including normal and anticipated, emlssjons. Additionally, the
language would appear to regquire constant monitoring of
fugitive as well as of stack releases. This is entirely

infeasible as in many cases 1instruments will be neither
pessible nor econcomically justifiable. Rhone-Poulenc supports
the revision of this section offered by the WVMA.




Section 4 Fugitive Emissions of Toxic 2Air Pollutants

§4.1 &Application of BAT to Fugitive Emissions

Rhone-Poulenc appreciates that the Director has
re-written an earlier proposal which imposed even more
stringent limitaticns on pump, compressor valve and flange
design. Nonetheless, the newly proposed regulation is unclear,
and can be read to impose the National Emissions Standard for
Equipment leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) to equipment leaks
of all 14 chemicals addressed by the proposed rule-making even
though the federdl NESHAP for equipment leaks applies only to
equipment in wvolatile hazardous air pollutant (“"VHAP")

service. Most of the 14 chemicals in the proposed rule are. not
considered VHAPs under 40. C.F.R. §61.241 and therefore not
subject to the NESHAP for eguipment levels. The HNESHAP

standards which the APCC intends to zapply to chemicals to which
the NESHAPs do not apply at the federal 1level do prescribe
specific methods of compliance (such as particular egquipment).
Therefore, the proposed rule will wviolate the provision of the
state law that prohibits the APCC from prescribing a
"particular method of compliance except as specifically
required by the Federszl Clean Air Ackt" (W.Va. Code §16-20-5{(4)).

In addition, federal regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 60
Subpart VV establish performance standards for equipment leazks
of volatile organic chemicals in the synthetic organic chemicals
manufacturing industry. Tco the extent that the federal VCC
regulations are applicable to the 14 chemicals and the proposed
stete regulations are _more stringent than the federal VOC
regulations, the proposed state regulations wvioclate the state
prohibition _on measures which are more stringent than
applicable federal measures. T i ST

Additionally, it is unclear whether this section would
be limited to egquipment which might contain 10% or more by
weight of the toxic air pollutants in the same manner as is the
NESHAP for equipment leaks (See 40 C.F.R. §§60.485(d)(1) and
61.241 (1988)).

Section 5 Tanks o L

§5.1 Working and Filling Losses from Tanks to be Routed
To BAT Control Devices

Again, this regulation appears to regquire the use of
specific devices 1in contravention of W.Va. Code §16-20-5(4)
rather than to require +that certain emission Iimitations be
achieved. More importantly, though, the exemption process for
"very small sources" will be particularly cumbersome as it
relates to tanks.



§6.1 Process Units and/or Wastewater Treatment Systems
Shall Employ BAT

This section regquires use o©of BAT at the source of
wastewater from production units and/or at wastewater treatment
plants to prevent alir stripping of toxic air pollutants. This
section apparently is intended tc allow a facility the
opportunity to achieve BAT emission levels for emissions from
wastewaters -at wvarious places in the facility. However, the
regqulation is somewhat vague and could be read tc reguire use
of BAT at both a process unit and a wastewater treatment unit
even if BAT at the process unit .removed .2 .percentage of toxic
air pollutants from wastewaters exceeding BAT levels.

§6.2 OQuantification of Facility Emissions Includes
Air Stripping at Wastewater Treatmenit Units

The wording of this section is unclear, If it is
intended to provide that air stripping and evaporation of air
toxics should be included in quantifying emissions, then it
should say so in the same 1language as used in §6.1.
Additionally, this section provides no objective guidance for
calculating emissions from air stripping except to say that
calculations shall be by "a method approved by the Director” or
shall be based on an assumption that all amounts of the listed
chemicals which are present in wastewater are emitted to the
air. The second alternative is not based on good science or
common sense. . - S

§6.3 Exemptions

Rhone-Poulenc wheleheartedly endorses the allowance of
exemptions as set forth in this section.

Section 7. . L&

ing. ) i 32,
and Tank Trucks .

This section réedquires BAT to prevent discharges during
loading/unloading. Suppose a facility brings 98% of its
material in by barge and only 2% by truck. Is a wailver then
available under §3.3 from BAT reguirements for trucks provided
that this source emits Jless than 50% of the levels 1listed in
§3.17 Rhone-Poulenc endorses revigion of this section as
propcsed by the WVMA. '




Section 8 Registration

§8.1 Registration Required of All Units

The Director should already have this information in
his 1987 air emissions inventory.

Section 9 Permits

§9.1 Regquirement of Permits for Construction,
Modification and Relocation

As dlscussed above in response to §2.3, there is no.
definition of "modification” in these regulations,. The
definition used to trigger both the permitting and BAT
requirements for "new" facilities must be substantlally more
narrow than the definition which exists in Regulation 13.
Otherwise, almost all modifications will not only reguire =&
permit but also, and more importantly, trigger the BAT levels
applicable to new facilities.

Segtion 10 Reports, Records and Testing

§10.3 Requirement of Written Records

The reguirement to keep records for gll pumes,
compressors, relief wvalves, sampllng connections and flanges
will be enormously time consuming. There appears to be little
purpose for this reguirement.

§10.4 TRelease Reporting

This section would require reporting of any
"accidental release, spill or emission of one (1) pound or
more" of the regulated chemicals. This requirement is not on
its face limited .to releases to the air, but certainly should
he. More importantly, though, even if +this requirement is
limited to air releases, it is more stringent then specifically
applicable federal statutes and regulations under both the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act ("CERCLA") and the "Community Right to Xnow"
provisions of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorizations Act
(ll SARA"_)

The federal = release reporting provisions require
reporting of releases of a large 1list of substances whenever
the amount released exceeds certain prescrlbed guantities. 1In
some cases the “reportable quantlty" is much larger than the
one (1) pound prescribed in the proposed regulations. For
example, the reportable gquantity for methylene chloride is
1,00C pounds. In these cases the proposed state regulation

-




would be more stringent that a specifically applicable federal
regulation and thereby wvioclate state law. See W.Va. Caode
§16-20-5(4). The APCC's regulations should, therefore, simply
track the federal reporting requirements and provide that the
APCC receive the same notification{(s) concerning air releases
as does the National Response Center,

ion 1 Compliance Programs a hedul
§11.1 Noncomplying Existing Facilities

This section reguires that existing facilities which
do not -meet the regquirements of "this regulation" must develop
a comullance program for "submission te the APCC (as opposed &o
the Director). This compliance program must Justify the
infeasibility of any technology that is less effective than the
most stringent measures achieved by other similar processes.
Rhone-Poulenc is confused as to the circumstances when this
provision would apply. With respect to gx1s§1ng facilities the
definition of BAT under §2.3 does not reguire application of
the most stringent measures achleved by other similar processes
but rather the emissions reduction achievable taking into
consideration the cost, health and envirconmental Impacts. The
most stringent measures achieved by similar processes are
imposed only on new or modified facilities. Is §11.1 to apply
only where Director has determined that the existing facility
has not achieved BAT emissions limitations for egisting
facilities or when the Director and the =zffected facility have
a dispute over BAT for an existing facility? If so, what is
the difference in the showings that are required to establish
BAT for existing facilities (which wunder § 2.3 takes into
consideration economiczl fezs5ibility) and for establishing a
compliance program ({which under §l1.1 1likewise tfakes into
account beoth technical  and  economic feasibility)?
Rhone-Poulenc believes that this section needs to be completely
rewritten to accurately reflect whatever the drafter intended.

a&s currently written, this section would reguire that

compliance plans be submitted within 180 davs. This 1s too
short 2 time frame for designing and proposing unit-specific
BAT plans, Rhene-Pculenc believes that at least one year will
be required for development of such plans. DMore importantly,

Rhone-Poulenc helieves that all parties concerned would be
better served not by a unit-by-unit approach but rather by =z -
plant-wide approach as suggested by the WVMA.

Finslly, §11.1 also appears to exempt existing
facilities from BAT emission levels developed in the future for
a period of seven (7) years. Rhone-~-Poulenc supports the ten
(10) vears earller proposed by the WVMA as a more reasonable
period.
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Rt. B, Box ZZ84A
. Morgantown, WY 28505
June 8, 1889

JMr G Dale\ﬁarley

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COHMISSION
1558 Washington Street, E.

Charieston, WV 205311

Deadr Mr. Farley:

I have been informed of your impending action on Regulation 27
and to encourage you te do all you can to see that it is adopted in its

original form.

: This resdlution is most important to the protection of air guality and
natural rescurces in West Virginia. It is consistent with wise eccnomic
growth and will benefit West Virginia and residents of other states in-
significantly in terms of their health and weltbeing.

Thank vou for your attention to this matter and please know that it is
of great importance and interest to many West Virginians. Please pass

Regulation 27 as scon as pvossible and in its original forn.

Sincerely vours,

/‘y/ﬂ” N é@\_

. Py
e

[y

Linda Cooper Zlkinton




o S0 Longview Drive

. o Charleston, West Virginia
T 25313
‘ it : June 12, 1989

Mr., Dale Farley, Director
West Virginis Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Streset

Charleston, West Virginia

Hand Dellivered

Dear lr. Farley:

I have reviewed your proposed changes 1o proposed
Regulation 27 and 1t wéuld appear to me that the regulatiocon
has been weazkened to the point that a new public hearing
is called for. ' '

The Commission dees not and never will have the staff
to do econcomic evaluations of control equipment or to determine
"public health" impacts.

I am zlsc concerned about exemptions from control of a
great numbdber oI scurces and particularly those found in 3.1.
If there has to be an exempiion, make it on a pounds per.
hour, not pounds per year basis.,

Please give these theoughts t¢ the Commission
at or before the Commission meeting.




Before the West Virginia
air Pollution Control Commission

Comments of Ashland Petroleuc Company,
a Division of Ashland 0il, Inc.,
on Revised Proposed Rule Series 27
"Ts Prevent and Control the Emissions of
Toxic Air Pollutants”

Submitted June 14, 1988
Charleston, West Virginia
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Ashiand
N

Ashland Pefraleum Company

| DIVISION OF ASHLAND OIL, INC.

P, Q.BOX 351 » ASHLAND, KENTUCKY 41114 » [606] 328-3333

R June 14, 1989

G. Dale Farley, Director

West Virginia air Pollution
Control Commission

1558 Washington St. East

Charleston, WV 25305

RE: ' Proposed Regulation 27
on Toxic Air Pollutants

Dear Director Farley:

Please be advised that Ashland Petroleum Company, a
divigsion of aAshland ©0il, Inc., endorses and adopts the
June 14, 1989, comments filed by the West Virginia Manufacturers
Assoc1atlon regardlng proposed Regulation 27 on toxic alir
pollutants.

Additionally, we wish to submit that our understanding
of the West Virginia Manufacturers' comments, Section X, Loadling
and Unlecading of Barges, Railcars, and Tank Trucks, is that toxic
substance service refers to concentrations of toxic air
pollutants at 10% or greater.

If the revised proposed rule 1s pursued, Ashland
believes that the revisiocons offered by the Manufacturers are both
appropriate and essential.

Very truly vours,

Terry Nlchols

Air & Water Manager
Environmental Affalirs
Ashland Petroleum Company

TLN/sr
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A\ A MANUFACTURERS ASsOCIATION el
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June 14, 1989

The West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commission _

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re: DProposed Redqulation 27 - Toxic Alr Pollutants.

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association
and its members and associate members, I am submitting our comments
with respect to the revised proposed Regulation 27 regarding toxic
air pollutants. We appreciate this opportunity to make our
concerns known to you and to your staff. Should you have any
guestions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,
O A L
Robert L. Foster

Chairman, Environmental Control
Committee




BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA ATR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

COMMENTS OF THE
WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
ON REVISED PROFPOSED RULE SERIES 27
"TC PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF
TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS"

Submitted
June 14, 1988
Charleston, West Virginia




BEFORE THE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

COMMENTS OF THE
WEST VIRGINIZ MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
ON REVISED PROPOSED RULE SERIES 27
"TO PREVENT AND CONTRCL TEE EMISSIONS OF
TCXIC AIR POLLUTANTSH

I. Introduction

The Environmental Control Committee and the cChemical
Industry Committee of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association
(WVMA) have been actively participating in the deliberations of the
Alr Polluticn Control Commission (Commission) and its staff in the
congideration of appropriate controls for what are commonly
referred to as toxic air pollutants. We are pleased to note that
the revised proposed regulation, Series 27, has incorporated
several of our suggestions. We afe-ératified that the Commission
is engaging in ongoing dialogue with the public and industry on
these issues. However, we continue to believe that implementation
of a full-scale voluntary program is the best and fastest Solution
to this problem, and we urgently encourage the Commission to pursue
such a program, as we proposed, in lieu of a rule. -

We believe that a voluntary program implemented gquickly
is the most preferable approach for the following reasons:

A. The wvoluntary program has already been very
successful and has resulted in significant emissions




reductions with even more already committed to in
agreements by the Kanawha Valley and other chemical
nmanufacturers.

B. Immediate steps can be taken to further reduce
emissions and any associated health risks.

cC. All of the major affected plants identified by the
APCC have already agreed to participate in the
program submitted by the WVMA,

D. This will allow time for the national debate on this
issue to resclve since legislation on air toxics is
expected to be part of the federal Clean Air Act
reauthorization in 1%920. West Virginia will then
be required to conform to the federal program. In
addition, a veoluntary program would recognize that
the cancer risk assessment guidelines used by EPaA
in evaluating West Virginia‘’s emissions are extreme-
ly conservative, controversial, and are currently
undergeing review and change. Proposed changes in
the EPA guidelines are expected to be out by the end
of this year. We believe the new guidelines will
reflect that the perceived rigks here are less than
now thought.

Our specific comments on the revised proposed rule
nonetheless follow since the revised rule still contains provisions

which are unclear or inappropriate in applicatiocn.

IZI. Definition of "Best 2vallable Technology™

The reproposgsed definition, while somewhat improved, is
still not adequately clear, does not conform with EPA’s definition,
nor does it allow implementation of controls on a plant-wide basis
in order to determine the best way in which to achieve the most
reduction for the least cost. Neither does the proposed definition
adequately contemplate chemical processes which employ multiple use

facilities. Because the definition is a technology one, we believe




it is also inapprepriate for it to refer to it as an "emission

limitation.m

The sentence which now reads "No BAT propesal shall be
approvable that represents a level of contrel less stringent than
any reguirement for a chemical processing unit under 40 C.F.R. 61
or 40 C.F.R 60 is rather confusing in its wording and in its

location within the definitien.
Accordingly, we would suggest that this definition be

revised to read as follows, consistent with the similar definition

in Regulation 14:

2.3. M"BACT'Y, ‘Best Available <Control
Techneology’ means an enissions 1level
based on a maximum degree o¢f reduction
for each regulated pollutant which would
be emitted from a chemical processing
unit which the Director, on a case-by-
case basis, taking into account energy,
environmental, technical and econonic
impacts, and other costs, determines is
achievable for such unit or modification
through application of such measures as
production process changes or available
technology, methods, systems, and tech-
nigues, including fuel cleaning or treat-
ment or innovative fuel combination tech-
nigques and collection and destruction of
toxic alr pollutants, as well as design,
equipment work practice, operational
standard or combination therecf, which
may be prescribed to satisfy the
regquirement for the application of best
avallable contrel technology. In no
event shall application of best available
contrel technology result in emissions of
any pollutant which would exceed the
emissions allowed by any federally
enforceable emissions standards.

Conforming changes throughout the proposed rule should also

be made to change "BAT to "BACT."




ITII. DRefinition of YChemical Processing Unit!

This proposed definition remains unclear. Since none of

the presumably affected units Yuse'" toxic air pollutants, the more
proper reference 1in this definition would be *to devices or

eguipment which emit toxic air pollutants. The WVMA recommends

that this definition be revised to read as follows:

2.4. "Chemical Processing Unit" means an
assenbly of reactors, tanks, distillation
columns, assoclated heat exchangers,
vaporizers, CORMPressors, dryers,
decanters, and/or other equipment used to
treat, store, manufacture or convey any
of the toxic substances listed in section
2.10. For purposes of this regulaticn,
the term chenmical processing unit shall
include surface coating equipment or
similar equipment utilizing any such
substance as a solvent or for other
purposes but shall not include eguipment
used 1in the production, storage and
distribution of petroleun liquids
provided that such egquipment does not
centain or contact materials centaining
more than 5% benzene by welght.

IV. Definition of "roxic Air Pollutant®

To clarify the use of terminology, we suggest that the
words "when emitted to the air" be inserted at the end of the
proposed definition. This change will help to distinguish between
emissions to the air and the chemicals themselves. In addition,
as suggested below, where the regulation refers to a éhemical
substance, as opposed to an emission of or from‘that substance, we
urge that the phrase "a toxic air pollutant" be replaced with the

phrase "any of -the toxic chemicals listed in section 2.10."




Conforming amendments throughout the rule should sgimilarly be

made.

V. Definition of "Toxic Air Pollutant Service"

Again to clarify use of terminology, we would suggest
that this definition be changed to describe "Toxic Substance
Service" and that the term "toxic air pellutant" be replaced with

the phrase suggested in Section IV, above,

VI. Application of the Rules

Section 3.1 is, perhaps, the most critical section in
the proposed regulations since it addresses which facilities will
be governed by the rule and to what extent. As currently drafted,
the section appears to reguire application of BACT to all scources
of toxic air pollutants if anvy source of a regulated pollutant is
© above the de minimus values listed in the table. This means that
any plant which trips the BACT requifement for any pollutant will
be reguired to. install control eguipment on all units, no matter
how small, at great expense to control emissions that other plants
enitting similar guantities will not be reguired to control. The
WVMA believes that this result was not intended and that the rule
should be reworded so that for each of the chemicals listed in
Section 2.10., a plant owner or operator will be reqguired to
measure/estimate all emissions of a given pollutant from all
chenical processing units emitting that chemical, then compare
that tectal against the de minimus wvalue (see'commeﬁts below on
this issue) to determine whether a BACT program will be reguired

for the plant to address that chemical. This would be done for




each listed chemical. Accordingly, we recommend that the
introductory paragraph in Section 3.1, be revised as follows:

Except as provided in Section 3.3, no
person shall operate any plant or
facility at which there are chemical
processing units which discharge any
toxic ailr pollutants in excess of the
amount(s) shown in the following table
unless such emission sources at the plant
or facility are eguipped and operated
under a control program, including
application of BACT where necessary, to
control emissiocns of any such toxic air
pollutants; provided, however, that
sources specifically subject to a federal
air emissions regulation or standard for
such a source shall not be reguired to
comply with provisions more stringent
than such regulation or standard. in
det2rmining the applicability of this
rule, the owner/operator shall measure or
estimate all emissions of each pollutant
listed in Section 2.10 from all chemical
precessing units emitting that pollutant
within the plant or facility. If the
aggregate emissions t¢ the air of any
chemical listed in Section 2.10 exceeds
the 1level for that pollutant in the
following table, then a BACT program must
be develcped and inmplemented pursuant to
Section 11 for the contreol o©f that
pollutant and for each pollutant for
which the aggregate emissions exceed the
value listed in the following table. If
BACT programns are redquired for more than
one pollutant, an integrated BACT plan
may be utilized.

We note that the proposed de mimimus values in the chart
in Section 3.1 are extremely small. It is our understanding that
these reflect some back calculation based upon the highest risk
factors estimated at any location by EPA in its Kahawha Valley
Toxics Screening Study Report (1987).* EPA was very careful to

note in that report that:




The numerical health risk estimates
presented herein are based on
conservative assumptions which tend to
produce upperbound, or maXimum, values.
Actual risks are not 1likely to be any

higher; however, they could be
significantly lower, and may even
appreoach 2zero. Because of the many

uncertainties and limitations in the
methods used to calculate risks, the risk
estimates should not be considered
definitive predictions of actual health

risk. The proper function of the
estimates is to heip responsible
officials select issues and  set

pricrities for future study. *pg. viii

The cancer risk assessment guidelines rely heavily on
animal test data and extrapolation from that data based on massive
doses in test animals. These metheds are controversial and are
undergoing serious scientific review by EPA’s Office of Health and
Environmental Assessment %to change toward a more bioclogically-
based characterization of human cancer risk. The WVMA believes
that these new cancer risk assessment guidelines will show risks
to be much less than now thought. There is, however, no guestion
that current risk assessment 1s extremely conservative and is used
to suggest controls of potential carcinogens at very low estimated .
risk levels (10-5 or 10-6) despite the fact that epidemniology
studies show that the general risk of cancer is approximately cne
in five for the public at large. These relative risks must be
viewed objectively to dispel unjustified fears and avoid

unnecessarily stringent and costly controls for perceived health

hazards.




_ In viéw df the real cbnsefvéﬁbfrof the EﬁA study, we
believe that the proposed numbers can easily and safely be raised
to ten times the amounts shown on the chart without health risk.
We are also mindful of the fact that there are as many as five
bills pending in Congress on air toxics, some of which propose de
mninimus values significantly higher than the APCC figures (as much
as 10 tons for individual chemicals and 25 tons in aggregate).

In accordance with our previocus comment, we are
concerned about the provisions of Section 3.2 which would require
all chemical processing units at any plant emitting any quantity
of toxic air pollutants to be eguipped and operated with BACT if.
the plant in aggregate discharges mere than 10,000 pounds per year:
of any combination of any of the toxic chemicals listed in the
table. As we have previously stated, we disagree with this
apprecach and belleve that the BACT comtrel reguirement sheould
apply only to those sources within a plant which emit pollutants
in excess of the de minimus quantities listed for each pollutant.
In view of our suggested change to Section 3.1, we believe that no
combined aggregate concept i hecessary since each chemical will
be evaluated and controlled under the language we have offered.
Section 3.2 should, therefore, be deleted. If any aggregate
"trigger" is retained, it can also Dbe safely adjusted

significantly upward to 50,000 pounds per vear to cull out small

sources and focus controls on major ones.




VII. Small Sou Twemption

We endorse the concept in this regulation of allowing
the director to exempt very small sources from the BACT
reguirement. However, we are not confident that we understand the
last sentence in Section 3.3. We therefore reguest clarification
of the meaning of this last sentence. If this sentence is meant
to be used to eliminate the application of contrels to an
individual emission point within a plant that otherwise triggers
BACT so long as that emission does not discharge more than fifty
percent of any amount shown for a pollutant on the chart, then we
would respond that nc such provision is neceésary 1f our foregoing
comments are adopted since such sources would not necessarily be
regquired to be controlled under any BACT plan and could be

adeguately acccunted for by use cof a plant-wide "bubble" approach

to contrels.

VIII. Discharge Detection

We continue to be concerned about the provisions in
Section 3.4 which require chemical processing units to be properly

instrumented to detect discharges. In many cases, instrumentation
will not be possible or economically justified as a method of

detection. Accordingly, we suggest that Section 3.4 be revised to

read as follows:

A1l regulated chemical processing units
shall. be instrumented or mnonitored to
alert the operator to process upsets,
leaks, and other non-routine discharges
of toxic air pollutants into the air, and
the operator shall record such incidents
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and the associated emissions estimated
from direct measurements of pollutant
concentrations and/or calculations using
other process measurements or estimating
technigques.

IX. Fugitive Emissions of Toxic aAir Pollutants

Section 4 addresses fugitive emissions of toxic air
rollutants., In Section 4.1 owners and operators of enission
sources are mandated to "prevent and control" emissions of toxic
air pollutants from eguipment leaks. This objective is to be
accomplished through the application of a BACT standard, The
regulation makes no allowance for situations where, even with the
application of BACT, some de minimus leakage occurs. To avoid
getting a standard which is infeasible, we urge the Commissicn to
use the term "minimize" rather than "Yprevent" wherever that term
appears in Section 4.1. While we do not object to setting BACT at
a level at least as stringent as would be reguired in 40 C.F.R.
Part 61, Subpart V, we note that requiring more than is reguired
under the referenced federal regulation wold be contrary to the

prohibition in W.Va. Code §16-20~5.

X. Wastewater Treatment Svstems

The provisions in Section 6.2 regarding gquantification
of toxic air pollutant emissions from wastewater treatment systems
may present practical problems. While we could be comfortable
using methods approved by the director for esﬁimating air
emissions from such systems, we do not agree with the alternative

for calculating emissions by assuming that all of the toxic mass
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discharged to wastewater is emitted to the air. This assumption

is not scientifically wvalid because it ignores the effects of
biodegradation in reducing such emissions. Accordingly, we urge
that the words "proposed by the owner or operator and" be inserted
after the word "method" in the second sentence, and that a period

be inserted after. the word "Director," with the remainder of that

sentence helng deleted.

XI. Leoading and Unloading of Barges, Railcars and Tank Trucks

To clarify and appropriately limit the application of
this section, we urge that the first sentence of Section 7.1 be

revised to read as follows:

Owners and operators of chemical
processing units subject to the
regquirements of this regulation shall
enmploy BACT to minimize toxic air
pollutant discharges in the loading and
unloading of barges, railcars and tank
trucks in toxic substance service.

XII. Registration

Consistent with the comments set forth elsewhere in this
document, we urge that the first sentence of Section 8.1 be

revised to read as follows:

Not later than ninety (90) days after the
effective date of this regulation, all
persons owning and/or operating an
existing chemical processing unit(s)
which discharges toxic air pollutants in
excess of the levels set forth in Section
3.1 shall register such units with the
Commission.

12




The second sentence of Section 8.1 should be deleted and

replaced with the following:

The registration shall contain the nane,
address, and telephone number of the
owner and/or .operatcr of the regulated
plant or facility, its location by county
and magisterial district, and shall
contain a listing of those sources within
the plant or facility which discharge
toxic air pollutants above the guantities
set forth in Section 3.1. The
registration shall also identify the type
of regulated toxic pollutant emitted from
each such socurce.

XITI. Permits : — .

The WVMA continues to believe .that this permit
reguirement is overly stringent since it would reguire a permit to
be obtained when wirtually any modification to a chemical
processing unit is undertaken. While it is presumably arguable
that Regulation 13 is an "applicable" regulation which limits this
section, that is not clear. Since Regulation 13 already
establishes when a permit is required, Section 9 should be deleted
to aveid confusion or revised to simply cross-reference Regulation

13: . - - I _

No person shall construct, modify or
relocate a chemical processing unit
subject to this regulation without first
cbtaining a permit for such activity from
the Commission if such modification will
result in an increase in emissions of any
regulated toxic air pollutant in
accordance with the provisions of
Regulation 13 and Regulation 19..

13



XIV. Recordkeeping Eegquirements

Secticon 10.3 regquires the maintenance of written records

identifying, among other items, all *flanges" in any chemical
processing unit that is 1in toxic air pollutant service. An
average-size chemical plant can have thousands of such flanges and
keeping individual records on them could be an administrative
nightmare. We urge a revision to Section 10.3 which would

eliminate this requirement as it would apply to individual

flanges. o - T
k.
XV. Reporting

While the provisions of Secticon 10.4 regarding the
reporting of accidental releases have been improved, the WVMA
continues to believe that the reporting responsibility should be
triggered from the time of knowledge of the occurrence,
Furthermore, if such incidences occur on weekends or holidays
there is no provision in this regulation as to how such reporting
will be achleved. A telephone number for the repcorting of such
events should be included in the regulation with 24-hour access.

Most importantly, we believe that a general reporting
regquirement of one pound is unreasonably low and does not represent
any actual health risk, especially in view of the recordkeeping
requirements in Section 3.4. We strongly advocate the adoption of
a fifty (50) pound reporting trigger for each'of-tﬁe regulatéd

pollutants except for vinvl chloride and ethylene oxide for which

14




a one (1) pound reportable guantity (as used in CERCLA) would

apply. . o

It is important to note that except for vinyl chloride
and ethylene oxide, the CERCLA Reportable Quantities (R@s) for
reporting are much higher than those we are suggesting; however,
we are prepared to comply with this alternative RQ reguirement.
Accordingly, Section 10.4 should be revised to read as follows:

10.4 The abnormal or accidental release,
spill or emission to the open air of
fifty (50) pounds or more of any
pollutant listed in Section 2.10, with
the exception of wvinyl chloride and
ethylene oxide for which the guantity
shall be one (1) pound, and any period of
failure or inoperability of air pollution
control eguipment required by this
regulation shall be reported verbally to
the Commission as soon as possible after
the owner or cperator has knowledge of
such a release, failure or inoperability
by telephoning the Commission at (304)

. The owner or operator
shall file a written report with the
Director, if requested, stating the
details of any such incident within seven
(7) days of such a reguest.

XVI. Compliance Programs and Schedules

As currently drafted, the rule would regquire submission
of a BACT compliance program within 180 days of the effective date
of this regulation. If this reguirement is,intended.to mean
submission of a fully developed plan within that time, then it is
nuch too short a time frame. Due to the comple%ity Qf many of the
affected facilities, it is expected that as much as a year may be

needed to assess, identify and/or develop a proper BACT program to
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deal with multiple sources in a given plant. This fact

underscores our position that it is essential to approach BACT

plans on a plant-wide basis, not for each vent, pump or valve.

only by approaching the problem this way can the most reduction
for the least cost be achieved. This concept 1is vital to the

WVMA’s support of a reduction program.

To address these concerns, we recommend that the
following phrase be inserted after the word "program" in the first

sentence of section 11.1.: _

which describes the BACT to be employed
or details a plan and time-table by which
such BACT will be identified and
implemented . .

We would also urge the addition of the following
sentences on page 12 after the second sentence in section 11.1.:

In proposing a BACT plan, the owner or
operator may develop a plant-wide control
program for regulated sources of toxic
air pollutants to permit a greater burden
of control where the cost of controls are
low, and a lesser burden where the cost
are high; provided, however, that no
"bubble!" concept design shall be approved
or allowed to vary or alter applicable
New Source Performance Standards (40
C.F.R. Part 60) or National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(40 C.F.R. Part 61}. The owner or
operator has the burden to demonstrate to
the Director or the Commission that the
proposed bubble concept plan is
equivalent in emission reduction and
envircnmental impact.

From an administrative efficiency standpoint, we

continue to believe that the most efficient method of reviewing
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and apprcoving compliance programs is for approval tc be vested in
the Director in the first instance. Only in cases of disagreement
should a  compliance program need to be formally reviewed and
approved by the Commission as a wpole. The WVMA alsc believes
that the language in Section 11 implies that until a compliance
program 1is approved that a source would be deemed to be in
viclation of this regulation. Accordingly, we urge that first
sentence of this section on page 13 of the revised rule be deleted

and replaced with the fecllowing:

Proposed BACT plans shall be submitted to
and approved by the Director; provided,
howaver, that any disagreement as to the
program will be reviewed and resolved by
the Commission upon the written petition
of the owner or operator. Modifications
to any approved BACT plan can be made
upon reguest and agreement by the
Director and the owner and/or operator.
Regulated owners and operators shall be
deemed to be in compliance with this
regulation so long as the approved or
amended BACT program is observed:;
provided, however, that the Commission
may re-evaluate toxic air pollutant
emigsions, control technologies emploved,
and risks to public health at the end of
the seven (7)) vyear pericd. following
completion of each compliance program and
may reguire additional or improved
control measures.

As we have indicated on previous occasions, the WVMa is
very concerned about the application of this regulafion to
existing sources which have entered into voluntary emission
reduction programs in the last few vears. Unforéunately, the
provisions in this Secticn do not clearly address these concerns.

In fact, the last sentence in Secticn 11 inmplies that previous
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activities approved by the Commission would be superseded by any
reguirement under this regulation for more stringent control
measures, The WVMA specifically requests that in making BACT
determinations that steps taken and reductions achieved since
January 1, 1985 under. the previous voluntary reduction program be
fully and specifically taken into account. - To achieve this, the
seven (7) year protection period should not be shortened by any
such previous reduction programs. Any BACT program approved
should be permitted the £full seven (7) year protection, even
though it may include control measures completed since 1985 but

before approval of this rule.

XVIiI, Yariance
No changes have been proposed by the Commission for

Section 12 dealing with variances. However, it has been the
experience of the WVMA members that this provision, which is
modeled on similar provisions in other APCC regulations, is not
adequate and does not take into account circumstances which are
routinely encountered. We believe that helpful language for
dealing with such events is found in the federal New Source
Performance Standards. Accordingly, we urge that this provision
be meodified to read as follows:

i12.1. Due to unavoidable malfunction of

eguipment, emissions exceeding those

provided for in this regulation may be

permitted by the Director for periods not

to exceed ten (10) days upon specific

application to the Director. Such

application shall be made within twenty-

four (24) hours of the malfunction. When
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such malfunctions cannot be corrected
within ten (10} days, additional time
periods may be granted by the Director
provided a corrective action program has
been submitted by the owner or operator
and approved by the Director. At such
times, owners and operators shall, to the
extent practicable, maintain and operate
any affected facility including
associated air . pollution control
equipment in a manner consistent with
good air pollution control practice for
minimizing emissions. Determinations as
to whether acceptable operating and
maintenance procedures are being used
will be based on information avalilable to
the Directer which may include, but is
not limited to, monitoring results,
opacity observations, review of operating
and maintenance procedures, and
inspection cof the source.

12.2. In order to undertake maintenance
and repair of air . pollution control
egquipment which <cannot be scheduled
during planned shutdowns or process
turnarounds, etc., upon specific
application to the Director by the owner
or operator, emissions different from or
exceeding those provided for in otherwise
applicable regulations of this Commission
may be permitted by the Director as a
temporary variance for periods not to
exceed fifteen (15) days under such
reasonable conditions calculated to
minimize emissions as the Director deems
appropriate. The Director shall act to
approve or deny the variance application
within five (3) working days from the
submission of the application. If within
the initial 15-day period the owner or
operator files a request to do so, the
Director may extend such temporary
variance for a period not to exceed an
additional fifteen (15) days, upon the
same or different reasconable conditions
as the Director deems appropriate for
good cause shown.

12.3. To permit experimental product or
process changes which may be at variance
with otherwise applicable regulations,
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the Director may issue tenporary
authorizations for periods not to exceed
six (6) months upon the submission of a
written application to the Director by
the owner or operator. The Director may
impose any reasonable conditions as part
of a temporary authorization which may
include, but neot be limited to, the
submission o©of ©pericdic progress or
operation reports, the provision of
suitable  sampling sites, and the
installation of pollutant contrel and/or-
monitoring devices.

The Director shall maintain for public
review a list of all pending applications
for temporary authorizations containing
the name of the applicant, the type and
location of the source, and the nature of
the request. At the same time that an
application for a temporary authorization
iz filed with the Director, the applicant
shall also _.place a one-time legal
advertisement in the paper of general
circulation where the source is located.
The advertisement shall contain the name
of the applicant, the type and location
of the source and the nature ¢f the
authorization sought as well as notice
that written comments may be sent to the
Director regarding the application. No
temporary authorization may be issued by
the Director until at least fifteen (15)
consecutive days after publication of the
required 1legal advertisement. During
this time, the Director will receive and
evaluate written comments regarding the
application. The Director shall act to
approve or deny the authorization request
within thirty (30) consecutive days of
the publication of the reguired legal
advertisement.

The Director may terminate the temporary
authorization upon twenty-four hours oral
notice to the owner or operator if he
determines that terminaticn is
appropriate to protect human health or
the environment or if he obtains
information that the terms or conditions
of . the authorization have been violated.

20




XVIII. Sumnpary
The WVMA appreciates this opportunity te bring cur

suggestions and concerns to the attention of the Commission. We
hope that our comments are,cpng@;uqﬁive andrhelpful. While these
comments focus largely on how teo improve .the proposed rule, we
wish to underscore our opening comment. ~ The WVMA believes that
rapid implementation of an aggressive voluntary program is the
best near-term solution to this problem and that such a course of
action should be Iimmediately endeorsed and adopted by the
Commission. Our members stand ready to cooperate fully in meeting
that challenge.

If the Comnission or the staff have gquestions about
these comments or problems with any of our prgvious submissions,
we are prepared to meet and discuss any such issues in full
detail.

We also reiterate that if a State air toxic regulation
is to be developed and promulgated the Commission should await

federal action in the reauthorization of the federal Clean Air

Act. - - _ ~
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E. . pu PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY, .

IHCARSIRATED

BELLE, WEST VIRGINIA 25015

AGRICULTURAL PRODJCTS CEPARTMENT - R ’ Soan

SELLE PLAMT, 521 v/, OU PONT aVENUVE

TO BE DELIVERED BY HAND .___ . .

W. Va. Alr Pollution Control Commission
i558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Dear Sirs:.

The attached comments are filed on behalf of the
Belle Plant, E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Co., Inc., located
at Belle, West Virginia, regarding the Froposed Rule, Series
27, Title 45, "To Prevent and Control the Emissions of Toxic
Air Pollutants". We request that this letter and the
attached comments be considered for this rule-making and be
put into the public record. '

If you have anyﬂquéétiéﬁs regarding our comments
or wish additional information, please call me or ocur
Environmental Coordinator, R. F. Sherman, on 357-1724.

Sincerely,
A

RICHARD N. ENOWLES
PLANT MANAGER

RNK /jss ] : :
Attachment B -
3.15 .. - T




BELLE PLANT
E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & CO., INC,

COMMENTS ON REVISED PROPOSED RULE 27, TITLE 45

TO PREVENT _AND CONTROL THE EMISSIONS OF TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS

We appreciate the copportunity to comment on the APCC
revisions to the proposed Regulation 27.

The revisions have greatly improved the proposed
regulations. ~The APCC has considered prior comments.

We believe that some additional changes are neaded,
considering: '

o The risk basis for level cf control.

o] Curtgnnt EPA reassessment of the basis for
determining unit risk wvalues for cancer.

o Current proposed rederal legislation for
control of Air Toxics.

s The appropriate level of response, considering
the indicated level of risk and total community
welfare. : :

These points are discussed in more detail later in these
comments. o

Changes Needed In Proposed Regulation 27

We believe that the revised proposed Regulation 27 is too
stringent. The additional changes that should be made are:
o Allow some economic consideration of control technology

applied for new facilities. The revised proposal does not
allow the APCC sufficient discretion in technelogy
application — "BAT shall not be less stringent than the
most stringent emission level that is achieved in practice
by similar sources or processes". While in general this
will assure applying effective, reasonable technology, it
could require, in some cases, applying technoleogy to guite
small emission points that would have little impact on
risk but would have major impact on the economic viability
of a new operaticon. Information can be provided on =z
specific situatiocon if you wish. It is important that the
APCC have some discretion in application of controls.

This does not prevent the APCC from assuring a high level
of safety for the community. We believe the existing
widely used BACT is the appropriate basis for technology
application.




Use the risk values from the EKanawha Valley Toxic
Screening Study for what they are - conservative
upper-bound estimates ©f risk that are likely to bz much
lower, to be used to help set priorities for future study
and in taking steps to reduce significant risks. As
discussed in another section of these comments, the unit
risk factors used to estimate risk in the Kanawha Vvalley
Toxic Screening study are deliberately made conservative
in how animal test data is used and in safety Ffactors
applied, thus multiplying indicated risk by 10 to 1000
times. These methods are now being reassessed by the EPA.
Qur assessment is that the unit risk factors, and thus the
indicated risks, are greatly over stated. Considering
this, and the Federal legislation activity, it does not

seem necessary at this time to go to great extremes. It
is appropriate te continue Lo apply reasonable contrels to
reduce emissions of these chemicals. The deminimus levals

indicated in Section 3.1 of the revised proposal should be
increased significantly.




Considerations In Appiication of Risks Indicated
In The Kanawha Valley Toxics. Sgreening Study

EPA Qualification Of Indicated Risks

Queting from the report:

o) . "The purpose oI this methodology was Lo permit a
comparison of cne risk with another and to provide a
general sense ¢f the risk a given chemical substance may
present. This methodology does neot germit a definjtive
statement concerning the absoilute risk posed by a )
particular pollutant, source ¢r_exposure pathway."

(Page -v-) o .

0 "In general the uncertainties introduced by the exposure
data are much smaller than those associated with the dose

response information uséd to estimate human health risk."“
{Page ~=vi—} ~ ' ’ N

©¢ ~ "The cancer unit risk factors used in this study are
consistently conservative in the direction of over-
estimating risk for the particular pollutants and exposure

pathways assessed." (Page 4-71)
o ."The results from this risk assessment are based primarily
on existing knowledge. As new scientific data and

techniques become available, these results may change."
(Page 4-71})

© "Nete: The numerical health risk estimates presented
herein &te based on conservative assumptions which tend
produce an upperbound, or maximum, value. Actual risks
are not likely to be any higher; however, they could be
significantly lower, and may even appreoach zero. Because
cf the many uncertainties and limitations in the methods
used to calculate risks, the risk estimates should not be
considered definitive predictions of actual healih risk.
The proper function of the estimates is to help
respensible cfficials select issues and set priorities for

future gtudy.” (Fage -viii-)

.

e

In addition, EPA points out that up to 85% of the
indicated risk is due to Zfugitive emissions. As we have commented
previously on this study, the reported fugitive emission rates are
higher than actual, and in some cases may be less than 10% of the
reported fugitive emissicn rate. Chemical Manufacturers Asscciation
{CMA) has been working with EPA on how to get more accurate measure-
ment of fugitive emissions. EPA has agreed that some industry pro-
posed methods, which show much lower emission rate, are meore accurate
than the methods used for this study. CMA and EPA are now in the
process of resolving the procedures that can be used. Thus the EPA
"Kanawha Valley Toxic Screening Study" alsc overestimates risks
because the fugitive emissions are overestimated,




EPAR Changes In Cancer Risk Assessment Guidelines

EPA hasg established internal issues groups to assess
changes in the guides for determining cancer risk from chemical
substances, unit risk factors. New guidelines are likely to include
two key changes: - -

- Rely less on animal test data.

- Rely less on the traditional mathematical
multi-stage liner model for extrapolating
evidence of cancer at high dose in test
animals to low-deose response in humans.

The agency will likely recognize that there is.a threshold
exposure level below which there is gero risk of cancer.

It is expected that EPA will make some guideline changes
this year, which could result in significant changes in unit risk
factors and their use.

Federal Legislation For Control of Air Toxics

There are currently proposed bills in U.S. Congress £for

control of Air Toxics, and more proposals are expected. It is
generally expected that there will be legislation late this year or
garly next vear that will affect West Virginia. Thus, whatever we

do with West Virginia Alr Toxic regulations now will be revised in
the future. Considering this, and the high probability that the
indicated risk of the chemicals proposed to be regulated is
appreciably overestimated, the proposed Regulation 27 is probably
over—-regulation at this time.

Significance 0f Indicated Risks

There have been concerns expressed by scme of the
community that imply that exposure to the chemicals to be controlled
by Regulation 27 are major c¢auses of cander in this Area. This is
not so. The best information availlable indicates that the
occurrence rate of cancer In Kanawha County and in West Virginia is
very close to the rest of the United States. The occurrence rate
from all causes here and throughout the United States is that over a
"life-time-period" (70 years) there will be about 3¢,000 cancer
cases for every 104,200 people.

The proposed Regulation 27 uses the risk estimates from
the "Kanawha Valley Toxics Screening Study" as the basis for
requiring controls.




The indicated average risk of additienal cancer cases in
the Kanawha Valley from the chemicals to be controlled, is about
4.4(10)" % or about 4.4 cancer cases in 70 years for 100,000 people.
The population covered in this study is about 100,000 people so this
equates to about 0.6 of a. cancer case out of about 430 cancer cases

per year. } ]

Thus, this conservative. study indicates the upper range
possibility of 0.15% increase in cancer cases over other causes. As
the EPA "Kanawha Valley Toxics Screening Study" indicates, the
probability is that the cancer caused by these sources is much
lower. ' T

We agree that all causes of cancer should be considered
seriously, and the chemical industry, in cooperation with APCC, has
made significant reductions in emissions tec reduce this risk and is
continuing to make reductions. o

Also we need to . be realistic in response to the level of
these risks and consider the economic welfare of the community and
the effect community economics has on the health of the people in
the community.
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& statewide nonprofit organization for

West Virginia-Citizen Action Group ressarch, iobbying and cltizen action

1324 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25301
304.346-5891

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!
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To the Alr Pollutlon Control Comm1531on

oL aoin andasupport the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (Wv-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state.

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods —— Best Available
Technology -- for redu01ng emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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a statewida nonprolit organization for

West Virginia-Citizén Action Group rasearch, iobbying and citizen action

1324 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 253C1
304.346.589]

L —

ACTICN FOR A CHANGE!

N,

-~ -

To the Alr Pollutlon Control Commission:

I jOln and suppoct the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group {wv—
CAG) in its campalgn for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state.

More specifically, T request that the commission adopt propeosed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Avallable
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicails,

1 note with alarm that a recenf EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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West Virginia-Citizen Action
1324 Virginia Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25301

304:346-589

[

Group

To the Alr Pollutlon Control Commission:

I 301n and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (wv—
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air gualiiy regulations in

our state.

More specifically, 1 request that the commission adopt provosed

- [y

A“{\

requlations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -— Best Available

Technology -- for reducing emlssions of 14 cancer- causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study 1ndlcates

"significant cancer risks"
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.

for those 14

toxic chemicals. Best

a statewide nonprofit organizetion for
reasarch, labbying and citizen action

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!
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West Virginia-Citizen Actio
1324 Virginia Street, Eost

Charleston, West Virginio 25301

304.346-5891

et

I 301n and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (wv—

n Group

........

CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in

pur state.

More specifically, I reguest that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates

"significant canc

Availlable Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.

er risks” for those 14

toxic chemicals. Best

a statewide nonprofit organization for
research, lobbying and citizen action

ACTION FOR A CEANGE!
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a statewide nonpratit organization for

West Virginia-Citizen Action Group rosearch, lobbying and citizen action

324 Wirginia Street, Eost
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

304/346.5891 ACTION FDR A B!MHEE’

To the Afﬁ Pollution Control Commission:

taIijoin ané“éﬁﬁﬁort the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group {WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and“str?nger air quality regulations in
our state. |

More specifically, 1 request that the commission adopt proposed
requlations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods —— Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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& statewida nonprolit arganization for

West Vir,ginic-CiTizen Action Gro'ub - research, lobbying and citizen action

1324 Virginig Street, East
Charleston, Wast Vlrgmac 25301

304.346.5891 - - .‘\-‘

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

To the Aif*Ebllutib@igonﬁrol Commission:

1 join and support the WES{‘Vlrglnla -Citizen Action Group (WV—
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state.

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed

regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that

they are using the most effective methods —— Best Available

Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals. 5
I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates

“significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best

Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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West Virginia-Citizen Action Group :0:;::1 ;gg;z;of";:::g::l;z’i for
1324 Virginia Street, Eost ' on
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

304,/345-5891

ACTIGN FUR A CBAHSL

o

To the Air Pollution Control Commission:

I Join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state,

More specifically, T request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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" West Virginio-Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, West Virginic 25301
304.346-5891

To the Air Pollution Control Commission:

a stalewide nonprotit arganization for
ressarch, lobbying and citlzen action

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

I join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (wv-
CAG} in its campaign for new and stronger air guality requlations in

our state.

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technolegy -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals,

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicatésn

"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals.

Best

Available Technolegy must be appiied to protect the air we breathe.
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West Virginia-Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginia Street, East
Chaorleston, West Virginia 25301
304./345-3891 ‘ .

a statowide nonprofit organization for
research, iobbying and citizen action

R <~ ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

To the“Rif”Pcllutionlgontrol Commission:

1 join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group {Wv-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state.

More specifically, 7 request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technolegy -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
“significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be aprlied to protect the air we breathe.

SIGN NAME PRINT NAME STREET ADDRESS PHONE
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.. o . L a stetewide nonprofit organization for
vV -Cif A n Gr .

\]-'\;ezs; V::g:::z g;r;:n&z:ro Groee ressarch, lobbying and citizen action

Charleston, West Virginia 25301

304,346-5891

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

To the Air Pollution Control Commission:

I join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state. : ) e e — .

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods —- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks"™ for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied.to protect the air we breathe.
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West Virginia-Citizen Actien Group :;:‘::1'12;:"iifo'.i;:?ta;ﬂzatiorf for
1324 Virginig Street, Eost . iobbying itizan action
Charleston, ¥West Vlrglle 25301

304/346-5891

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

To the-AitiPollﬁtidiﬂControl Commission:

I Join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (wv~
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state,

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
requlations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods —— Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates
"significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic. chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.

" SIGN NAME PRINT NAME STREET ADDRESS PHONE
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West Virginia-Citizen Action Group

1324 Virginic Street, East

Charleston, West V;rg:ma 23301

304,346-3891

I join and support the West Vlrglnla Citizen Action Group (WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in

our state.

More specifically, ! request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicates

“significant cancer risks” for those 14 toxic chemicals.

Best

Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.

a statewide nonprofit crganization for
research, lobbying and citizen action

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!
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West Virginia-Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginia Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25301
304 346-5891

a statewide nongprofit organization for
rasearch, iobbying and citizen acgtion

ACTION FOR A CHANGE!

o . 1.
ol

To the Air.Pollution Control Commission:

I join and support thé West virginia-Citizen Action Group (WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state..

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would. require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods -- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a receat EPA study indicates
“significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Avallable Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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West Virginia-Citizen Action Group
1324 Virginio Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25301
304/3446-58%1 o

a statewide nonprofit organization for
research, lobbying and citizen action

RSN ACTION FOR A CHANGE

To the Air Pollution:Control Commission:

I join and support the West Virginia-Citizen Action Group (WV-
CAG) in its campaign for new and stronger air quality regulations in
our state.. . - . )

More specifically, I request that the commission adopt proposed
regulations #27 which would require chemical plants to prove that
they are using the most effective methods —- Best Available
Technology -- for reducing emissions of 14 cancer-causing chemicals.

I note with alarm that a recent EPA study indicétes
“significant cancer risks" for those 14 toxic chemicals. Best
Available Technology must be applied to protect the air we breathe.
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G CVYANANMID

American Cyanamid Company L ! 'j
Willow Isiand. WV 26150
(302) BRS-2422

June 13, 1989

West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311
Dear Commissioners:
Enclosed for your consideration are comments of the American

Cyanamid Company on the Revised Proposed Rule Series 27 “To Prevent and

Control the Emissions of Toxic Air Pollutants”.

Very truly yours,

- tfield
Plant Manager

/nm

Enc.




COMMENTS OF THE
AMERICAN CYANAMID COMPANY
ON REVISED PROPOSED RULE SERIES 27
"TC PREVENT AND CONTROL THE EMISSICONS OF

TOXIC AIR POLLUTANTS"

The American Cyanamid Company has reviewed the proposed rule
onn toxic air pollutants and, as a member of the Environmental
Control Committee of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association,
has participated in the development of appropriate comments and
supports these comments as subnitted today by the Manufacturers
Asscociation.

Nevertheless, American Cyanamid would like to take this
opportunity to reemphasize several issues concerning this rule.
First, American Cyanamid has participated in the development of
the wvoluntary air toxics reduction program, has supported this
pProgram and believes that this program is the preferred approcach
for addressing the reduction of air toxics.

Secondly, if the regulatory route is to be pursued, American
Cyananid supports the positicn that the State delay promulgatin
these regulations until the Federal regulations are issued. This
avoids the problem of State regulations being less stringent, in
which case industry would be reguired to follow the Federal
regulations, or the problem of State regulations being more
stringent, a situation prohibited by State law.

Thirdly, American Cyanamid believes that the promulgation of
this rule follows the normal rule-making procedure and not be

lssued as an emergency rule.




In summary, American Cyanamid supports the comments of the
Manufacturers Association, is committed to reducing toxic air
pollutants and continues to believe that a voluntary program is

the most preferred approch to contrel teoxic air pollutants.
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£c8 Capon Springs and Farms
CAPON SPRINGS, WEST VIRGINIA 26823

(304) 874-3895 or §74-3901

June 12, 1989

Ge Dale Fsrley

Weet Virginia Air Peollution Cﬁqtrol Comnmission
1558 Washington St. B,

Cherleston, WV 28311

Dear Mr, Farley:

I understand that the APCC is censidering Regulation 27,

L would urge vou to adopt this in its criginal form,

I think that companies which pollute the air will not

e harmed if <they are forced to examine all the current
pollution control technologies znd use the best avsilable
one, Rather, they would just be incurring a cost of
doing business, They, not the public zsnd the ecosystem
of this state and the world, sheould be bearing this cost.

Wa are 2 summer rescrt in eastern Hampshire County. Pecple
come here to esczpe the dirty air and traffic of the.
Washingten, D.C. &res and other citics. We derend on

clean air =2¢ a vital part of ocur business. I some

osher industry comes into thicr aTtea and pollutes the

2ir, we have no defense other than yvour gevernment regulaticns,
S0 I hepe you sdopt and enforce strict air gu=iity

rules,
Vomr= truly, ”Hl//}
o)/{-\n A / //AW

3 Bona1 Vo MeXeown
- - Land Msnager

Thank you for your considerstion

5000 SCENIC ACRES
0 the great Norh Mounlaing ef West Virgimi2
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G. Dale Farley - - June 12, 1888
WV Air Pollution Control Comm1551on‘f .
1558 Washington Street, E. o0 7R0L L5 533100
Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Mr. Farley:

I am writing to request that the WV APCC adopt regulations
requiring the use of Best Available Technology for limiting toxic air
pollution. I would like your support of "Regulation 27" in its
original form.

I beleive that West Virginia is particularly vulnerable to
serious negative impacts from a2ir pollutants released by the chemical
industry. The federal governnment is not regulating these pollutants
and has left this matter up to the states. West Virginia has a large
and diverse chemical industry which generates a large variety of
highly toxic pollutants. The topography of West Virginia lends itself
to temperature inversions which concentrate pollutants near high
population density residential areas. Some companies are making sgood
faith efforts, however, because of greed , financial difficulties, or
deliberate negligence, arrogance, and/or incompetence, some companies
are continuing to spew em1581ons that lead to long term chronic
illness. T T - — -

For these and nurerocus other reasons, I urge you to reqguire the
Best Available Technology for air poliutant control.

Sincerely,

/ﬁwﬂ» [T oo

James Kotcon

P. 8. A riddle for our times:

Q. When is i1t appropriate to bite the hand that feeds you?
A. When that hand is feeding you poison.




June 10, 1989 ' R

Mr., G. Dale Farley , ] S
Directer, VWest V_rg iie Aip ST ' ‘

Follutiorn Contrel Cormmission
15588 Veshington 3treet, h.
Charleston, West Virginia 28311

Re: Regulation 27

Dear Mr. Farley: o - ]
I want to urge you and each of the Commissionsrs to support Regulation
27 in its strongest form. Let West Virginis take the lead in bringing
toxle =2ir emissions under control

I can't help but notlce the difference in the alir quality here in Braxton
county and of that in the Charleston ares. We occasicnally sell produce
&t the Farmérs' Market in Charleston t but have opted to use the Weston

Market instead d@e in large part to the air poliution that permeates the
ares . N .. _

There is 1ittle doubt That the people in each county asre Decoming more
eware of the hegzards presented by chemﬂcal and other Industries that
cresate health problems. We can only depena on our state government to
alleviate these dangers through their adoption of str*ct Standards and
enforcerent of these standards. Gertainlv the hlgqev number of eoole
in the Kasrawha Velley with cancer, as oppcsed to othier sress of th
state, should indicate that the emissions from the chemical plants are

lzrzely responsible

You can count on my surport to keep for this grest state = healthy
envirconrent and gocd clean gir.

Sincerely yours,

Virginia C. Pad5e

298 Little Buffelo Read
Gassaway, WV 28824

™

Fhone: 354-357324
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REW. 4/86 - oo —

e
LSTAB_ISHEC 1832

. DU PoNT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY

INCORPORATED

BELLE, WEST VIRGINIA 25015

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS DESANTMENT June 19, 1989

2ZLLE PLANT, 201 W, DU PONT AVENUE

Mr. Dale Farley, Director

WV Alr Pollution Control Commission
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Mr. Farley:

In the written statement on the Proposed
Regulation 27 submittal to the Commission on June 13 by
E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co., Inc., Belle Plant, there is
a typographical error on page 5, line 3. The number 4.4
cancer cases should be 44.

Please attach the revised page to our submittal
statement. :

Sincerely,

L f e

SHERMAN
E.\TVE RONMENTAL COORDINATOR

RFS/jss
Attachment
3.21

P




REVISED e e = REVISED

The indicated average risk of additional cancer cases in
the Xanawha Valley from the chemicals toc be contrclled, is about
4.4(10)"" or about 44 cancer cases in 70 years for 100,000 people.
The population covered in this study is about 100,000 people sc this
equates to about 0.6 of a cancer case out of about 430 cancer cases .
per year. o

Thus, this conservative study indicates the upper range
possibility of 0.15% increase in cancer cases over other causes. As
the EPA "Kanawha Valley Toxics Screening Study” indicates, the
probability is that the cancer caused by these sources is much
lower. T :

We agree that all causes of cancer should be considered
seriously, and the chemical industry, in cooperation with APCC, has
made significant reductions in emissions to reduce this risk and is
continuing to make reductions.

Also we need to be realistic in response to the level of
these risks and consider the economic welfare of the community and
the effect community economics has on the health of the people in
the community. o '

RFS/jss
6,13/89
3.15
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY - . . =7
REGION il om e e e b
B41 Chestnut Building RS JUNEZ B LS

I‘u

SUBJECT:
FROM: J_{'
TO:

Philadeiphia, Pennsylvania 18107 e

West Virgimia's Proposed Regulation 27 -
"?Po Preveant ‘and Control the Emigsions of
Toxic Air Pol}utants."

. X
Bernard E., Turlinski, Chief }yﬂ"
Air Enforcement Brancn {(3aM20}

Jesse Baskerville, Chief
Alr Programs Brancnh (3AM1G)

Per request of Iz Milner of your staff, air Enforcement
Branch has reviewed the West Virginia Air Pollution Control
Commission's (WVAPCC's) re-draft of its proposed Regulation
27 - "To Prevent and Control the Emissions of Toxic Air
Pollutants.” The WVAPCC submitted tnis re-draft of Regulation
27 to us on May 22, 19889,

Air Enforcement Branch believes this re=-draft of Regulaticn
27 is not likely to be as effective in reducing air toxics as
tne original draft, The new draft reguires best available
control (BAT) only for plants and/or chemical processing
units which emit substantial guantities of toxic air pollutants.
The original draft required BAT for all plants and/or units,
regardless of their emission levels. In addition, Air
Enforcement Branch finds the new draft to be less enforceable
in two respects. First, there may be substantial difficulty in
determining whether a plant and/or unit emits toxics in
amounts greater than the applicability levels. Second, BAT
iz not specifically described.

Air Enforcement Branch's comments on the Regulation's
specific provisions follow:

Section 3. Chemical Processing Units

This gection states, in subsection 3.1, that "no perscn
shall operate a chemical processing unit that discharges or
may discharge a toxic ailr pollutant into the open air at any
plant or facility in excess of the amount shown In the
following table unless all such chemical processing units at:-
the plant or facility emitting toxic air pollutants are
equipped and operated with BAT..."




Air Enforcement Branch has several guestions and/or
concerns ragarding this regquirement. First, if a plant
and/or chemical processing unit emits sufficient
toxic ailr pollutants to trigger applicability, must the
entire plant and/or unit then be sguipped wiih BAT, or must
the plant and/or unit be equipped with BAT only to the extent
required to bring emissions below the applicability level?

Another concern is use of the term "chemical processing
unit," which makes this section difficult teo enforce. What
iz to prevent a company from claiming that ite plant is
comprized of numercus small "chemical processing units® each
of which emits toxic air pollutants in guantities less than
the gpecified applicability level? )

An additional concarn i3 with the concept of having
regulatory applicapility depend upon a plant's and/or unit's
toxic emission levels. It appears that WVAPCC/Company
disputes regarding whether a source is subject to the regu-
lation may arisze as a result of this provision, since air
toxics emissglong are often fugitive in nature, and can be
difficult to quantify.

A final concern pertains to a provision, 1in subsecticn
3,3, allowing the WVAPRPCC to exempt from control very small
sources that have an insignificant impact upon public health.
This exemption provision is not sufficiently specific. The
WVAPCC should defina "verv small" and "insignificant impact
upon public health."

Section 4. Fugitive Emissions of Toxic Afr Pollutants

S8ection 4, Subsection 4.2, states that "In quantifying
plant or facility emissions of a toxic air pellutant pursuant
to determining the applicability of this regulation under
Section 3.1, emissions from potentially leaking eguipment
components which handle streams containing the toxic air pollutant
shall bs included. Buch guantification shall be in accordance
with estimation methods approved by the Diregtor."™ We suggest
that the WVAPCC publish a separate document including all
approved estimation methods.

Section 5. Tanks

This section gives the WVAPCC authority to exempt very -
small process or storage tanks or tanks storing material
mixtures containing low mass fractions of toxic air pollutants
Erom the BAT requirement. We suggest that the WVAPCC define
"yery small® and "low mass fractions.®




Section 6. Wastewater from Chemical Processing Units

Section 6, Subsection 6.3, gives the WVAPCC authority to
exenpt wastewater treatment uni¢s, tanks, or equipment from
the requirement for BAT if the owher or coperator can demonstrate
that air stripping or volatilization and emission to the air
of toxig air pellutants from such sources does not cccur or
is insignificant frem the standpoint of emissions and/or
impact upon publie health. We recommend that the WVAPCC
define insignificant emissions and insignificant impact upcn
public healrth.

Section 1l. Compliance Programs and Schedules

This section does not set & £inal compliance deadline,
requiring only that companies develop compliance plans and
submit them to the WVAPCC for approval within 180 days cof the
effective date of the regulation. We recommend that the
WVAPCC specify a £inal deadline feor compliance, and that the
WVAPCC require all company compliance plans to demonstrate
compliance by that deadline. The WVAPCC should also reguire
the plans to include interim compliance steps and deadlines,

TOTSL PLBd




’ “V‘V WEST VIRGINIA surre sos

405 CAPITOL STREET

A“ A‘ MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION SELLESTON, WY 25501

July 28, 1989

Mr. G. Dale Farle

Director . -

West Virginia Air Pollution
Control Commission

1558 Washington Street, East

Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re: Regulatiopn 27.

Dear Director Farley:

In the past several months in meetings and conversations
with representatives of our member companies, you have raised some
guestions and concerns regarding the committed program for
reductions which has been advocated by the Manufacturers in lieu
of the formal regulation. Apart from the written comments we
submitted, and the statement we will give at the hearing on Monday,
we wanted to take this opportunity to address those guestions and

concerns.

1. We agree that some near-term action 1s needed. We
believe that the Commission should immediately endorse and adopt
a cooperative, committed reduction program along with lines
detailed in our proposal. '

2. New sources, as well as existing sources, can be
controlled under this program. To the extent that all issues
cannot be resclved within the 90-day permit issuance period, the
Director can toll that pefiod formally in lieu of permit denisl.
In fact, a permit could be denied on its merits if the Director
determines that it would cause a "statutory air pollution" as that
term is defined in W.Va. Code §16-20-2. Furthermore, the issuance
cf any new permit could be conditioned with appropriate terms to
adequately address protection of health and the environment.

3. While it may well be some time before new federal
rules are promulgated, the Manufacturers believe that this interim
gap can be closed by the immediate adoption of our proposed
program. All of the sources identified to us by former Director
Beard have agreed, in writing, to participate in that program.
This would allow and encourage immediate implementation of
reduction programs. ) '




“Y‘Y WEST VIRGINIA
A“A MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

Mr». G. Dale Farley’
Page 2
July 28, 1989

4, We share your concern about "image." That is why
we have vigorously pursued and drafted our voluntary program
protocel. We reaffirm to you our willingness to discuss with you
any changes in that program which mnight be appropriate. In
addition, we would be glad to work with the Commission to help
publicize continuing improvements and to promote better
understanding in the public of relative and real risk.

5. As we have discussed before, we believe that the
concept of Best: Available Control Technology should incorporate an
economic factor. We have tried to articulate this concept in the
most favorable light in the written comments which we submitted to
vyou on June 14, 1989. We hope that this may well resolve any
continuing concern you may have. The Clean Alr Act itself
recognizes economics as an element of defining Best Available

Control Technoliogy.

6. While the Manufacturers believe that the threshold
levels for regulatory control for the fourteen listed substances
are unrealisticly low in the proposed rule, we certainly believe
that there 1s room for appropriate compromise on this issue which
would strike the proper balance so as to eliminate small sources
from the program and focus on areas where the most reduction can

be achieved. _ .

7. While we cannot, of course, tell you whether all
existing sources are truly committed to this program, we have
obtained written commitments from those existing sources which were
identified by Director Beard, eighteen in number. We could
certainly supply copies of those documents to yvou if yvou so desire,
or in some other format you would prefer.

8. As part of the proposal we submitted for a committed
program of reductions, we suggested a form agreement which coculd
be used for all participating companies. We further bellieve that
a general use consent order which does not purport to be an
enforcement agreement might be fashioned which all subscribing
parties could be comfortable with and willing to execute. We would
be happy to work with you to develop such an order.

9. We agree with you that the use of a Scientific
Advisory Board would be very helpful in dealing with issues of
appropriate control of potentially hazardous air pollutants. As
we have previously noted, the Commission presently has the power

under W.Va. Code §16-20-5(13) to appoint advisory councils as it
may determine. Such a council may advise and consult with the
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Commission about these matters on a state-wide basis. In this way,
members of the technical and scientific community in this state can
lend valuable insight to the Commission on these highly complex
issues. N T

As we hope to point out in scme greater detail on Monday,
we believe that the voluntary reductions which have been undertaken
by companies to date reflect a genuine commitment to respond to
the concerns of the Commission and the public for the reduction of
potentially harmful alr pollutants. We hope that you and the
Commission will decide to officially join with us to institute an
aggressive program now, while we awalt the completion of the
federal legislative and regulatory process so as not te inequitably
impact West Virginia businesses and industries and yet to undertake
a highly visible and effective reduction program.

I hope that this letter serves to alleviate some of your
concerns and to address your questions. We would be pleased to
discuss these and any other matters with vou and the Commissiocners

at your convenience.
Sincerely,

& 7

Robert L. Foster
Chairman
Environmental Control Committee

RLF:dls

cc: Mr. Jack White
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West Virginiaz air Polluticn
Control Commission

1558 Washington Street East

Charleston Wv 25305

Dear Commissicners:

Permit me to. comment on the proposed Regulation 27, requi-
ring chemical plants to use the "best available technologv™ in
controlling carcinogenic emissicns.

In a time of rapidly developing technology, the "best
available™ may often be the least ccmmercially-developed and
therefore the most expensive technology.

The Federal Clean Air Act will be amended soon. If the
Federal government adopts "bhest availabkle technology" as a stan-
dard, the United States shocts itself in the foot in competition
with the global chemical industry. But if West Virginia adopts
more stringent standards that the rest of the country, we will be
in even worse shape. The recent departure of the South Charles-

ton Silicdnes II plant shows dramatically that we cannot count on
large installations to be permanent fixtures.

I live and work in North Charleston, in the shadow of
chemical plants. I don’t work in the chemical industry, but I
want my neighbors and my economy to have jobs.

As more substances are tested in more sophisticated wavs, it
appears that nearly everything is carcinogenic in suificient
concentrations. This unfcrtunate overzealcusness of classifica-
tion must be moderated before burdensome regulations are
promulgated.

West Vvirginia needs to be realistic about the balance
between cur desires for clean air and our eccnomic realities. It
is to be hoped that the Air Pollution Control Commission will
stand with the pragmatists, and not with the idealists who demand
absolute safety at any cost.

Very uruly yours,

960 Woodward Drive » PO. Box 10271« Charleston, WV 25312 » (304)744-0022
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West Virginia
Chamber of Commerce IR
“Creating the Opportunity” o S
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August 2, 1889

Mr. Crede R. Douglass, Jr.
Chairman

Air Pollution Control Commission
122 Norxrthgate Drive

New Martinsville, WV 261535

Dear Chairman Douglass:

I regret that because of another long-standing meeting (on taxation}, I was
not available to personally attend the July 31 meeting of the Air Pollution
Control Commission and to comment on proposed regulations regarding toxic -
emissions. However, I want to cffer these comments.

Indeed, the Commission should give serious consideration to Mr. Jack
White's comments that the voluntary reducticon schedule of certain West
Virginia chemical companies has been an exceptional example of industry
concern for reducing dangercus emissions. Former Director, Carl Beard,
often commented favorably about the voluntary arrangement. You should not
interpret my remarks to this point as denying the reality of your
responsibility to respond to a health crisis if indeed that is what has to
be addressed. ’

The Commission in its considerations should not subordinate the
significance of the ongoing globzl dialcgue on environmental strategies,
especially the current deliberations of the Congress on the Clean Alr Act.
While West Virginia may have a problem with toxic emissions, the solution
to the problem--the method a2nd timing--must be put in perspective, with
close attention and study given to the actions of the Congress and the
personal visibility of President Bush on this issue.

The actions of ocur Commission, also, should heed this country's renswed
interest in regaining preeminence in world wide economic competition.
However remote and "worldly" that may seem, it nevertheless must be given
reasonable weight when we are trying to put West Virginia's competitiveness
in perspective.
We sincerely believe that adoption of new toxic regulations should be
withheld, pending federal actions. If the Commission should postpone its
final decision until after the federal Clean Air Act revisions are
completed, it would not place West Virginia "out of step.”

P. 0. Box 2789 Charleston, West Virginia 25330  (304) 342-1115




You may be aware that after due deliberaticn, the Sate of Kentucky Divisicn
for Air Quality has decided to defer further revision of its toxic air
pollutant regulations until Congress acts on clean air legislation.

It is of utmost concern to us that this critical decision may be made when
the Commission is not at full strength because of two members not being
reappointed and a third member sitting beyond the expiration of his term.

I respectfully urge the West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commissicn to
follow the lead of our neighboring state and thereby permit West Virginia
to see all the cards on the table before making its bet.

Sincerely,

(L 2. seticrt.

John D. Hurd
President

/erg

cec: G. Dale Farley
Leh Harvey
Governor Caperton
L. Newton Thomas, Jr.
Cleve Renedict
Gecrge W. Lilly, Jr.
Samuel Kusic
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Ohio Valley Environmental Coalition . .2 =7 1 y Box 212
et Wheelersburg, OH
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UNION
CARBIDE

UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION p0. 20x 180, SISTERSVILLE, WEST VISGINA BE175
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Mr. Dale Farley . ;:ﬁgg =
Hest Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission ' PRE= T
1558 Hashington Street, East. =) §S

Charleston, Mest Virginia 25311

Pear Mr. Farley:

The purpose of this letter is to urge the Commission to delay
promuigation of Regulation XXVII uatil the Federal Clean Air Act Amendment
has been passed by Congress. , .

The reason for this suggestion is not to delay the work necessary o
reduce air emissions. In fact at Union Carbide, Sistersville, we have
several million dollars of environmental projects under way. My purpose is
to avold the confusion and lost effort that occurs if the federal and state
requlations are substantially different.

Union Carbide is committed to a clean environment. It supports a more
stringent and comprehensive Clean Air Act. Since the new act should be
passed prior to the end of 1989 I believe it is in the best interest of all

the citizens of this state to delay promulgation of Regulation XXVII until
that time.

Very truly yours,

7
e e

Lynn W. Phair
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Moeay CORPORATION . .
NEW MARTINSVILLE PLANT RECEIVED
NEW MARTINSVILLE, WEST VIRGINIA 26155

T8O AUG 25 AMID: 03 reieeuone

D, C. OWENS . .
GENERAL PLANT MANAGER 304-455-4400
August 23, 1989 WEST VIRGHA
AR PJLL‘IEIG‘-%_ _
CONTROL 0OMMISSION

Mr. Dale Farley

WVAPCC
1558 Washington Street, East
Charieston, WY 25311

Dear Mr. Farley:

Subject: MWV Air Toxics Regulations Hearing Record 8-29

Mobay Corporation operates a chemical manufacturing plant in Marshall County,
We support effective environmental regulations and are committed to improving

the epvironment.

In Tight of the imminent enactment of Federal Legisiation on Clean Air on four
{4) issues, we urge the state to forestall new state reguiations until.the
federal ones are made clear.

This does not mean that Mobay Corporation will cease efforts since we are
committed to waste reduction in general and have commitied with the other
manufacturers voluntary reduction of the 14 targeted chemicals.

We suggest that the Commission undertake further dialogue with industry in
finalizing the voluntary program submiited by the WV Manufacturers

Association.
Sincerely,
B, €. Owens
DC04140




JEST VIRG s
:¢ﬂﬁh[$$%QﬂDH 4406 Venable Ave SE
i 3 »‘U*v!r'l?(‘(w 4 -
HOSON , Charleston, WV 25304

~ _August 28, 1989
Dals Farley, Commissioner |
West Viroinia Air Pollution lontrol Commissian
1588 lUashington 5t E.
Charlestan, WY 25311
Daar Coﬁhiséibner Fariey;

Mindful that the creation is a gift from God, and that
to treat it uvith respect is to respect the Crestor, the
Charleston meeting of the Religious Society of Friends urgss
ths Commission to adopt Regulaticn 27 zs written. Qéunderstand
that this requlation , whils challeng%cg to some companies,
is a rssponsible approach to the problem of toxic air
pollution. To live lightly upon the earth is a goal for many
Friends. Uhile this is not an appropriate goal for a private

firm, it is approppriate to expect that companiess put as little

pollution in the air as is technically feasible,

Sincerely,
4f;;jiq'4f;:;?§k’zigféaé

Conni Gratop lLeuwis,
Clerk




